From:
To:
Subject:

Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX
Rehana Din
Accepted: FW: PavCo Comms Update
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From:
To:
Subject:

Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX
Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Accepted: Staff Call
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Cc: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

Subject: Amplify BC $1.8 mil in funding , January 25 Music Tour/event pitch
Date: January 10, 2019 2:43:03 PM

Attachments: January 25 Music Tour.docx

Amplify BC $1.8 mil in funding - 2.docx

Jen,

Please find attached an event pitch for an announcement about Amplify BC's Live Music Fund. This is a funding
stream within Amplify BC, which supports BC musicians and BC's music industry.

TAC announced Amplify BC last year...... so this will be an opportunity for an echo that highlights some of the
recipients of the fund and the important work the fund supports. While we anticipate pitching to all media, it is
highly likely only arts and culture media will pick it up.

Please don't hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Kelly

--—--Original Message-----

From: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX

Sent: January 10, 2019 1:42 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca=; Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX
<Ramesh.Ranjan(@gov.be.ca=; Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX <Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Amplify BC $1.8 mil in funding , January 25 Music Tour/event pitch

Hi Gang,

Attached is an event pitch and proposed tour for MLB for the Jan 25 afternoon Music Tour and Announcement.

We have placed in the corp cal, but I am not sure that this has been approved at the Sr. MA meeting as of yet?

Please let me know if you need any further details and once you have a chance to review the tour proposal if you are
ok with the tour stops proposed.

Thanks kindly,
Carla
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To:

Subject: ASSAI - research findings

Date: January 21, 2019 3:10:24 PM

Attachments: 35033 - BN - ASSAI Research Findings Draft - Dec 3.docx
image001.png

HI all,

Please find attached a detailed backgrounder outlining the findings of the evaluation of the ASSAI
program that was conducted by Miller and Mitic Research and Evaluation and Consulting. This

information should be considered in light of funding recommendations.

Ramesh, please pass along to PSRK.

Kelly

Kelly Newhook, Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister's Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for Sport
and Multiculturalism

& 250-953-0905

~,

“ Please consider the environment before printing this email
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Subject: ASSAI

Date: January 21, 2019 4:24:30 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Can you be sure to read through that ASSAI report | sent to you earlier, as | have asked PSRK to
connect with us all while we are on the drive tomorrow to discuss Physical Literacy funding, of which

that is a part.

Kelly

Kelly Newhook, Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister's Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for Sport
and Multiculturalism

& 250-953-0905

-
“ Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Cc: Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

Subject: BN for meeting with Whistler Mayor on MOnday, Jan28

Date: January 25, 2019 4:10:11 PM

Attachments: 34912 MN_Mayor Jack Crompton - Whistler.docx
image001.png

Backgrounder for your meeting on Monday.

Kelly

Kelly Newhook, Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister's Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for Sport
and Multiculturalism

B 250-953-0905

g

-

“ Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Avison, Claire TAC:EX

Cc: rroll ndra TAC:EX
Subject: FLNG Follow-up letters

Date: January 10, 2019 10:29:31 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Claire,

As per MLB’s instruction with regards to the FNLG follow-up letters, can you figure out which groups
she may have met with previously and ensure that is reflected in the letters? | want to approve in
eapps, but with that caveat............

Best,
Kelly

Kelly Newhook, Senior Ministerial Assistant
Minister's Office
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for Sport
and Multiculturalism
& 250-953-0905
7
“ Please consider the environment before printing this email

-
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Cc: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX; Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX

Subject: FNLG

Date: January 9, 2019 1:52:54 PM

Attachments: 35077 Gitwinksihlkw Final 190102.docx
image001.png

Here is one of the letters going out in response to our meetings at FNLG. Can you review/approve
this, as a template, and then | can go through and approve the rest? | will be sure to cross-check
with the notes and expectations of follow-up and make sure they are reflected in the letters.

Kelly

Kelly Newhook, Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister's Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for Sport
and Multiculturalism

& 250-953-0905

o

' Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX
Cc: Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX
Subject: For your information
Date: January 8, 2019 11:25:29 AM
Attachments: artsvest IBN.dotx
image001.png

Please read attached backgrounder.

Kelly

Kelly Newhook, Senior Ministerial Assistant
Minister's Office
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for Sport
and Multiculturalism
B 250-953-0905
S

* Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Beare, Lisa TACG:EX

Cc: Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

Subject: For your review

Date: January 8, 2019 11:20:46 AM

Attachments: 35033 - BN - ASSAI Research Findings Draft - Dec 3.docx
image001.pna

This is a really interesting and positive report on the ASSAI program. Please also check out the
proposed next steps.

Kelly

Kelly Newhook, Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister's Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for Sport
and Multiculturalism

& 250-953-0905

-
Q Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Cc: Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

Subject: For your review/approval

Date: January 8, 2019 10:55:53 AM

Attachments: 34962 DN _Multicultural Awards 2018-19 (Draft 4) 2018-11-16 (confirmed).docx
image001.png

This looks very interesting, $.13

Kelly

Kelly Newhook, Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister’'s Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for Sport
and Multiculturalism

& 250-953-0905

-
“ Please consider the environment before printing this email.

Page 11 of 291 TAC-2019-91839



From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Cc: Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

Subject: For your review/approval

Date: January 25, 2019 4:08:58 PM

Attachments: 35259-BN-PAVCO Quarterly Meeting ANNOTATED Agenda-DRAFT.docx
35259-PavCo Quarterly Meeting Agenda- JAN 28, 2019-DRAFT.docx
image001.png

Please review for meeting on Monday afternoon.

Kelly

Kelly Newhook, Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister's Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for Sport
and Multiculturalism

@ 250-953-0905

%

‘ Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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From:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX
For your review/approval.

January 8,

2019 2:49:11 PM

35044 -DN- International Presence Funding - Draft.docx
image001.png

Please review carefully. g 15

s.13

Kelly

?

Kelly Newhook, Senior Ministerial Assistant
Minister's Office
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for Sport
and Multiculturalism
& 250-953-0905
Y

“ Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Subject: For your review/approval

Date: January 23, 2019 4:21:10 PM

Attachments: 35127 Miller Final 181231.docx
image001.png

Some correspondence for your review/approval.

Kelly

Kelly Newhook, Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister's Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for Sport
and Multiculturalism

@ 250-953-0905

oy

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

Date: January 8, 2019 10:50:11 AM

Attachments: 34624 DN World Interfaith Harmony Week Draft Oct 2 2018.docx
image001.png

5.13

Kelly

Kelly Newhook, Senior Ministerial Assistant
Minister's Office
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for Sport
and Multiculturalism
B 250-953-0905
k7
* Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Laird, Patricia FIN:EX

Cc: Wormal rl PE:EX; Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: FW: 3rd Quarter Release FY19 for Approval and Review for Minister Beare

Date: January 8, 2019 1:30:43 PM

Attachments: Redlined Q3 FY19 Report Beare, Lisa Tourism, Arts and Culture- December starts on page 74 reduced file
size.pdf

Importance: High

Approved.

Kelly

From: Laird, Patricia FIN:EX

Sent: January 8, 2019 11:33 AM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>; Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX
<Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: 3rd Quarter Release FY19 for Approval and Review for Minister Beare
Importance: High

To: Ministerial Assistant’s
Cc: Administrative Coordinator

Enclosed please find the Minister’s Quarterly Travel receipts package and a Quarterly Report that
will be proactively released the last day of the month. The package requires your approval. Please

Please share this package with your GCPE contact within 1 business day. (Government Communications
and Public Engagement)

Note: the first two months have already been sent to you for review.
Please advise asap if there are any items that require resolution/correction.
Thank you and please give me a call if you have any questions.

Pat

Pat Laird

Ministry of Finance

Corporate Services Division

Executive Financial Clerk

Phone: 778 698-8590
Serving the Ministries of Finance, the Office of the Premier, all Minister's Offices and various other
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entities
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX
Subject: FW: 4.1 STOB 65 Request - Ministry Checklist
Date: January 29, 2019 9:15:46 AM

Attachments: 4.1 STOB 65 Reguest - Ministry Checklist.docx

This is what DM Carroll sent to me yesterday prior top us confirming the couch and table actually
belong to the legislature. Good for future information. It was a part of MLB's budget letter.

Kelly

From: Carroll, Sandra TAC:EX

Sent: January 28, 2019 1:19 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: 4.1 STOB 65 Request - Ministry Checklist

From: Carroll, Sandra TAC:EX

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 1:18 PM

To: Carroll, Sandra TAC:EX

Subject: 4.1 STOB 65 Request - Ministry Checklist
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Cc: Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

Subject: FW: 34949 Incoming 1 Letter Tourism Programs - Destination BC
Date: January 8, 2019 11:44:15 AM

Attachments: Minister Beare.pdf

34949 .22 ,docx

Please find attached a draft reply to the correspondence received by Southern Gulf Island resident

.22 regarding some of the challenges relating to tourism in their region. MLA Olsen
forwarded us this as well asg oo sending it direct, so | am thinking we should cc’ him on the
response........ ?

Kelly

From:s.22 _ )

Sent: November 15, 2018 9:58 AM

To: Minister, TAC TAC:EX <TAC.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Olsen.MLA, Adam LASS:EX <Adam.Olsen.MLA@leg.bc.ca>; Dave Howe <directorsgi@crd.bc.ca>
Subject: 34949 Incoming 1 Letter Tourism Programs - Destination BC

Minister Beare,
| would appreciate your reading the attached letter and hearing your thoughts on the matter.

Yours,
5.22
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Subject: FW: 35110 Incoming Letter of Support - Amplify and the BC Music Fund
Date: January 8, 2019 1:59:37 PM

Attachments: Minister Beare re Amplify adn BCMF TOS 06 12 18.pdf

35110 Speer Starter Draft.docx

For your review/approval.
Please see attached a draft reply to the letter from TY Speer regarding Amplify.
Looks good to me, but wanted you to be aware of it.

Kelly

From: Kelly Couper <kcouper@tourismvancouver.com> On Behalf Of Ty Speer
Sent: December 7, 2018 10:21 AM

To: Minister, TAC TAC:EX <TAC.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: 35110 Incoming Letter of Support - Amplify and the BC Music Fund

Dear Minister Beare: Please find attached a letter of support for Amplify and the BC Music Fund.
Best Regards,
Ty Speer

T s.22
Tourism Vancouver
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Jonker, Brian TAC:EX

Subject: FW: 35154 Meeting Request for NDDA
Date: January 8, 2019 3:44:26 PM
Attachments: 0ODC Mtg Request Ltr to TAC - Dec 2018.pdf

As per our conservation.

Kelly

From: Minister, TAC TAC:EX

Sent: January 8, 2019 3:44 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: 35154 Meeting Request for NDDA

From: Chelsea Pedersen <chelsea@innovationisland.ca>

Sent: December 14, 2018 1:39 PM

To: Minister, TAC TAC:EX <TAC.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: leonard.krog@nanaimo.ca; Lorne Hildebrand <lornehildebrand@shaw.ca>; TIM TESSIER
<thetessiergroup@shaw.ca>

Subject: 35154 Meeting Request for NDDA

Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture
ATTN: Honourable Lisa Beare

On behalf of the Nanaimo Deep Discovery Association (“NDDA”), please find attached a letter requesting a
meeting with the Honourable Lisa Beare regarding the Ocean Discovery Centre project. Please note that we
are also sending letters to the Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology and the Ministry of Environment and
Climate Change Strategy.

Thank you for your time and consideration. We look forward to hearing from you.
Kind regards,
Chelsea

Chelsea Pedersen | Director + Secretary
Nanaimo Deep Discovery Association | ndda.ca
250.714.9115
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX
Subject: FW: 35221 Incoming BC Achievement Foundation 12.12.18 AGM + Board Meeting Minutes + 2018 Financials
Date: January 7, 2019 9:22:47 AM
Attachments: 12.12.18 AGM Minutes.pdf
ATT00001.htm
12.12.18 BCAF Board Meeting Minutes.pdf
ATTI 2.htm

BCAF Financial statements.pdf
ATT00003.htm

FYI - Minutes from BC achievement AGM

From: Cathryn Wilson <cathrynwilson@bcachievement.com>

Sent: December 21, 2018 1:25 PM

To: BC Achievement <cathrynwilson@bcachievement.com>

Subject: 35221 Incoming BC Achievement Foundation 12.12.18 AGM + Board Meeting Minutes +
2018 Financials

Dear All,

Thanks to each of you for your commitment to the BC Achievement Foundation. Anne Giardini
now serves as the Chair of the Foundation and we extend a warm welcome to John Montalbano who
has joined the board as of the December 12th AGM. Attached are the minutes from the December
12th AGM and Board Meeting along with a copy of the Y2018 Financials for your reference.

Wishing you the very best of the holiday season and looking forward to working with you in the new
year.

Kind regards,
Cathryn

Cathryn Wilson

Executive Director

BC Achievement Foundation

C: 604.306.1026 | O: 604.261.9777
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Cc: Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX
Subject: FW: 35223 Incoming Letter for TAC

Date: January 4, 2019 12:11:23 PM

Attachments: 20181221153731 .pdf

Can you also print this for MLB for her green book?
Kelly

-----Original Message-----

From: Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 2, 2019 1:50 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook(@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan(@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: 35223 Incoming Letter for TAC

FYI.

Info filed

-----Original Message-----

From: Beare. MLA, Lisa <Lisa.Beare. MLA(@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: December 21, 2018 3:38 PM

To: Minister, TAC TAC:EX <TAC.Minister@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: 35223 Incoming Letter for TAC

Please find attached letter that came to the constituency office.

Regards,
Thyra

On 2018-12-21, 3:37 PM, "ricohmfd@leg.bc.ca" <ricohmfd(@leg.bc.ca> wrote:
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Cc: Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

Subject: FW: 35231 Incoming Special Message from Canada Games Council Chair Tom Quinn
Date: January 9, 2019 8:42:18 AM

FYl —some interesting comments. We will have a reply drafted.
Ramesh, can you forward to PSK as an FYI?
THANKS!

Kelly

From: Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX

Sent: January 2, 2019 1:40 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: 35231 Incoming Special Message from Canada Games Council Chair Tom Quinn

Hey Kelly,

A message from Chair of Canada Games council. | intend to mark for Min reply
From: David Patterson <dpatterson@canadagames.ca>

Sent: December 21, 2018 3:54 PM

To: Minister, TAC TAC:EX <TAC.Minister@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: 35231 Incoming Special Message from Canada Games Council Chair Tom Quinn

Good Day Minister:

Please see attached for a special message from the Chair of the Canada Games Council, Mr. Tom
Quinn, O.C.

Thank you and all the best for the Holiday Season,

Lisa Beare.pdf

David Patterson, PhD

President and CEO / Président-directeur général
Canada Games Council / Conseil des Jeux du Canada
Téléphone/Phone: 613.526.2320 ext. 2705
1200 St. Laurent Blvd. / 1200, boul. St. Laurent
PO Box 72 / Case postale 72
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Ottawa, ON, K1K 3B8
*For deliveries please replace PO Box 72 with Unit 261 / Pour les livraisons, veuillez remplacer Case
postale 72 par Bureau 261

|3 &8 &8 &8 a

2]
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Cc: Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX
Subject: FW: 35241- Incoming Letter
Date: January 4, 2019 12:09:40 PM
Attachments: Scan 20190102.pdf

FYI!

Kelly

From: Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 2, 2019 3:33 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: 35241- Incoming Letter

Letter from MJC about RBCM. Let me know how we should proceed.

From: Gervais, Dominique TAC:EX

Sent: January 2, 2019 3:19 PM

To: Minister, TAC TAC:EX <TAC.Minister@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: 35241- Incoming Letter

Please see attached,
Thanks!

From: DGERVAIS <Dominigue.Gervais@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: January 2, 2019 9:33 AM

To: Gervais, Dominique TAC:EX <Dominigue.Gervais@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Scan From <Device Name>

Page 26 of 291 TAC-2019-91839



From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX

Cc: Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

Subject: FW: 35348 Incoming Welcome Letter Request - Capture Photography Festival
Date: January 23, 2019 12:05:11 PM

Hi Carla,

Please see below a request for a welcome letter below.
THANKS!

Kelly

From: Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX

Sent: January 22, 2019 1:41 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: 35348 Incoming Welcome Letter Request - Capture Photography Festival

FYI - Request for welcome letter from capture photography festival.

| can send to Carla.

From: Kim Spencer-Nairn <kim@capturephotofest.com>

Sent: January 22, 2019 11:11 AM

To: Minister, TAC TAC:EX <TAC.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: 35348 Incoming Welcome Letter Request - Capture Photography Festival

Hello,

We would like to included a welcome letter from Minister Beare (and head shot) in the Capture
Photography Festival Magazine.

The festival runs the month of April and this year will mark the 6th annual event.
The province has been a generous supporter of Capture.

Please forward a brief letter (no signature required) and high resolution photo no later than
February 18th.

Best reagrds,

Kim
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7Y | CAPTURE

Kim Spencer-Naim, CPA CA
Founder and Board Chair
Capture Photography Festival
305 Cambie St

Vancouver, BC V6B 2N4

c: 604-808-2404
kim(@capturephotofest.com
capturephotofest.com
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX
Subject: FW: Amplify BC December 2018 Newsletter
Date: January 24, 2019 10:30:17 AM

Just an FYI re: the APTN survey on Shaping the future of Indigenous music.....scroll down.
Kelly

From: Creative BC <music@creativebc.com>

Sent: January 23, 2019 5:06 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Amplify BC December 2018 Newsletter

View this email in your browser
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January 2019

Apply to the Music Industry Initiatives program

The Music Indusiry Initiatives program is designed to support initiatives that build the
capacity of BC’'s music industry. The types of projects eligible for funding include

workshops, professional development, community infrastructure, export initiatives and
collective business opportunities.

Read the auidelines and apply now!
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If you create, promote or support Indigenous music AP TN wants to hear from you! Help
shape the future of Indigenous music in Canada by participating in the first-ever National
Indigenous Music Impact Study. Complete the survey and be automatically entered to

win cash prizes.

Particinate now and win cash!

Music BC

Page 31 of 291 TAC-2019-91839



a

Music BC is pleased to present a FREE workshop designed to give participants tools to
address harassment and safety within their workplace. Labels, agencies, management,

attend.

Are you a BC artist interested in showcasing internationally? Apply this week to

Seattle.

Sound Recording
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Sound

Recording recipient, Mad For Joy,
released their new full-length

album Garden Of the Muse on January
15th. The duo features Adam Kerby and
Jocelyn Hallett from Gabriola Island, a
place that inspired many of the songs on
the record. Read more. ..

Popera

quartet, Vivace, recorded and just
released their 6-song EP, Diamonds,
featuring a collection of pop covers re-
imagined as well as classical songs. Read
more...

Apply Now for Amplify BC Programs

Industryv Initiatives - Rollina intake until March 1

Other Program Deadlines

Music BC Travel Grants - February 1. 2019

Sign up to receive Creative BC's Spotlight on BC Newsletter for general information

about our activities on behalf of the creative industries. If you are not already a
subscriber to Creative BC's Music Industry Newsletter, subscribe now.
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Copyright © 2019 Creative BC, All rights reserved.
You are on our list as you are a friend of Creative BC or an industry contact relevant to our programs and services.
You can unsubscribe anytime.

Our mailing address is:
Creative BC
7 West 6th Avenue
Vancouver, BC V5Y 1K2
Canada

Add us to your address book

Want to change how you receive these emails?
You can update your preferences or unsubscribe from this list
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX

Cc: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

Subject: FW: ASSAI - research findings

Date: January 21, 2019 4:21:37 PM

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

If you can give Ramesh and | call tomorrow morning on this, that would be great. We will be driving
with MLB between 9 and 10:30 and could discuss it then. She will have just seen this report as well.

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
Subject: FW: attachments
Date: January 24, 2019 12:49:08 PM

Attachments: Tickets purchased outside RDN (Jan 2019).pdf
Tickets purchased inside RDN (Jan 2019).pdf

FYI. Bruce also emailed yesterday to thank us for coming to meet them in person.

Best,
Kelly

From: Bruce Halliday <bhalliday@porttheatre.com>
Sent: January 24, 2019 11:37 AM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: attachments

Hello Kelly

For Minister Beare;
| had thought after our meeting that | should have shared the attached documents.

They show a clear impact that the Port Theatre has had , not only with the Regional district, but
also throughout BC .
.... an clear impact on tourism . These results have been accomplished without any specific
Marketing outside our region except a few ads in the Times Colonist over the 20 yrs.
Our expansion project will increase this impact substantially.

Have a very best day

Bruce Halliday
General Manager / Director of programming
bhalliday@porttheatre.com
250-754-4555
T H E
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX
Subject: FW: BCAF Board of Directors’ Strategic Planning meeting
Date: January 23, 2019 10:35:51 AM

From: Kristin McDougall <kristin@bcachievement.com>

Sent: January 22, 2019 9:42 AM

To: kristin@bcachievement.com

Cc: Rup Kang <rup@bcachievement.com>; BC Achievement Foundation
<cathrynwilson@bcachievement.com>; Indigenous Business
<indigenousbusiness@bcachievement.com>

Subject: BCAF Board of Directors’ Strategic Planning meeting

Hello Everyone!

Thank you for completing the recent Doodle Poll. Based on its results, the BCAF Board of
Directors’ Strategic Planning meeting is confirmed for Monday, March 4th.

We look forward to welcoming all who indicated that they are available to attend on that date.
Further details will follow regarding the meeting including its location, agenda and accompanying
materials.

Meeting Date: Monday, March 4th, 2019
Time: 3:30pm - 8:30pm - Dinner will be served
Location: TBC

Thank you!

Best regards,

Kristin

I(ltist.in McDoggall

Admir;itrative C‘;)ordinator | BC Achievement Foundation

604.261.9777 | 1.866.882.6088
www.bcachievement.com
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX
Subject: FW: BCAF Strategic Planning Session - Doodle Poll
Date: January 10, 2019 1:56:57 PM

Can you participate in this doodle poll??

Kelly

From: Kristin McDougall <kristin@bcachievement.com>

Sent: January 10, 2019 12:52 PM

To: kristin@bcachievement.com

Cc: BC Achievement Foundation <cathrynwilson@bcachievement.com>
Subject: BCAF Strategic Planning Session - Doodle Poll

Hello, Everyone!

Due to the limited availability of those who responded to the last Doodle poll sent out in December,
we have decided to reschedule the BCAF Board’s Strategic Planning meeting for the month of
March.

Please find attached below a link to the "new' Doodle poll for possible dates and times for
the Strategic Planning meeting:

Again due to the nature of the meeting, we anticipate approximately a five hour time commitment.
The meeting session will include either dinner or lunch depending on the preferred time and date.
The meeting will be held in Vancouver with the location TBC.

Please fill out this Doodle poll to indicate your availability by Monday, January 21st. We will
follow up with the confirmed date and time shortly thereafter.

Thank you, again, for your help.

Warm regards,

Kristin

Kristin McDougall

kristinf@bcachievement.com

Administrative Coordinator | BC Achievement Foundation

604.261.9777 | 1.866.882.6088

www bcachievement.com
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX
Subject: FW: BN - Music Tour - Jan 25th
Date: January 24, 2019 1:20:28 PM
Attachments: 35341 - IN Music Tour.pdf

From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Sent: January 24, 2019 12:45 PM

To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX <Lisa.Beare@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: BN - Music Tour - Jan 25th

Backgrounder for your music tour tomorrow.

Kelly

From: Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX
Sent: January 24, 2019 12:07 PM
To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: BN - Music Tour - Jan 25th

Hi Kelly and Marina — please find attached a BN prepared by staff for Minister’s Studio Tour and
Amplify Announcement tomorrow.

Andrea Berkes

A/Director, Executive Operations

Deputy Minister’s Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture

Mailing Address: PO Box 9812, STN PROV GOVT

Physical Address: gth Floor, 1810 Blanshard St
Victoria BC V8W 9W1
Tel: 250-952-1629

Email: andrea.berkes@gov.bc.ca
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Subject: FW: Briefing 21Jan2019.pdf

Date: January 24, 2019 1:05:12 PM

Attachments: Briefing 21Jan2019.pdf
ATTO00001.txt

The first two pages provide a good overview.
Kelly

-----Original Message-----

From: Carroll, Sandra TAC:EX

Sent: January 24, 2019 10:02 AM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Briefing 21Jan2019.pdf

Full report. I would only send the first part.

Please note this document is privileged.
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX; Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Cc: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX; Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX
Subject: FW: Cabinet And MLA"s Post Budget

Date: January 23, 2019 2:48:35 PM

Attachments: 20190219 - BUDGET ROLLOUT CALENDAR V2.pdf

FYI......... and check out March 13........

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: January 23, 2019 2:34 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>; Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX
<Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca>; Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>;
Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>; Sharma, Niki MCF:EX
<Niki.Sharma@gov.bc.ca>; Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>; Singh, Jasmyn
HLTH:EX <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca>; Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX <Veronica.Harrison@gov.bc.ca>;
Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX <Shannon.Russell@gov.bc.ca>; Henry, Molly FIN:EX
<Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>; Virk, Rajmeet LASS:EX <Rajmeet.Virk@leg.bc.ca>; Gill, Goneet LASS:EX
<Goneet.Gill@leg.bc.ca>; Mitchell, Noah LASS:EX <Noah.Mitchell@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX <Rick.Devereux@gov.bc.ca>; Finn, Heather GCPE:EX
<Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>; Viaud, Chantille
PREM:EX <Chantille.Viaud@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Cabinet And MLA's Post Budget

HI All,

Following up on the post budget tour | have attached the tour plan as it stands right now. Again,
there are three types of events: speaking to a chamber/board of trade, one speech/meeting to an
unusual group of stakeholders and one echo announcement. We will also be building into these
days a comms plan to get you member out in the media. For now you will see a rough outline of
when and where people are going. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Kate

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: January 11, 2019 2:33 PM

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
<Goneet.Gill@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX <Rick.Devereux@gov.bc.ca>; Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

<Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>
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Subject: Cabinet And MLA's Post Budget
HI All,

We are beginning to put together a post budget tour that will help us amplify and echo the budget
throughout BC. As part of this planning process we would like you to block three days for each of
your cabinet members and for Ravi, Mitzi and Bowinn. We need you to block either March 1 or
March 8th. And then we need you to choose two days over the March break (March 11—22“d)‘
Please be prepared for travel outside of the Lower Island and Lower Mainland.

These days will be used for secondary Budget tour. We will be putting together an exciting package
of activities which will include a visit to a board of trade or chamber of commerce, a opportunity to

meet with unique stakeholders and or an announcement. Full details of these activities will come to
you in early February.

Please send me the dates you have chosen by January 16™. Give me a call if you have any questions.

Kate
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Cc: Carroll, Sandra TAC:EX; Avison, Claire TAC:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX; Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX; Hannah, Jeff
TAC:EX

Subject: FW: cariboo tourism assn

Date: January 25, 2019 4:06:41 PM

FYI

From: Mclaren, Kenn FLNR:EX

Sent: January 25, 2019 1:00 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: cariboo tourism assn

Hi Kelly;
| should have let you know. Will go over all our upcoming grants to see what is relevant to you :
Qur press rel:

Rural Dividend grants support Cariboo communities

The Sugar Cane Development Corporation and the Cariboo Chilcotin Coast Tourism
Association will receive $100,000 each under the special circumstances provision of the BC
Rural Dividend.

“We’re aware that some rural communities are facing difficulties in the aftermath of wildfire
season and other challenges in the forest industry,” said Doug Donaldson, Minister of Forests,
Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development. “We’ve prioritized certain
project applications to help First Nations and rural communities ensure they remain healthy
and economically viable places to live and raise families.”

The Sugar Cane Development Corporation in 150 Mile House is getting $100,000 to
implement a wildfire recovery plan for the Williams Lake Indian Band. This includes hiring a
local business development manager, developing a post-wildfire community investment and
attraction marketing plan, as well as purchasing equipment for the emergency operations
centre.

“Sugar Cane Development Corporation is grateful for the support provided by the special
circumstance grant through the BC Rural Dividend Program,” said Kirk Dressler, CEO, Sugar
Cane Development Corporation. “Williams Lake Indian Band was profoundly affected by the
2017 wildfires, and like many communities and businesses, is struggling to recover. This grant
will afford Williams Lake Indian Band’s primary economic development entity with the
means to implement key elements of our wildfire recovery plan and to facilitate business
growth, economic development and diversification.”

The Cariboo Chilcotin Coast Tourism Association in Williams Lake will receive $100,000 to
implement tourism strategies identified in the destination development plans for the region.
The project includes a collaborative tourism/resource road inventory and plan, skills training
and a strategy to improve the accuracy of Cariboo Chilcotin Coast region business
information, mapping and visuals on Google.
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“On behalf of the Cariboo Chilcotin Coast Tourism Association, I am delighted to thank the
Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development for its
financial support of our regional destination development project,” said Amy Thacker, CEO,
Cariboo Chilcotin Coast Tourism Association. “This investment will help kick off
implementation of key priorities identified in the 10-year destination development strategies
and, in turn, support local recovery from the last wildfire seasons.”

In Budget 2018, the Government of British Columbia committed to extending the $25-million
per year Rural Dividend to 2020-21.

So far in 2018-19, including this funding, $3,801,294 have been awarded under special
circumstances throughout the province. Final decisions on project applications from the fifth
intake for single applicants (up to $100,000) and partnerships (up to $500,000) will be
announced next month.

This month, the Province also provided $673,124 in project development grants to 68 local
governments, First Nations and not-for-profit organizations around B.C.

The Rural Dividend is one aspect of government’s rural development mandate, which is
committed to supporting rural communities to reinvigorate and diversify their local
economies.

Learn More:

Cariboo Chilcotin Coast Tourism Association: www.landwithoutlimits.com/

Kenn

Kenn McLaren

Ministerial Assistant | Honourable Doug Donaldson

Minister of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
0- 250-387-6240 c—250-893-7231

The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely for addressee. The information may
also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received
this transmission in error, any use, reproduction or dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail or phone and delete this message and its attachments, if any.
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX
Subject: FW: CLC Winter School
Date: January 23, 2019 9:57:08 AM

From: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX

Sent: January 23, 2019 9:53 AM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: CLC Winter School

Can you please give me a call later today (post VAGetc) about Minister Beare and PS Kahlon going to

Harrison on Feb 4" for the CLC Winter School ... thanks Vanessa

Vanessa Geary | Executive Director, Operations and Strategic Initiatives
Vancouver Cabinet Office | Office of the Premier

P: 604-775-1662| M: 604-619-0513

E: vanessa.geary@gov.bc.ca
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: "Steven Baileys"

Subject: FW: Connect

Date: January 31, 2019 10:45:11 AM

Attachments: CPD Governing Board - 2018.pdf
image004.png

Hi Steve,

Wondering how this is coming along and if there is anything else you need in order to
complete/submit the CPD?

Best,
Kelly

From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Sent: November 9, 2018 3:03 PM

To: 'Steven Baileys' <sbaileys@icavictoria.org>

Cc: 'Jean McRae' <jmcrae@icavictoria.org>; XT:Lee, Winnie AG:IN <wlee@icavictoria.org>
Subject: RE: Connect

,,,, and the attachment. (classic Friday afternoon move)

Kely

From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Sent: Friday, November 9, 2018 3:02 PM
To: 'Steven Baileys'

Cc: Jean McRae; XT:Lee, Winnie AG:IN
Subject: RE: Connect

Hey Steve,
Thanks! It's definitely interesting and such a change for me, but | am enjoying it.

| confirmed with Parliamentary Secretary Ravi Kahlon (who spoke with Min. James) that this is the
same group she was referring to —it’s the Multicultural Advisory Council (MAC).

The following link will provide you with some high-level information on the board, current
composition, mandate etc...

http://www.fin.gov.bc.ca/apps/appointments/boardView.asp?boardNum=5284
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If order to join MAC, you will be required to complete the CPD form attached to this email. Please
let me know when it has been completed so | can follow up with CABRO and ensure they have
received it.

If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to get in touch.

Wishing you all the best,
Kelly

From: Steven Baileys [

Sent: Friday, November 9, 2018 2:02 PM
To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Cc: Jean McRae; XT:Lee, Winnie AG:IN
Subject: RE: Connect

Hi Kelly-

Good to chat with you this morning 522

5.22

And thank you for the invite to have ICA be a part of the provincial Multicultural Advisory Committee
(MAC).

As we spoke about, feel free to forward me any information about the MAC and the role,
commitment, etc. which | can then share with Jean and Winnie to get their approval, etc.

Take care and enjoy the long week-end,

Steve

Steven Lorenzo Baileys | Community Development Coordinator | Inter-Cultural Association of
Greater Victoria
930 Balmoral Road | Victoria, BC V8T 1A8 | 250-388-4728 ext 116 | www.icavictoria.org

Inter-Cultural Association of Greater Victoria
BUILDING CULTURAL CONNECTIONS

From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 5:58 PM

To: Steven Baileys <sbaileys@icavictoria.org>

Subject: Connect

Hey Steve,
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It's been a long time! | hope this email find you well ©
| am wondering if you could give me a call when you get a chance at 522
Talk soon,

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
Subject: FW: Creative BC board candidate

Date: January 29, 2019 5:02:51 PM

Please see below for a potential new board candidate for Creative BC. There is a bio included as
well.

Best,
Kelly

From: Rob Bromley <s.22

Sent: January 29, 2019 12:43 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Bhat, Asha TAC:EX <Asha.Bhat@gov.bc.ca>; Louise Clark <louise@larkproductions.ca>
Subject: Creative BC board candidate

Good afternoon Kelly,

Creative BC Vice-Chair Louise Clark and | have now had the opportunity to explore and interview
potential board candidates.

5.22

5.22

Please note, | have also looped in the DM’s office on this email.

Page 49 of 291 TAC-2019-91839



Should you have any questions, thoughts, or comments, please do not hesitate to contact Louise and

Regards
Rob Bromley
Chair, Creative BC

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Subject: FW: DBC

Date: January 9, 2019 10:27:37 AM
Attachments: s.22 Bio Oct 2018 .docx

Check List.docx

Please see attached.

| think we should forward this along to Dawn and then set up a meeting at the end of the day to

discuss implementation.........

Kelly

From: Avison, Claire TAC:EX
Sent: January 9, 2019 8:10 AM
To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>; Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

<Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: DBC

Kelly/Ramesh -s.13
s.13

Claire Avison | Assistant Deputy Minister| Ministry of Tourism Arts and Culture| Cell: 250-217-9059
| claire.avison@gov.be.ca
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Avison, Claire TAC:EX

Cc: Wyl ndra TAC:EX
Subject: FW: DBC Funding Model
Date: January 7, 2019 1:15:58 PM

From: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Sent: January 7, 2019 9:30 AM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: DBC Funding Mode|

Approved

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247

OnlJan 7, 2019, at 9:21 AM, Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Please see attached for your review/approval.

Kelly

From: Chauvin, Lindsay JTT:EX

Sent: January 4, 2019 12:45 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Wyllie, Sandra TAC:EX <Sandra.Wyllie@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: DBC Funding Model

Hi Kelly,
Here is the BN for DBC funding model.
Sincerely,

Linc[sa}j C,Eﬂ uvin
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Correspondence Analyst

Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology and Minister of State for Trade
Ministry of Labour

Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture

T: 250 356-5171

<BN - DBC Funding Model Measures and Targets for 2019 -DRAFT Nov 23.docx>
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: Family Day MLA Social Media Kit, KMQA& Minister's Message BC
Date: January 31, 2019 9:12:32 AM

From: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Sent: January 31, 2019 9:12 AM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Family Day MLA Social Media Kit, KMQA& Minister's Message BC

Approved

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247

al

On Jan 31, 2019, at 9:05 AM, Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Carla is hoping you can review this ASAP as they want the Minister's message to be on
the website when it goes live tomorrow and the NR goes out.

Kelly

From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Sent: January 30, 2019 12:44 PM

To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX <Lisa.Beare@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX <Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>; Holding, Marina TAC:EX
<Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Family Day MLA Social Media Kit, KMQA& Minister’s Message BC

Please review the attached Minister's message for your approval.

Jeff and Marina will take care of getting the information to the other MLA"s.
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Kelly

From: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX

Sent: January 30, 2019 10:17 AM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>; Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX
<Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>; Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX <Jeff. Hannah@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Nesbitt, Rachel GCPE:EX <Rachel.Nesbitt@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Family Day MLA Social Media Kit, KMQA& Minister’s Message BC

Hi Team,
Attached are the Family Day materials.

1. Can we please get your approval on the Minister's Message for the family Day
website that will have a link to all the activities taking place across the province.

2. Can you please share the MLA social media kit with caucus so it can be sent to all
MLA's.

3. The KMQA is for MLB in case asked.

Thanks kindly,
Carla

<MLA Social Media Kit Family Day 2019.docx>
<KMQA_BC Family Day_2019.docx>
<Minister’'s Message BC Family Day Website Draft.docx>
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Beale, William TRAN:EX
Subject: FW: Ferry problems again
Date: January 30, 2019 11:29:38 AM

From: Amy Thacker - CCCTA <amy@Ilandwithoutlimits.com>
Sent: January 30, 2019 10:07 AM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Ferry problems again

FYI

From: info@eaglesnest-resort.com [mailto:info@eaglesnest-resort.com]
Sent: January 30, 2019 10:05 AM

To: 'Pat Corbett'; Amy Thacker - CCCTA

Cc: 's22 ) ; info@bellacoola.ca

Subject: FW: Ferry problems again

Hello Amy & Pat,

| have talked to BC Ferries reservations, related to my original email below, and have some very, very
disturbing news. According to the reservations agent, the Northern SeaWolf is still in refit and they
will not know until the end of March whether or not it will even be in the water this summer!!!

Currently they are booking up to the capacity of the Nimpkish (16 vehicles) and everybody else is
going on a waitlist. They will not be able to confirm people from the waitlist until the vessel is
confirmed at the end of March at the earliest. Every single sailing in July is waitlisted - | don't know
about other months.

I do not need to tell you what a nightmare scenario this is. People from Europe are making their
vacation plans NOW! If they cannot be sure of getting on the ferry they will go somewhere else. If
BC Ferries screws up this route again we will start losing European travel agents and wholesalers
PERMANENTLY.

Enough is enough. We need BC Ferries to be booking the assumed capacity of the Northern SeaWolf
IMMEDIATELY, under the reasonable assumption that it will be ready for the June opening of the

season. We cannot let this go on any longer.

Can anyone get up the BC Ferries hierarchy high enough to make this happen?? Desperate times
call for desperate measures.

Sincerely,

5.22
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on behalf of

Eagle's Nest Resort
Anahim Lake, BC

www.eaglesnest-resort.com
250-742-3707

From: info@eaglesnest-resort.com <info@eaglesnest-resort.com>
Sent: January-29-19 6:35 PM

To: 'Pat Corbett' s.22

Cc: 'Amy Thacker - CCCTA' <amy@landwithoutlimits.com>
Subject: Ferry problems again

Hello Pat & Amy,
I am sorry to have to contact you about this, but we really need to get to the bottom of it.

We have just heard from a European guest who has been unsuccesful trying to get a booking on the
Northern Seawolf for July 23rd. Now his whole family vacation hangs in the balance. This is the
second email | have had recently. On top of everything else, they won't tell him where he sits on the
waitlist - is he #1 or #507? - which would go a long way to telling him what his chances are of getting
on.

According to him, BC Ferries told him that every sailing in July had a waitlist, and they weren't even
taking bookings yet for August (which seems very strange). Here is an excerpt from the email he
received from BC Ferries:

"We have set the vehicle capacity of the Northern Sea Wolf at a conservative level. Once
dock fits occur and test loads take place we will determine if it's possible to open up
additional space — potentially in March or April."

This is really inexcusable. They have had that boat operational since October, and they haven't got
around to determining its capacity? We really cannot afford yet another snafu by BC Ferries or
people are going to start giving up on this route. Heck, I'm on the verge of giving up!

Can either or both of you look into this situation and see what if anything can be done to alleviate
it? We're going to start losing people if this can't be solved pronto.

Thanks,

.22

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
Date: January 30, 2019 9:17:04 AM
Hey Will,

Can you have a look at the email exchange and then give me a call?

I am also wondering if you have any update on the Driver’s exemption for film workers, Teamsters
155.

Thanks!

Kelly

From: Amy Thacker - CCCTA <amy@Ilandwithoutlimits.com>

Sent: January 29, 2019 9:42 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>; Avison, Claire TAC:EX
<Claire.Avison@gov.bc.ca>; Ferguson, Suzanne A TAC:EX <Suzanne.Ferguson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Ferry problems again

Hey ladies,

Heads up..this is the third complaint this week. It appears despite BC Ferry promises they fail to
confirm bookings on this route and | am receiving reports of cancellations.

| have requested a call with Mark at BCF tomorrow and will update you.

Amy

Sent from my Bell Samsung device over Canada's largest network.

-------- Original message --------

From: info@eaglesnest-resort.com

Date: 2019-01-29 6:35 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: 'Pat Corbett' -s.22 .
Cc: Amy Thacker - CCCTA <amy@landwithoutlimits.com

Subject: Ferry problems again

Hello Pat & Amy,
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| am sorry to have to contact you about this, but we really need to get to the bottom of it.

We have just heard from a European guest who has been unsuccesful trying to get a booking on the
Northern Seawolf for July 23rd. Now his whole family vacation hangs in the balance. This is the
second email | have had recently. On top of everything else, they won't tell him where he sits on the
waitlist - is he #1 or #507 - which would go a long way to telling him what his chances are of getting
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

WWww.eaglesnest-resort.com
250-742-3707
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Cc: rroll ndra TAC:EX

Subject: FW: FOR ACTION: 2019-20 International Travel Plan

Date: January 23, 2019 12:21:54 PM

Attachments: DBC - Planned International Travel 2019-20 - Final. - January 11 2019.xlsx
Importance: High

We talked about this a bit yesterday...but | wanted to make sure you have a copy.

Let’s talk about it a bit more with Sandy.....I've cc’d her here. As it’s not urgent, we could just put it
on a MIN/DM agenda...........

From: Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

Sent: January 21, 2019 4:31 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Carroll, Sandra TAC:EX <Sandra.Carroll@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: FOR ACTION: 2019-20 International Travel Plan
Importance: High

Kelly — Ministry has been asked to submit potential international travel requests to JTT for 2019-20.
S.13

Andrea Berkes
A/Director, Executive Operations
Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture

From: Jang, Monica JTT:EX On Behalf Of Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

Sent: January 2, 2019 9:06 AM

To: BCPSA Agency DMC List

Cc: BCPSA Agency DMC Admin & Operational Support; Yelovatz, Maureen JTT:EX; Wade, Nichola JTT:EX
Subject: FOR ACTION: 2019-20 International Travel Plan

Importance: High

Good Morning and Happy New Year:

Our Ministry has again been asked to coordinate a schedule of potential international travel across
government. As such, we would request that Ministries submit any anticipated plans for Minister
and Deputy Minister international travel for the 2019-20 fiscal year.

We would appreciate if you would identify a contact that will lead coordination of your ministry’s
response by January 18. As well, that you ensure that your ministry’s submission includes all
potential overseas and USA travel, and outlines how the travel will advance your Ministry’s mandate
letter directives and strategic program priorities. Please include Crown Agencies under your purview
in your submission.
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Grateful if your team could submit your Ministry’s travel plans using the attached template and
provide this information to Maureen Yelovatz, Director, Missions and Events at
Maureen.Yelovatz@gov.bc.ca by Friday, January 18, 2019. If you do not anticipate any international
travel during the 2019-20 fiscal year, please respond by indicating “No International Travel Planned”.

Information will be treated as confidential and will be included in the government-wide annual
mission plan that will be submitted to Minister Bruce Ralston.

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me or Maureen Yelovatz. Thank you for
your support of this initiative.

Best,

Fazil Mihlar
Deputy Minister
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: EIN FSA MIN OFF, FIN FSA MIN OFF FIN:EX

Subject: FW: For Approval - 03JAN2019 P Card Reconciliation

Date: January 8, 2019 8:39:43 AM

Attachments: HOLDINGM 6448 03JAN2019 Scanned copy.pdf
Copy of HOLDINGM 6448 03JAN19.xlsx
image001.png
im 4.pn

Approved.

Kelly

From: Gervais, Dominique TAC:EX

Sent: January 7, 2019 4:28 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For Approval - 03JAN2019 P Card Reconciliation

Hi Kelly,

Please see attached P card reconciliation, once approved forward to FINFSAMINOFF@gov.bc.ca

Thank you

Dominique Gervais

Administrative Assistant

Hon. Minister Lisa Beare's Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

B P:250.953.0905| @ F:250.387.3171
-

“ Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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From:

Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: EIN FSA MIN OFF, FIN FSA MIN OFF FIN:EX

Cc: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: FW: For Approval- 03DEC2018 P Card Reconciliation

Date: January 4, 2019 12:13:05 PM

Attachments: Copy of HOLDINGM 6448 03DEC18.xlsx
image001.png
image002.png

Approved.

Kelly

From: Gervais, Dominique TAC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 2, 2019 1:48 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For Approval- 03DEC2018 P Card Reconciliation

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

@ P:250.953.0905 | & F:250.387.3171
=

“ Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: FOR APPROVAL Minister"s NR quote: Vancouver Symphony Orchestra
Date: January 7, 2019 12:04:29 PM

From: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Sent: January 7, 2019 10:57 AM

To: Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX <Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>; Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX
<Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: FOR APPROVAL Minister's NR quote: Vancouver Symphony Orchestra

Approved

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247

]

OnJan 7, 2019, at 10:14 AM, Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX <Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

From: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX

Sent: January 4, 2019 12:41 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>; Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX
<Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>; Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX <Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Nesbitt, Rachel GCPE:EX <Rachel.Nesbitt@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FOR APPROVAL Minister's NR quote: Vancouver Symphony Orchestra

Hi,

Attached is a NR the Vancouver Symphony Orchestra is hoping to put out Tuesday next week in

recognition of their 100t anniversary.
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MLB quote for approval

“Congratulations to the Vancouver Symphony Orchestra on its 100" anniversary,” said Lisa Beare,
Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture. “This is a proud moment for British Columbians to be home
to the first major Canadian orchestra to reach this impressive milestone. It is an achievement that
speaks to the strong creative and musical talent in B.C.’s creative sector that enriches our
communities and Province as whole.” (not approved).

Thanks
Carla

<DoM Draft Press Release.docx>
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: 5.22
Subject: FW: For Kelly Newhook
Date: January 23, 2019 12:01:06 PM

From: Minister, TAC TAC:EX

Sent: January 22, 2019 10:16 AM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: For Kelly Newhook

From:s.22

Sent: January 21, 2019 4:23 PM

To: Minister, TAC TAC:EX <TAC.Minister@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For Kelly Newhook

Hi, Kelly. $-22
s.22

Warm regards,
5.22
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Subject: FW: FOR REVIEW: NR for Jan 30 Medal Event
Date: January 25, 2019 11:59:57 AM
Attachments: NR_MoGC recipients Jan 30.docx

Quote for your review/approval.

Kelly

From: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX

Sent: January 25, 2019 10:25 AM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>; Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX
<Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>; Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX <Jeff. Hannah@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FOR REVIEW: NR for Jan 30 Medal Event

Hi Team,

Please find attached NR for the Medal of Good Citizenship Awards next Wednesday. Can | please get
approval on the following quotes:

s.13

Thanks kindly,

Carla
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Funding possibilities
Date: January 8, 2019 2:53:46 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hey Amber!

Please see my request below..........

Kelly

From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Sent: January 8, 2019 2:53 PM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
<Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Funding possibilities

Happy New Year!

Could | please get 15 minutes of Geoff’s time to discuss some upcoming funding possibilities in the

Arts and Culture portfolio?

Kelly

Kelly Newhook, Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister's Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for Sport
and Multiculturalism

& 250-953-0905

%

-
a Please consider the environment before printing this email
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

Cc: Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX
Subject: FW: Funding Request Update fot g 1o ¢ 177
Date: January 23, 2019 11:51:14 AM

Hey Andrea,

Can you have a look at this and see where this group is in the process of TEP? i.e. do they have their
application in? when would they expect to find out if there application is successful?

Kelly

From: Fasciani, Deanna <Deanna.Fasciani@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: January 23, 2019 11:29 AM

To: Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX <Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>; Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX
<Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>; Shah, Amna LASS:EX <Amna.Shah@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: Funding Request Update for 5.13,s.17

Championship

Good morning, Jeff,

MLA Garry Begg kindly requests an update regarding the Ministry’s decision on the request for
funding for the $.13,8.17 which is
scheduled to take place in Surrey in July 2019.

$.13,8.17

The organizers of the event and the municipal partners require an update by Wednesday,
January 30, 2019.

If you could so kindly inform us of the status of the request as soon as possible, it would be
most appreciated.

Thank you,

Deanna Fasciani, Constituency Assistant to

Garry Begg, MLA for Surrey-Guildford
P: 604-586-3747 | F: 604-584-4741 | #201 - 15135 101 Ave, Surrey BC V3R 7Z1

Garry.Begg. MLA@leg.bc.ca | www.garrybeggmla.ca
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Jagrup Brar, MLA for Surrey-Fleetwood
P: 604-501-3227 | F: 604-501-3232 | #301A - 15930 Fraser Hwy, Surrey BC V4N 0X8

Jagrup.Brar. MLA@leg.bc.ca | www.jagrupbrar.ca

This message (and any associated files) may contain confidential, proprietary and/or privileged material and access to these materials by
anyone other than the intended recipient is unauthorized. Unauthorized recipients are required to maintain confidentiality. Any review,
retransmission, dissemination or other use of these materials by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and
may be unlawful. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately and destroy the original.

Ce message et tout document qui y est éventuellement joint peuvent contenir de I'information confidentielle ou exclusive. L'accés a cette
information par quiconque autre que le destinataire désigné en est donc interdit. Les personnes ou les entités non autorisées doivent
respecter la confidentialité de cette information. La lecture, la retransmission, la communication ou toute autre utilisation de cette
information par une personne ou une entité non autorisée est strictement interdite. Si vous avez recu ce message par erreur, veuillez
nous en aviser immédiatement et le détruire.
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX
Subject: Fw:s.22
Date: January 9, 2019 1:05:16 PM

Please see below.

Kelly

From: Beresford, Charley FIN:EX

Sent: January 9, 2019 1:04 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Martin, Victoria FIN:EX <Victoria.Martin@gov.bc.ca>
Subject:s.22

Hi Kelly,

One of the digits was off for s.22 . No wonder the Minister didn’t hear back and $-22
didn’t get a call
Here you are.

5.22

Charley Beresford | Senior Executive Lead
Crown Agencies and Board Resourcing Office | CABRO
Ministry of Finance |778-974-2751 | Charley.Beresford@gov.bc.ca

617 Government St, Victoria
Note: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain

information that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message.
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Subject: FW: IN Maritime Museum 2019

Date: January 31, 2019 12:46:40 PM

Attachments: IN Maritime Museum 2019 ADM approved.docx

IN Bastion Square.docx

FYI

From: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX

Sent: January 31, 2019 12:09 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>; Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX
<Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>; Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX <Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Neshitt, Rachel GCPE:EX <Rachel.Nesbitt@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: IN Maritime Museum 2019

Hi Team,

Please find attached IN on the Maritime museum from us and the Bastion Square IN from my
colleagues at CITZ.

The Maritime museum has sent out their news release and the TC has called CITZ for comment and
they are working on a response that they will share with us.

Any questions, please let me know.

Thanks
Carla

Page 73 of 291 TAC-2019-91839



From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Cc: Holding, Marina TAC:EX
Subject: FW: Invites from TNG

Date: January 23, 2019 4:02:34 PM
Importance: High

We need to confirm you for a portion of this, but need to have a quick chat to discuss first.
Tomorrow morning is fine.

THANKS!

Kelly

From: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Sent: January 23, 2019 3:58 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Invites from TNG

Importance: High

Can you confirm that Min wants to attend this? They know she can only attend for a portion, and
arranged the agenda for her to attend that portion.

Thanks!

M

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: January 21, 2019 2:35 PM

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>; Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX
<Kirsten.Neilson@gov.bc.ca>; Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>; Hembree, Sara
PSSG:EX <Sara.Hembree@gov.bc.ca>; White, Emily MCF:EX <Emily.White@gov.bc.ca>; Duncan, Kate
EMPR:EX <Kate.Duncan@gov.bc.ca>; Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX <Charlotte.Hunt@gov.bc.ca>:
Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX <Tanera.Nanninga@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Mclaren, Chris PREM:EX <Chris.Mclaren@gov.bc.ca>; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
<Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX <Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca>; Sam, Anne-Marie
IRR:EX <AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Invites from TNG

Importance: High

Hello Everyone,

Below is a list of Minister’s confirmed/almost confirmed to attend the TNG meeting on January 28th,
from 11:00 am to 4:00 pm. There will be a pre-brief at 10:30 am. This will be held in the Cabinet
Boardroom at VCO. PJH will also be attending a portion of the meeting, however, that timing is not
yet confirmed. Can you all please confirm what staff will be attending with your Minister? | will be
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sending you a more detailed Agenda once we receive it from TNG. | will send out materials as soon
as it’s ready.

MSF — confirmed

MIRR staff: Ann Marie Sam (SMA); Doug Caul (DM); Trish Balcaen (ADM); Alexandra Banford (Chief
Negotiator); Doug Konkin (Contractor)

MDD — confirmed

FLNR staff: Kenn McLaren (MA)

MGE — confirmed

ENV staff: Eveline Xia (MA); Jim Standen (ED)

MDE — confirmed

AG staff: thc

MKC - confirmed

MCFC staff: thc

MMF — confirmed

PSSG staff —thc

MBR acting for MMMungall — Kate, please confirm once you know if MBR will attend this meeting,
noting that EMPR Minister is one of the required Minister’s for this meeting

EMPR staff: thc

MLB - Marina, I'm still waiting to hear from staff to see if the Tourism items can be on the agenda
between 1:30-2:30 pm — stay tuned!

MTAC staff: tbc

Thanks,
Connie Roberts
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #323, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 778-974-6014

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: January 18, 2019 10:11 AM

To: Gotto, Sarah F MMHA:EX <Sarah.Gotto@gov.bc.ca>; Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX
<Lucy.Hansen@gov.bc.ca>; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>; Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX
<Charlotte.Hunt@gov.bc.ca>: Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX <Kirsten.Neilson@gov.bc.ca>; Hahn, Andra
EDUC:EX <Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca>; Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>; Reid, Heidi
FIN:EX <Heidi.Reid@gov.bc.ca>; Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX <Kate.Duncan@gov.bc.ca>; Waters, Leah
TRAN:EX <Leah.Waters@gov.bc.ca>; White, Christine MAH:EX <Christine.White@gov.bc.ca>;
Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>; Pommelet, Lisa EMPR:EX
<Lisa.Pommelet@gov.bc.ca>; Morton, Kaitlin MCF:EX <Kaitlin.Morton@gov.bc.ca>

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

Below are the Agenda topics for the TNG meeting on January 28”‘, from 11:00 am to 4:00 pm, with
TNG. There will be a Minister’s pre-brief at 10:30 am. The meeting will be held in the Cabinet
Boardroom at VCO. Please note that the Cabinet Boardroom can sit 25 max. around the table; 25-27
comfortably in the room in general and 30 maximum in the room with chairs, then there would be
standing room only. There will likely be approx. 10-12 coming from TNG.

The Minister’s that should be attending are listed beside the topics. Please note, this will not be the
exact order of sequence, as it’s all still being worked on. For the remaining Minister’s, can you
please advise me today, if your Minister wishes to attend this meeting and who would be
accompanying your Minister?

Agenda Topics:

1.

2.

Accord Work Plan & Funding — PJH & Ministers

5.20

. Collaborative Emergency Management Agreement — AG, MDD

Dasigox Declared Tribal Park — MGH & MEMPR

Taseko / New Prosperity Mine — MEMPR

Moose Co-Management Agreement - MDD
. 8.13,8.14
Title Area - AG, MDD

a. Tourism Operators
b. Bridging Agreements

c. Declared Title Area Transition Agreement

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

Sent: January 17, 2019 11:32 AM

To: White, Emily MCF:EX <Emily.White@gov.bc.ca>; Gotto, Sarah F MMHA:EX
<Sarah.Gotto@gov.bc.ca>; Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX <Lucy.Hansen@gov.bc.ca>; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX

<Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>; Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX <Charlotte.Hunt@gov.bc.ca>; Neilsan, Kirsten
ENV:EX <Kirsten.Neilson@gov.bc.ca>; Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX <Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca>; Flesh, Cindy
AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>; Reid, Heidi FIN:EX <Heidi.Reid@gov.bc.ca>; Duncan, Kate
EMPR:EX <Kate.Duncan@gov.bc.ca>; Waters, Leah TRAN:EX <Leah.Waters@gov.bc.ca>: White,
Christine MAH:EX <Christine.White@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Mclaren, Chris PREM:EX <Chris.Mclaren@gov.bc.ca>; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
<Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Invites from TNG

Importance: High

Hello Everyone!

As most of you know by now, I'll be your contact for the TNG meeting on January 28" | know that
a lot of you have place holds in your Minister’s calendars for them to attend. | do know that right
now this meeting is confirmed with PJH/MSF/MDD/MDE/MGH and | am just waiting on clarification
on the remaining Ministers. A couple of you have let me know that your Minister’s have expressed
their interest to attend and | have relayed that to staff. MIRR staff just had briefings on this meeting
yesterday and | hope to have an answer for you by end of day tomorrow. I'm really sorry for the
delay, so thanks for your patience and stay tuned!!

Thanks,
Connie Roberts
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #323, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 778-974-6014

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: December 19, 2018 3:58 PM
To: White, Emily MCF:EX <Emily.White@gov.bc.ca>; Gotto, Sarah F MMHA:EX

<Sarah.Gotto@gov.bc.ca>; Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX <Lucy.Hansen@gov.bc.ca>; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX

<Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>; Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX <Charlotte. Hunt@gov.bc.ca>; Neilson, Kirsten
ENV:EX <Kirsten.Neilson@gov.bc.ca>; Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX <Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca>; Flesh, Cindy

AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>; Reid, Heidi FIN:EX <Heidi.Reid@gov.bc.ca>; Duncan, Kate

EMPR:EX <Kate.Duncan@gov.bc.ca>; Waters, Leah TRAN:EX <Leah.Waters@gov.bc.ca>; White,

Christine MAH:EX <Christine.White@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Mclaren, Chris PREM:EX <Chris.Mclaren@gov.bc.ca>; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

<Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>
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Subject: Invites from TNG
Hi All,

In the last few days your Ministers will have received invites from the Tsilhgot'in Chiefs for the
Leadership Table on January 28. Confirming the Premier is confirmed to attend and we’d like your
Ministers to join if available. | know Chris from our office has been in contact with some of you
recently to confirm your Ministers attendance. If you have not already — could you send a note to
her letting us know?

Our office will circulate final attendance, agenda and any supporting materials closer to the date.

Amber
Amber Nash, Executive Coordinator
Office of the Premier

Direct: 250-356-0210
Mobile: 778-584-3330
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Jack Pool PLaza

Date: January 31, 2019 3:19:58 PM
Hi Mira,

TAC staff have inquired with PavCo and Pavco has confirmed that the Women Deliver conference
has booked the plaza for the duration of the conference.

Hope that is helpful.

Best,
Kelly

Page 79 of 291 TAC-2019-91839



From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Subject: FW: Materials: TAC Minister Weekly Briefing Meeting - Tues Jan 29 2:30pm
Date: January 29, 2019 11:03:38 AM

Attachments: 2019.01.29 Minister Briefing AGENDA V1.docx

From: Shang, Cindy TAC:EX

Sent: January 29, 2019 10:56 AM

To: Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX <Andrea.Berkes@gov.bc.ca>; Avison, Claire TAC:EX
<Claire.Avison@gov.bc.ca>; Bhat, Asha TAC:EX <Asha.Bhat@gov.bc.ca>; Wormald, Carla
GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>; Curtis, David MAH:EX <David.Curtis@gov.bc.ca>;
Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>; Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX
<Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>; Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX <Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>; Holding, Marina
TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>; Carroll, Sandra TAC:EX <Sandra.Carroll@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Poirier, Dorice TAC:EX <Dorice.Poirier@gov.bc.ca>; Coburn, Teresa TAC:EX
<Teresa.Coburn@gov.bc.ca>; Viveiros, Natalia MAH:EX <Natalia.Viveiros@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Materials: TAC Minister Weekly Briefing Meeting - Tues Jan 29 2:30pm

Hi everyone,

Please find attached the revised agenda for the Minister briefing this afternoon.

Thanks,

Cindy

From: Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

Sent: January 28, 2019 10:04 AM

To: Avison, Claire TAC:EX <Claire.Avison@gov.bc.ca>; Bhat, Asha TAC:EX
<Asha.Bhat@gov.bc.ca>; Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>; Curtis, David
MAH:EX <David.Curtis@gov.bc.ca>; Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>;
Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>; Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX
<Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>; Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>; Carroll,
Sandra TAC:EX <Sandra.Carroll@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Poirier, Dorice TAC:EX <Dorice.Poirier@gov.bc.ca>; Coburn, Teresa TAC:EX
<JTeresa.Coburn@gov.bc.ca>; Viveiros, Natalia MAH:EX <Natalia.Viveiros@gov.bc.ca>; Shang,
Cindy TAC:EX <Cindy.Shang@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Materials: TAC Minister Weekly Briefing Meeting - Tues Jan 29 2:30pm

Good morning — please find attached the agenda and materials for the Minister Weekly
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Briefing Meeting scheduled for Tues Jan 29t at 2:30pm.
Agenda

<< File: 2019.01.21 Minister Briefing ACTION ITEMS V2.docx >>
Action Items from Jan 21°

<< File: TAC GCPE Lookahead Jan 25 @ 245pm.docx >>

Year End funding document

<< File: 2019.01.25 Minister Briefing AGENDA V1.docx >>

TAC GCPE Lookahead

<< File: PRIORITIZED - SORTED - COMBINED TAC 2019 Funding Requests Tracking Log as at

Dec 21 2018 - Updated Jan 24 2019.xIsx >>

Andrea Berkes

Director, Executive Operations
Deputy Minister’s Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture

Mailing Address: PO Box 9812, STN PROV GOVT

Physical Address: Sth Floor, 1810 Blanshard St
Victoria BC V8W 9W1
Tel: 250-952-1629

Email: andrea.berkes@gov.bc.ca
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: MEDIA REQUEST: China media inquiry CBC Inquiry
Date: January 10, 2019 10:46:54 AM

Attachments: image004.png

Can you please review the KM’s below and let me know what you think?

Kelly

From: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX

Sent: January 10, 2019 10:40 AM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>; Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX
<Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: MEDIA REQUEST: China media inquiry CBC Inquiry

Hi,

In follow up from my earlier email, CBC has also reached out to Destination BC to ask about paused
marketing in China.

s.13

Thanks
Carla

From: Young, Marion DBC:EX

Sent: January 10, 2019 9:18 AM

To: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>; Pilling, Lisa GCPE:EX
<Lisa.Pilling@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Learned, Kristen DBC:EX <Kristen.lLearned @destinationbc.ca>; Hoffard, Kate DBC:EX
<Kate.Hoffard@destinationbc.ca>

Subject: FW: CBC Inquiry

Hi again,

As per my previous email, here is the request from Cathy at CBC. Happy to chat re: messaging at
604-218-3541. Thanks for your help on this.
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Best,

Marion

Marion Young
Communications Specialist
Corporate Communications
Destination British Columbia

£k P

From: "Media Relations (DBC)" <Media.Relations@destinationbc.ca>

Date: Thursday, January 10, 2019 at 6:56 AM

To: Kristen Learned <Kristen.Learned@destinationbc.ca>, "Young, Marion DBC:EX"
<Marion.Young@destinationbc.ca>, Kate Hoffard <Kate.Hoffard@destinationbc.ca>
Subject: FW: CBC Inquiry

From: Cathy Kearney

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 6:55:27 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
To: Media Relations DBC:EX

Subject: CBC Inquiry

Hello,
I am a web writer with CBC News in Vancouver.

I'm interested in getting more details about Destination British Columbia's
decision to put a pause on marketing efforts to China.

Is there someone there I can do a phone interview with?
Thanks, and I look forward to hearing from you.

Cathy
778 834 2742
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Subject: FW: Message from Minister Beare
Date: January 30, 2019 8:50:25 AM
FYIL

Kelly

-----Original Message-----

From: Prem Gill <pgill@creativebc.com>

Sent: January 30, 2019 7:44 AM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Message from Minister Beare

Hi Kelly -

I had VM message from Minister Beare yesterday, sorry I missed her call, I was in an all day meeting in Ottawa.

I will ring her back at 9:30amPT today.

Prem
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Subject: FW: MM_PuSh Festival 2019
Date: January 29, 2019 11:46:53 AM
Attachments: MM_PuSh Festival 2019 Draft.docx

Please review.......

Kelly

From: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX

Sent: January 29, 2019 11:32 AM

To: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>; Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX
<Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>; Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX <Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Neshitt, Rachel GCPE:EX <Rachel.Nesbitt@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: MM_PuSh Festival 2019

Hi Team,

Please find attached message from Minister Beare that we are hoping to provide to the PuSH event
festival organizers for tomorrow’s event.

Thanks kindly for your approval,
Carla
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX

Cc: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

Subject: FW: New Recording

Date: January 23, 2019 1:12:56 PM

Attachments: New Recording.m4a
ATT00001.txt

Recording of MLB's comments at VAG event.
Can you call me when you get a chance, about updating the quotes from her?
Kelly

-----Original Message-----

From: Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX

Sent: January 23, 2019 12:51 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: New Recording
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Subject: FW: NR & QA PavCo Naming Sponsorship

Date: January 30, 2019 9:03:07 AM

Attachments: NR_PavCo Naming Sponsorship Jan 16 2019 FINAL MO APPROVED.docx

QA PavCo BC Place naming rights.docx

MLB,

This is the most up-to-date recent version of the planned News Release and Q and A for Pav Co.
Kelly

-----Original Message-----

From: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX

Sent: January 30, 2019 7:09 AM

To: Brouwer, Shauna FIN:EX <Shauna.Brouwer(@gov.bc.ca>; Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX
<Kelly.Newhook(@gov.bc.ca>; Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>; Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX
<Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: NR & QA PavCo Naming Sponsorship

Good Morning,

As requested, please find attached the latest News Release and QA planned for the PavCo release.

Kelly/Ramesh/Jeff-Can you please share with Min Beare.

Thanks kindly,
Carla

Carla Wormald, MA
A/Director Government Communications and Public Engagement Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture PH 778-
698-8199 Cell 250-208-4309
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: NR Family Day 2019 - For your review/approval
Date: January 29, 2019 12:37:17 PM

Attachments: NR Family Day 2019 CW.docx

NR approved with the following changes to the quote:

“BC Family Day is a chance to take a break and spend time making memories with your
family.” said Lisa Beare, Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture. “We understand what this day
means to British Columbians. That's why we have invested more funding this year, so that

everyone has the opportunity to take part in free community activities with their loved ones.’
(Not Approved)

Kelly

From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Sent: January 29, 2019 10:18 AM

To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX <Lisa.Beare@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: NR Family Day 2019 - For your review/approval

Please see the quote below for your review/approval.

Kelly

From: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX

Sent: January 29, 2019 9:02 AM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>; Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX
<Jeff. Hannah@gov.bc.ca>; Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Nesbitt, Rachel GCPE:EX <Rachel.Nesbitt@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: NR Family Day 2019

Hi Team,

Attached is the NR for Family Day that is planned for distribution this Friday Feb.1 Can | please
obtain approval on the following quote:

MLB Quote:

“BC Family Day is a chance to take a break from the ordinary to spend some special time
together and make memories,” said Lisa Beare, Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture. “We
understand what this day means to British Columbians. That’s why we have invested more this
year, so that everyone has the opportunity to take part in free community activities with their
loved ones.” (Not Approved)
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We also have MLA Kits with social media and KM’s that will follow.

Thanks kindly,
Carla
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: NR_Community Resilience Program
Date: January 4, 2019 12:21:13 PM

FYI

From: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Sent: Friday, January 4, 2019 12:21 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX <Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: NR_Community Resilience Program

Approved

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247

(2]

OnJan 4, 2019, at 11:59 AM, Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

For your review/approval.

Kelly

From: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 3, 2019 10:49 AM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>; Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX
<Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>; Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX <Jeff Hannah@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Nesbitt, Rachel GCPE:EX <Rachel.Nesbitt@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: NR_Community Resilience Program

Hi Team,
We have prepared the attached news release to announce the intake for the

Community Resilience Program grants. As discussed before the holidays, we will also
look at ways to highlight past grant recipients in the coming months through social
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media and story telling.
MLB Quote for approval:

“The celebration of arts and culture is a powerful tool in lifting people’s spirits and
helping people connect and rebuild as a community in difficult times,” said Lisa Beare
Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture. “I am thrilled that we are able to once again
provide grants to communities to help British Columbians find strength and joy through
the arts and their unique culture.” (not approved)

Thanks
Carla

<NR_Community Resilience Program Dec. 2018.docx>
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX

Cc: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

Subject: FW: NR_PAVco Naming Sponsorship_Jan 7_2019
Date: January 10, 2019 9:34:24 AM

Attachments: NR_PAVco Naming Sponsorship Jan 7 2019.docx

Can you please review?
Thanks!

Kelly

From: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX

Sent: January 10, 2019 8:07 AM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>; Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX
<Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: NR_PAVco Naming Sponsorship_Jan 7_2019

Hi Gang,

Updated quote for your consideration here:

“This naming rights sponsorship opportunity will make more funds available to continue to improve
the services that British Columbians count on,” said Lisa Beare, Minister of Tourism, Arts and
Culture. “The market is strong and government buildings are a safe investment, which creates a

great opportunity for the community to come together around a Vancouver landmark.”

Thanks
Carla
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Subject: FW: NR_PAVco Naming Sponsorship_Jan 7_2019
Date: January 10, 2019 8:48:11 AM

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
Subject: FW: occupancy - and reduced # hotel rooms
Date: January 30, 2019 9:05:10 AM

From: Avison, Claire TAC:EX

Sent: January 29, 2019 7:36 PM

To: Minister, TAC TAC:EX <TAC.Minister@gov.bc.ca>; Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>; Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX
<Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca=; Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX <Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX <Andrea.Berkes@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: occupancy - and reduced # hotel rooms

Hi MLB - here’s the number of reduced rooms in vancouver - 1105 rooms over the last decade.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Ken Cretney <kcretney@bcpavco.com>

Date: January 29, 2019 at 6:55:13 PM PST

To: "Avison, Claire TAC:EX" <Claire Avison @gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Rehana Din <RRin@bcpavco.com=

Subject: Re: occupancy - and reduced # hotel rooms

Hi Claire,

There was a report done last year by COV. | don't believe this includes the potential loss of the Four Seasons (373 rms), or
the potential conversion to residential of the Century Plaza (240 rooms).

Pleased to discuss anytime.

Ken

Vancouver hotel

Vancouver’s hotel room stock. (City of Vancouver)
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Vancouver tourism

Vancouver's hotel shortage compared with rising overnight visitation. (City of Vancouver)

Sent from my iPhone

OnJan 29, 2019, at 17:52, Avison, Claire TAC:EX <Claire.Avison@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Ken & Rehana — just following up to confirm the reduced number of hotel rooms in Vancouver. | believe
Ken you said yesterday that Vancouver is projected (?) to have 1500 fewer hotel rooms by ? date. Can you
confirm these numbers — or point me to the source of information. The minister would like to use this stat
and | want to confirm its accuracy. Any other supporting details would also be helpful = eg. Closure of x hotel
in xx — potential closure of the four seasons in xxx - the redevelopment of the Bayshore planned for xx thanks

Claire Avison | Assistant Deputy Minister| Ministry of Tourism Arts and Culture| Cell: 250-217-9059 |
claire.avison@gov.be.ca
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Carroll, Sandra TAC:EX

Cc: Avison, Claire TAC:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX; Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX
Subject: FW: PNWER Summit in Saskatoon, July 21-25

Date: January 23, 2019 1:58:38 PM

Attachments: image001.png

We will have representation from TAC at this??

Kelly

From: Paul Nursey <paul.nursey@tourismvictoria.com>

Sent: January 20, 2019 9:43 AM

To: Dave Cowen <DaveCowen@butchartgardens.com>; Jim . <jim@skhha.com>

Cc: Dale Ryan <DaleRyan@butchartgardens.com>; Little, Andrew TAC:EX
<Andrew.Little@gov.bc.ca>; Nate Weigel <nate.weigel@pnwer.org>; gael.tarleton@leg.wa.gov;
Lindsay Gaunt <lgaunt@gvha.ca>; pdewey@uoregon.edu; saram@traveloregon.com; Newhook,
Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>; Ferguson, Suzanne A TAC:EX
<Suzanne.Ferguson@gov.bc.ca>; mike@watourismalliance.com; jeff.morris@leg.wa.gov;
director@olympicpeninsula.org; Ryan Malane <rmalane@cohoferry.com>;
mark.wilson@bcferries.com; peck.r@portseattle.org; Tilo@canusa.de; s.22 i
geoff.dickson@victoriaairport.com; Laurie Trautman <Laurie.Trautman@wwu.edu>; MELISSA
SAFARIK g 29 ) ; Starr Board <starrboard@shaw.ca>; Bruce Agnew
<bagnew@discovery.org>; Matthew Holme <matthew.holme@tourismvictoria.com>

Subject: RE: PNWER Summit in Saskatoon, July 21-25

Hi Dave,
Destination Greater Victoria is keen to support again this year.

Paul

From: Dave Cowen <DaveCowen@butchartgardens.com>

Sent: January 18, 2019 9:42 AM

To: Jim . <jim@skhha.com>

Cc: Paul Nursey <paul.nursey@tourismvictoria.com>; Dale Ryan <DaleRyan@butchartgardens.com>;
Little, Andrew JTI:EX (Andrew.Little@gov.bc.ca) <Andrew.little@gov.bc.ca>; Nate Weigel
<pate.weigel@pnwer.org>; gael.tarleton@leg.wa.gov; Lindsay Gaunt <|gaunt@gvha.ca>;
pdewey@uoregon.edu; saram@traveloregon.com; kelly.newhook@gov.bc.ca;
Suzanne.Ferguson@gov.bc.ca; mike@watourismalliance.com; jeff.morris@leg.wa.gov;
director@olympicpeninsula.org; Ryan Malane <rmalane@cohoferry.com>;
mark.wilson@bcferries.com; peck.r@portseattle.org; Tilo@canusa.de; s-22 :
geoff.dickson@victoriaairport.com; Laurie Trautman <Laurie.Trautman@wwu.edu>; MELISSA
SAFARIK «s.22 B >; Starr Board <starrboard@shaw.ca>; Bruce Agnew
<bagnew@discovery.org>; Dave Cowen <DaveCowen@butchartgardens.com>

Subject: RE: PNWER Summit in Saskatoon, July 21-25

Page 96 of 291 TAC-2019-91839



Importance: High

Happy New Year Jim (and copying some of my PNWER colleagues to get us all thinking about what
we can do for regional tourism in 2019), and yes, | plan to attend the July PNWER meeting in
Saskatoon.

Cc: Bruce Agnew and Laurie Trautman so Tourism has an early link to Borders and Transportation as
their PNWER agendas develop

Jim, the PNWER Tourism Working Group will start planning their agenda in the coming weeks and I'll
keep you in the loop. If you or anybody from ‘host city Saskatoon” wants to help frame up the
Tourism discussion, we're all ears and would welcome the help.

Check out the PNWER website at http://www.pnwer.org/tourism.html and you'll get a sense of the
regional discussions we've been having. Attached is last year’s agenda.

In terms of 2019 agenda design, pending discussion with my co-chair Rep. Gael Tarleton, I'd like to
frame our 2019 ‘look forward discussion” under the ‘standing key headings’ that we established last
year, and following are my primordial planning thoughts:

e Presentation of Regional Dashboard — hoping the usual partners are able to continue this
fundamental work and | think we’re open to other academic or tourism institutions getting
involved to help make our data consistent and robust. This is a great opportunity for regional
collaboration...eventually the dashboard could open up to having specific sector input...air,
etc.

e Marketing Discussion...perhaps a state of the union on what provinces and states are
investing or ??

e 2019 Industry Listening Session — this could be a specific Saskatchewan related topic, or a
topic that has regional importance. Your First Nations tourism work could be a good topic.

e Access & Dispersion

o We should probably touch on border and check in on visas or any other regulatory
barriers
o Ferries?
e Tourism Sustainability and Resilience
o Development of Regional Tourism Risk Register?
o IMPACT sustainability report?

Under each heading there is opportunity to frame specific discussion points, and its important to
remember that our goal is to develop recommendations and resolutions for follow up. As an idea
for this year, once the meeting concludes perhaps we could do a media release about our
findings/discussion summary/reccos. Would be great to do some Saskatchewan and national media,
plus some work in our respective home provinces. The other benefit of having this annual meeting
is that influential government and industry folks attend our session and we are generally successful
in sending them away better informed about Tourism and about what types of policies would enable
sustainable tourism growth/diversification/dispersion and how to protect what we have.
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So, regarding agenda, as a primer for when Gael and | connect, I'm open to feedback from all
copied. |think we should keep meeting to discuss at the high level how to protect what we have,
mitigate risk and grow our ecosystem sustainably. With current risk in China our regional business
will be important in 2019 and we are all each other’s best tourism customer!

Would be good to get the topics set early so we can seek speakers and panelists and frame a great
discussion. | note that as we head into 2019 there are risks for Tourism that we may wish to

explore. Maybe part of the dashboard going forward is a 3rd page that is a Regional Tourism Risk
Register...we could annually develop and review the Register as a bullet under the heading Tourism
Sustainability & Resilience, and we could start this work in Saskatoon. That might help governments
remember where Tourism is vulnerable. For sure on the coast forest fires would be one item on the
list.

Best to all and please consider joining our planning group. If you are interested, please email me.
Hope to see y'all in Saskatoon in July!

Dave
Dave Cowen

Chief Executive Officer | The Butchart Gardens
PNWER Tourism Co-Chair
vecowen hartgardens.com

%.The Butchant Gandens

NATIONAL HISTORIC MTT OF CANADA
s (Ovin 100 Yeams i Brooos =

From: Jim . <jim@skhha.com>
Sent: January 18, 2019 6:26 AM

To: Dave Cowen <DaveCowen@butchartgardens.com>
Subject: PNWER Summit

Good morning Dave,

Hope you had a great holidays!

Will you be attending the PNWER Summit this year in Saskatoon?

It couldn't come at a better time or in a better place for me, so I'm trying to shuffle my holidays to
be able to attend.

Looking forward to hearing from you soon.

Jim

Jim Bence

President and CEO

Saskatchewan Hotel and Hospitality Association
Ph 306 790 1045

Cell 306 291 3031
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You are receiving this message from The Butchart Gardens Ltd., 800 Benvenuto Ave., Brentwood Bay, BC, V8M 1]8. If you do not
wish to receive email from The Butchart Gardens, please reply with your name and email address to:

i Please be advised this may restrict our ability to send messages to you. This message is
intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information that is privileged,
confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the
employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify us immediately. Thank you.
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

Cc: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

Subject: FW: Port Theatre ...Completion of our Performing Arts Centre
Date: January 10, 2019 10:51:28 AM

Attachments: Quick Notes for council.docx

Making the Case Dec 12th ).docx

Please find attached information regarding the Port Theatre.

Here is a link to some more information on-line: http://www.porttheatre.com/theatre-

info/community-performing-arts-centre-completion-project/

Kelly

From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Sent: December 14, 2018 12:08 PM

To: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Port Theatre ...Completion of our Performing Arts Centre

This is the group | was talking about.....

Kelly

From: Bruce Halliday <bhalliday@porttheatre.com>

Sent: December 13, 2018 1:04 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Port Theatre ...Completion of our Performing Arts Centre

Thank you Kelly and Minister Beare, for your interest in our project, attached are two documents,
our “ Making the Case / Business plan and a “ Coles notes” , more point form document that will be

the main stream of my presentation to council on Dec 17t

Bruce Halliday
General Manager / Director of programming
bhalliday@porttheatre.com
250-754-4555
THE

w//E R\
—

POR

HEATRE
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Avison, Claire TAC:EX; Brouwer, Shauna FIN:EX
Subject: FW: Potential First Nations / Resort event
Date: January 29, 2019 3:46:41 PM

As per our recent conversation.

Kelly

From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Sent: January 25, 2019 4:05 PM

To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX <Lisa.Beare@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Carroll, Sandra TAC:EX <Sandra.Carroll@gov.bc.ca>; Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX
<Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>; Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX <Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>; Ranjan, Ramesh
TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Potential First Nations / Resort event

FLNRO has been in touch about whether or not you are available to take part in this announcement,
as MDD is unable to attend.

I've cc’d Sandy and Carla on this email so that we can think about it and discuss next week.

https://sasquatchmountain.ca/

Best,
Kelly

From: Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2019 10:04 AM
To: McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX

Cc: Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX

Subject: Potential First Nations / Resort event

s.13

Brett

Here is more detail from the program area.

$.13,8.16
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Premier"s Provincial Awards - Event Pitch

Date: January 23, 2019 11:33:13 AM

Attachments: Premier"s Provincial Awards - Event Pitch - Sport Division edits.docx

Please see attached event pitch re: Premier’s Awards for Indigenous Youth in Sport for your
consideration.

THANKS!

Kelly

From: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX

Sent: January 21, 2019 9:03 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>; Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX
<Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>; Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX <Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Premier's Provincial Awards - Event Pitch

Good Evening,

Please find attached MO/PQO event pitch for the Awards for Indigenous Youth Excellence in Sport for
your consideration.

Thanks
Carla
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: QUOTE FOR APPROVAL NR - Team BC ready to compete at 2019 Canada Winter Games
Date: January 31, 2019 9:34:59 AM

From: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Sent: January 31, 2019 9:12 AM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: QUOTE FOR APPROVAL NR - Team BC ready to compete at 2019 Canada Winter Games

Approved

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247

(2]

On Jan 30, 2019, at 4:58 PM, Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Quote for your review/approval.

Kelly

From: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX

Sent: January 30, 2019 4:54 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>; Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX
<Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>; Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX <Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Joyes, Kieran GCPE:EX <Kieran.Joyes@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: QUOTE FOR APPROVAL NR - Team BC ready to compete at 2019 Canada
Winter Games

Hi Team,

Team BC is planning on sending the attached NR on Feb. 12 to highlight the start of the
Canada Winter Games and are hoping for MLB to include a guote.
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Proposed Quote Minister Lisa Beare — Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture
“Competing at the Canada Winter Games is an exceptional athletic achievement,” said
Lisa Beare, Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture. “The national stage showcases the
talent, dedication and spirit our athletes, coaches and staff have in sport, and it gives all
of us the opportunity to show our support and cheer them on.” (not approved)

Thanks for your review and approval.

Carla

<NR - Team BC ready to compete at 2019 Canada WinterGames_Draft2.docx>
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Subject: FW: Shauna Brouwer

Date: January 29, 2019 10:18:43 AM

Attachments: Shauna Brouwer.vcf
ATTO00001.txt

-----Original Message-----

From: Avison, Claire TAC:EX

Sent: January 29, 2019 9:49 AM

To: Minister, TAC TAC:EX <TAC.Minister@gov.bc.ca>; Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX
<Kelly.Newhook(@gov.bc.ca>; Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Shauna Brouwer
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Beale, William TRAN:EX

Subject: FW: Six month funding opportunties
Date: January 7, 2019 1:45:16 PM
Attachments: Six Month Opportunities.docx

From: Avison, Claire TAC:EX

Sent: January 7, 2019 9:04 AM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>; Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX
<Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Carroll, Sandra TAC:EX <Sandra.Carroll@gov.bc.ca>; Wyllie, Sandra TAC:EX
<Sandra.Wyllie@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Six month funding opportunties

Hi Kelly and Ramesh — the Ministry of Transportation is compiling a list of infrastructure
opportunities that the federal government could consider funding in BC. This document is for initial
discussion with Minister Trevena today and potential discussion with federal colleagues. The

5.13

s.13 RBCM, VAG and the Greater Victoria
Art Gallery are listed under TAC.

Other infrastructure interests to consider:
S.13

Claire Avison | Assistant Deputy Minister| Ministry of Tourism Arts and Culture| Cell: 250-217-9059
| clai . !

From: Volk, Kevin TRAN:EX

Sent: Saturday, January 5, 2019 9:55 PM

To: Mounteney, Renee TRAN:EX; Avison, Claire TAC:EX; Bhatti, Ashok A TRAN:EX; Edwards, Liam
MAH:EX

Subject: Six month funding opportunties

Hi everyone,

Thank you for your time today. As discussed, we've been compiling opportunities that the federal
government could consider over the next few months for funding infrastructure in BC.

I've updated Renee’s list with a focus on funding opportunities that support spending decisions that
BC has already made, or that could be made without provincial contributions.
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Please feel free to add, delete, edit etc. The purpose of this document is to allow us to report back
to our MO on Monday on potential projects that they could bring up with their federal colleagues.

Kevin Volk, P.Eng.

Assistant Deputy Minister

Major Projects, Infrastructure and Properties
Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Subject: FW: Six month funding opportunties
Date: January 7, 2019 1:22:57 PM
Attachments: Six Month Opportunities.docx

As per Claire’s conversation with us this morning.......

Kelly

From: Avison, Claire TAC:EX

Sent: January 7, 2019 S:04 AM

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

$.13 RBCM, VAG and the Greater Victoria
Art Gallery are listed under TAC.

Other infrastructure interests to consider:
S.13

Claire Avison | Assistant Deputy Minister| Ministry of Tourism Arts and Culture| Cell: 250-217-9059
| claire.avison@gov.bc.ca

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

To: Wieczorek, Chris AGRL:EX

Subject: FW: SN Medal of Good Citizenship

Date: January 29, 2019 9:21:22 AM

Attachments: SN Citizenship Medal Launch EMCEE Jan 30 2019.docx

SN Citizenship Medal MLB Jan 30 2019.docx

Please find attached the speaking notes for MLP's emcee role at tomorrow's Medal of Good Citizenship event.
Kelly

-----Original Message-----

From: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX

Sent: January 28, 2019 3:44 PM

To: Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX <Jeff.Hannah(@gov.bc.ca>; Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook(@gov.bc.ca>;
Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: SN Medal of Good Citizenship

Hi Team,

Attached are the speaking notes for MLB and MLA Popham for Wednesday's Medal of Good Citizenship Awards.

Thank kindly,
Carla
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Subject: FW: SN Medal of Good Citizenship

Date: January 29, 2019 9:19:51 AM

Attachments: SN Citizenship Medal Launch EMCEE Jan 30 2019.docx

SN Citizenship Medal MLB Jan 30 2019.docx

Please see attached speaking notes for Wednesday's event.

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

Subject: FW: SN Vancouver Symphony Orchestra 100th Anniversary
Date: January 25, 2019 1:21:51 PM

Attachments: SN Vancouver Symphony Orchestra 100th Anniversary.docx

Please find attached your speaking notes for the Symphony event tomorrow night.

Kelly

From: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX

Sent: January 25, 2019 1:19 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>; Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX
<Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>; Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Neshitt, Rachel GCPE:EX <Rachel.Nesbitt@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: SN Vancouver Symphony Orchestra 100th Anniversary

Hi Team,
Attached are the speaking notes for tomorrow evening’s event.

Thanks kindly,
Carla
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Subject: FW: statements on Unistoten/ RCMP today
Date: January 7, 2019 12:02:58 PM
Attachments: 2019.01.07 - RCMP note.docx

FYI

Kelly

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Sent: January 7, 2019 11:25 AM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: statements on Unistoten/ RCMP today

Hello all,

The attached statements are being provided on an as requested basis from PSSG on the RCMP
presence in the area of the Unist’ot’en action camp and healing lodge and the Gidimt'en checkpoint.
While other ministers are not currently doing media on this, | thought I'd provide the lines as an FY|
to MAs and EAs.

Thanks,

Jen Holmwood, Deputy Communications Director
Office of the Premier | Government of BC
British Columbia Parliament Buildings | 501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8 | 250-818-4881
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX
Subject: FW: TAC Lookahead Jan 4
Date: January 7, 2019 9:00:32 AM
Attachments: TAC Lookahead Jan 4.docx

Good morning!

Please find attached one of the documents we will be using for the calendar look ahead meeting this
morning.

Kelly

From: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX

Sent: January 4, 2019 2:11 PM

To: Avison, Claire TAC:EX <Claire.Avison@gov.bc.ca>; Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX
<Andrea.Berkes@gov.bc.ca>; Bhat, Asha TAC:EX <Asha.Bhat@gov.bc.ca>; Carroll, Sandra TAC:EX
<Sandra.Carroll@gov.bc.ca>; Chambers, Craig GCPE:EX <Craig.Chambers@gov.bc.ca>; Dargie, Cathy
GCPE:EX <Cathy.Dargie@gov.bc.ca>; Dudley, Alison TAC:EX <Alison.Dudley@gov.bc.ca>; Durno,
Sarah TAC:EX <Sarah.Durno@gov.bc.ca>; Ferguson, Suzanne A TAC:EX
<Suzanne.Ferguson@gov.bc.ca>; Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>; Jonker,
Brian TAC:EX <Brian.Jonker@gov.bc.ca>; 'kimberley.reid@gov.bc.ca; Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX
<Aileen.Machell@gov.bc.ca>; Nesbitt, Rachel GCPE:EX <Rachel.Nesbitt@gov.bc.ca>; Newhoaok, Kelly
TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>; Poirier, Dorice TAC:EX <Dorice.Poirier@gov.bc.ca>; Ranjan,
Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>; Rorison, Trish CITZ:EX <Trish.Rorison@gov.bc.ca>;
Ross, Margo TAC:EX <Margo.Ross@gov.bc.ca>; Schneider, Amy TAC:EX
<Amy.Schneider@gov.bc.ca>; Sekyer, Dean TAC:EX <Dean.Sekyer@gov.bc.ca>; Shang, Cindy TAC:EX
<Cindy.Shang@gov.bc.ca>; Wyllie, Sandra TAC:EX <Sandra.Wyllie@gov.bc.ca>; Zaharia, Sarah
GCPE:EX <Sarah.Zaharia@gov.bc.ca>; Pilling, Lisa GCPE:EX <Lisa.Pilling@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: TAC Lookahead Jan 4

Good Afternoon Everyone,
Please find attached the latest version of the TAC Lookahead.

Warm regards,
Carla
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Team BC uniform photo op for next week

Date: January 31, 2019 2:00:39 PM

Attachments: Event Pitch - (PQ) Team BC Uniform Unveil Photo-op.docx

Can you let me know if Premier has any time next week that he could participate in this photo-op?
THANKS!!

Kelly

From: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX

Sent: January 31, 2019 9:14 AM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>; Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX
<Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>; Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX <Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Joyes, Kieran GCPE:EX <Kieran.Joyes@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Team BC uniform photo op for next week

Hi Team,

Attached is an event pitch for the Team BC new uniform unveil. Can you please check if the PO and
MO have any time next week that this may be feasible.

Thanks kindly,
Carla
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Cc: Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX
Subject: FW: TEP Application Update

Date: January 4, 2019 12:27:43 PM

Attachments: 35146 DN-TEP Funding-Batch 1 Fall 2018 Intake.docx

For your review/approval.

Kelly

From: Avison, Claire TAC:EX

Sent: Thursday, December 27,2018 9:21 AM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Wyllie, Sandra TAC:EX <Sandra.Wyllie@gov.bc.ca>; Carroll, Sandra TAC:EX
<Sandra.Carroll@gov.bc.ca>; Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX <Andrea.Berkes@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: TEP Application Update

Hi Kelly — attached is the first batch of TEP funding recommendations for consideration and
approval. The intake closed Oct 31, 2018 with 62 applications received. This first batch (22
applications) includes events starting between Feb 2019 to June 2019. Sandy has reviewed and
approved these recommendations. The remaining applications will be reviewed in early 2019.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Claire Avison | Assistant Deputy Minister| Ministry of Tourism Arts and Culture| Cell: 250-217-9059
| clai ) I

Page 117 of 291 TAC-2019-91839



From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Cc: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX
Subject: FW: Thank you

Date: January 23, 2019 3:18:38 PM
FYI

From: Bruce Halliday <bhalliday@porttheatre.com>
Sent: January 23, 2019 3:01 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Thank you

On behalf of the City of Nanaimo and the Port Theatre Society, | would offer our sincere thank you to
Minister Beare for her time to get to know our project and the team.

Bruce Halliday
General Manager / Director of programming
bhalliday@porttheatre.com

250-754-4555
T HE

LT AN —

—

PORT

HEATRE
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX
Subject: FW: Thompson Okanagan Won
Date: January 29, 2019 9:31:01 AM

Please see below for more good news from Glenn at TOTA!

Best,
Kelly

-----Original Message-----

From: Glenn Mandziuk <ceo(@totabc.com>

Sent: January 28, 2019 9:46 PM

To: Minister, TAC TAC:EX <TAC.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>; Pilling, Lisa GCPE:EX <Lisa.Pilling@gov.bc.ca>;
Whyte, Bruce TAC:EX <Bruce.Whyte@gov.bc.ca>; Ferguson, Suzanne A TAC:EX
<Suzanne.Ferguson@gov.bc.ca>; Avison, Claire TAC:EX <Claire.Avison@gov.bc.ca>; Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX
<Kelly.Newhook(@gov.bc.ca>; Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX <Andrea.Berkes@gov.bc.ca>; Little, Andrew TAC:EX
<Andrew.Little@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Thompson Okanagan Won

Hi Minister Beare,

I just wanted to share with you that about 1 hour ago in a repeat of last year’s win, the Thompson Okanagan
Tourism Association (TOTA) was recognized by the World Travel Awards (WTA) as the 2019 North America’s
Responsible Tourism Leader Award for a Second time.

To get this award in successive years is truly special and a testament

to our collective commitment to sustainability. The Award was

announced at the 2019 Caribbean & North America Gala Ceremony held in

Jamaica. World Travel Awards™ was established in 1993 to

acknowledge, reward and celebrate excellence across all key sectors of the travel, tourism and hospitality industries.
Thank you again for your leadership and support. As I said before - this could not be possible without you.

Glenn

Glenn Mandziuk , CEO
Thompson Okanagan Tourism Association
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: Time Sensitive MO Request: Notable members
Date: January 31, 2019 9:34:13 AM

Here are another couple of names that came in from our Ministry for your consideration.
Kelly
From the Creative Sector:

Jason Buie: A blues musician from Victoria, winner of "Best New Blues Artist" in Canada at the
Toronto Maple Blues Awards.

https://www.legacy.com/obituaries/timescolonist/obituary.aspx?n=jason-douglas-
buie&pid=188608449

Grassroots musician Vic Horvath passed away unexpectedly in August 2018 (age 26). It was a shock
to the local music community. Vic used the pronoun “they”.

http://victoriamusicscene.com/2018/08/25/news-vic-horvath-1991-2018/
http://ridethetempo.com/201 21/f re-celebrating-the-music-of-vi
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Subject: FW: Update from Thompson Okanagan Tourism
Date: January 29, 2019 11:07:40 AM

FYI

Kelly

-----Original Message-----

From: Glenn Mandziuk <ceo(@totabc.com>

Sent: January 26, 2019 5:53 PM

To: Minister, TAC TAC:EX <TAC.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>; Pilling, Lisa GCPE:EX <Lisa.Pilling@gov.bc.ca>;
Chambers, Craig GCPE:EX <Craig.Chambers(@gov.bc.ca>; Whyte, Bruce TAC:EX <Bruce.Whyte@gov.bc.ca>;
Ferguson, Suzanne A TAC:EX <Suzanne.Ferguson@gov.bc.ca>; Avison, Claire TAC:EX
<Claire.Avison@gov.bc.ca>; Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook(@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Update from Thompson Okanagan Tourism

Hi Minister Beare,
I hope you are doing well.

I just wanted to share with you some news from the Thompson Okanagan on our drive to sustainability initiatives to
keep you in the loop and informed. After having the great opportunity to speak at the Impact Conference in Victoria
on Monday (I'm very sorry I was not there for your presentation) I joined our Board Chair Frank Antoine and
TOTA VP Ellen Walker-Matthews at FITUR in Madrid, Spain.

The event brought together all the Biosphere Certified Destination Community partners from around the Globe
where we hosted a booth focused on the promotion of Sustainable Destinations to over 200,000 attendees and had a
number of excellent meetings with the UNWTO and WTTC.

During our time there I'm very pleased share the following news:

1. Visit Barcelona and TOTA have agreed to establish a formal long-term agreement to share insights on utilizing
the latest in technology in Destination Managment and Visitor Dispersion Methods.

2. Aldeias Historicas de Portugal and TOTA signed a formal MOU to share learnings, best practices, resources,
expertise, and research on our pursuit of advancing sustainable efforts and community to community tourism trail
promotion and Managment.

3. T was extremely honoured to be appointed the next President of the Global Biosphere Destination Community
which I believe is tremendous recognition for the work being done under your leadership in BC and our region.

4. TOTA was awarded Biosphere Certified Destination GOLD status by the Responsible Tourism Institute. This
distinction recognizes not only tourism sustainability developed from the Biosphere certification but the work made
to extend this commitment to the tourism companies and services of the destination. The Thompson Okanagan
becomes the third destination in the world to receive this recognition.

5. This Monday night, January 28 TOTA has the opportunity to REPEAT as North America’s Responsible Tourism
Leader Award at the World Travel Awards being held in Jamaica. We have our fingers and toes crossed.

I will certainly let you know if we can keep B.C. on a roll on sustainability front under your leadership!

Thank you for this opportunity to share these highlights and have a great weekend.

Glenn
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Glenn Mandziuk, BA, MEDes., MCIP
President & Chief Executive Officer
Thompson Okanagan Tourism Region
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Cc: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

Subject: FW: Updated (track changes) TAC 2019 Ministry Service Plan draft
Date: January 31, 2019 4:16:56 PM

Attachments: TAC 2019 Ministry Service Plan draft.docx

ATTO00001.htm

fin.pdf
ATT00002.htm

Please find attached revised service plans that will be discussed on my call with Shauna tomorrow at
11:30am. Ramesh and | have discussed the bullets on page 4 and have some feedback/suggestions.
Can you have a look and then give me a call whenever you get a chance> The finance one is also
attached — please see page 13, gender equity, as it will also be discussed tomorrow.

Best,
Kelly
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Cc: Holding, Marina TAC:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX
Subject: FW: Updated SN Citizenship Medal MLB

Date: January 29, 2019 5:03:10 PM

Attachments: SN Citizenship Medal MLB Jan 30 2019.docx

From: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX

Sent: January 29, 2019 4:57 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>; Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX
<Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>; Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX <Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Updated SN Citizenship Medal MLB

Hi Team,

Attached are the updated notes for Minister for tomorrow’s medal of good citizenship.

Looking forward to the event,

Carla
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Subject: FW: Updated tourism framework
Date: January 8, 2019 11:39:17 AM
Attachments: TOURISM-BC-V13.9-LOW.PDF

TOURISM FRAMEWORK - DBC input - Jan 7- track changes.pdf

As per your reguest.

Kelly

From: Avison, Claire TAC:EX

Sent: January 8, 2019 6:34 AM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>; Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX
<Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>; Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX <Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Wyllie, Sandra TAC:EX <Sandra.Wyllie@gov.bc.ca>; Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX
<Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Updated tourism framework

Kelly/Ramesh/Jeff — attached are two versions of the updated Tourism Framework.

1. Version 1 (Tourism-BC-V13.9-LOW-PDF) is the copy that was sent to the Premiers
Office for review on December 27, 2018. This version was updated to reflect the most
recent changes requested by the Minister. Changes made to the document include:

s.13

2. Version 2 (Tourism Framework — DBC input) above, includes the proposed changes
recommended by DBC on Jan 4th using track changes for easy reference. The majority
of the DBC comments have been incorporated and are shown in track changes with the
exception of 3 comments where we instead flagged the change as a comment for
consideration. Also note that in order to show the track changes we had to transfer the
content of the PDF document into a word document which effects the formatting
slightly. The three changes noted in comments are:

s.13
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s.13

In terms of next steps, we are now updating the implementation approach summary document
which will be ready tomorrow. This document will provide a summary of the proposed
implementation approach for each action within the document as requested by the Minister.

We are now scheduled for CCSSP on February 27, Key dates are as follows:

o February 6 — first draft - DM approved to be loaded to sharepoint
e February 20 - Minister approved final uploaded to CCSSP sharepoint
e February 27 — CCSSP

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

Subject: FW: Vic Film Fest

Date: January 31, 2019 1:13:01 PM
Attachments: image003.png

Notice — first increase in BCAC funding in four years — $5000

First increase in three years from Creative BC - $10,00

From: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX

Sent: January 30, 2019 2:34 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Pilling, Lisa GCPE:EX <Lisa.Pilling@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Vic Film Fest

Hi Kelly,

Here is the historical funding for VFF from BCAC and CreBC:

BCAC — 2016 - $15,000
2017 - $15,000
2018 - $15,000
2019 - $20,000

Creative BC-  15/16 - 57,500
16/17 - $10,000
17/18 - $10,000
18/19 - 520,000

s.13

From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Sent: January 29, 2019 4:38 PM

To: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Vic Film Fest

Can you find out if they have received any increase in their government funding?? They would
receive it through either CrBC or BCAC.

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

N

ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this email
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Cc: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX; Henry, Molly FIN:EX

Subject: FW: Women Deliver

Date: January 9, 2019 8:13:42 AM

Attachments: Women Deliver 2019 Culture Night Event Overview TEP.PDF
image001.png

Mira,

Please find attached and below information about the Women Deliver Culture Night which was
approved for $50,000 in funding from TAC’s Tourism Events Program (TEP) funding stream.

W Deliver 2019 Cul Nigl

e The Women Deliver Culture Night taking place June 5, 2019, in Vancouver, has been awarded
$50,000 in Tourism Events Program funding.

e This is the full amount the applicant requested, and the funds will be used to broaden the
reach and impact of the event through marketing and communications.

e Culture Night is an ancillary event to the Women Deliver Conference (June 3-6, 2019), a high
profile conference on gender equality and the health, rights, and well-being of women and
girls.

e Culture Night is a free outdoor celebration where the conference will meet the Province of
British Columbia.

e Delegates will engage with locals for an evening of music, food, art, and Indigenous culture
that amplifies and celebrates the power of women and girls while showcasing our Province’s
vibrancy, multiculturalism, and creative energy.

e Organizers expect over 27,000 spectators will attend Culture Night, only 7,000 of which will
be delegates from the conference.

e See the attached Culture Night Overview provided by the applicant for more info.

As | mentioned during our conversation yesterday, BC Pavilion Corporation is hosting a reception on

Tuesday, January 15t @ S5pm. The reception will include members of the Women Deliver executive,
the PavCo board members (it is happening at the conclusion of Pavco’s regular board meeting) and
other key community leaders. The purpose of the reception is to both represent the community to
the Executive of Women Deliver, and to help spread the word in the community about the Women
Deliver Conference. The total number of attendees expected at the reception is between 30-40
people.

If there are any people in particular you think should be invited to this reception, please let me know
ASAP and we can make sure they are invited. | will ensure PS Dean is invited. If you have any other
questions about either of these pieces, don’t hesitate to get in touch.

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

Subject: Fwd: Amplify BC SN, MA and NR for Friday
Date: January 24, 2019 7:22:57 AM
Attachments: MA_Amplify BC Jan 25.docx

ATT00001.htm

i i i fi
ATT00002.htm
SN_Beare Amplify BC Live Music FINAL.docx
ATT00003.htm

For your review/approval.
Kelly

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX" <Carla. Wormald@gov.bc.ca>

Date: January 23, 2019 at 8:28:47 PM PST

To: "Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX" <Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>, "Ranjan, Ramesh
TAC:EX" <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>, "Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX"

< a >

Cc: "Pilling, Lisa GCPE:EX" <Lisa.Pilling(@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Amplify BC SN, MA and NR for Friday

Hi Team,
Attached are the materials for Friday's Amplify BC studio tour.

We are hoping to send the MA tomorrow so if I could kindly get your ok on that
and the quote on the NR.

MLB Quote for approval:

"A wealth of musical talent and diversity thrives in our province, and the Amplify
BC Live Music Fund is an excellent way for us to nurture the next generation of
musicians," said Lisa Beare, Minister of Tourism Arts and Culture. "These events
will promote B.C. as a music destination while providing more opportunities for
British Columbians to enjoy the live music scene."

*Note there are questions in the SN's that it would be good to run through with
MLB before the day's activities.

Thanks kindly,
Carla
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX; Holding, Marina TAC:EX; Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX
Subject: Fwd: Budget Events for Minister Beare
Date: January 28, 2019 10:10:40 AM

FYIL....I'1l get in touch with Rick.
Kelly

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX" <Rick.Devereux(@gov.bc.ca>

Date: January 25, 2019 at 4:50:09 PM PST

To: "Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX" <Kelly.Newhook(@gov.bc.ca>

Ce: "Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX" <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Budget Events for Minister Beare

Hi Kelly

Sorry for the late Friday email. I'm following up directly on the emails that Kate has
sent over the past 10 days or so first asking for and then confirming dates in Minster
Beare's calendar in the weeks following the budget.

| wanted to let you know that we are going to start confirming details, so let me know if
we should be in touch with you directly or someone else in the MO or your comms
shop.

As you'll recall the dates for your Minister are March 8, 12t and 13™. We are
planning a few big panel discussions with several Ministers to mark International
Womens Day on March 8t and we want her to participate in one of those. We'll have
news shortly as to whether it will be Victoria or Vancouver for her. 5.13

S.13

will be in touch shortly with more details as we start to confirm things, and let me know
if you have any questions.

Thanks
Rick

Rick Devereux

Executive Director, Events & Corporate Planning
Government Communications and Public Engagement
rick.devereux@gov.bc.ca | 250-812-1207
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: kelly.newhook@gmail.com

Subject: Fwd: Clerk 9 Pool

Date: January 21, 2019 12:28:20 PM

Attachments: Administrative Assistant Job Profile Clerk 9 January 2019.docx

ATT00001.htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Loubert, Danny PREM:EX" <Danny.loubert@gov.bc.ca>
Date: January 21, 2019 at 10:48:12 AM PST

To: LP Senior Ministerial Assistants <S.17 B _ > LP
Ministerial Assistants <s.17 i ) 1>, LP Executive Assistants
<s.17 P Administrative Coordinators

< P Support Staff

< >, LP PO Executive Office

< LP Premiers Vancouver Office

<

Cc: "Wadé, Debbic PREM:EX" <Debbie.Wade@gov.be.ca>, "Parte, Maura
PSA:EX" <Maura.Parte@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Clerk 9 Pool

To: All Staff

We are currently interviewing for a pool of qualified Clerk 9 candidates for placement
into Administrative Assistant roles in Ministers’ Offices. Please share this posting and
the attached job profile with any interested candidates you may know.

The Administrative Assistant provides general administrative and clerical support to the
Ministers’” Office under the direction of the Administrative Coordinator. A full list of job
duties is in the attached job profile. There will be testing for qualifications for this role.

Please send a resume and cover letter to Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca by 11:00PM on
Monday, January 28.

If you have any questions about the position, please contact Debbie Wade at
Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca.

Warmest Regards,

Danny Loubert | Administrative Coordinator, Operations and Strategic Initiatives
Vancouver Cabinet Office | Office of the Premier

P: 604-398-5780 | E: Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Cc: Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

Subject: Fwd: Creative BC Amplify BC Live Music Recipients

Date: January 24, 2019 5:25:57 PM

Attachments: CreativeBC AmplifyBCLiveMusic RecipientList1819 WithEmails.xlsx

ATTO00001.htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX" <Carla. Wormald@gov.bc.ca>

Date: January 24, 2019 at 4:14:57 PM PST

To: "Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX" <Kelly.Newhook(@gov.bc.ca>, "Ranjan, Ramesh
TAC:EX" <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>, "Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX"
<Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Creative BC Amplify BC Live Music Recipients

Hi Team,

Just triple checking you have already received the final full list of all of the grant
recipients for tomorrow. These names will be posted on CrBC's website tomorrow at
1pm, but this is a confidential list for you.

We have a good regional representation. They have all been notified that they will
receive the grants, s.13
5.13

Thanks
Carla

Page 134 of 291 TAC-2019-91839



From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX
Subject: Fwd: FOR REVIEW: NR for Jan 30 Medal Event
Date: January 28, 2019 10:08:39 AM

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Beare, Lisa TAC:EX" <Lisa.Beare(@gov a>
Date: January 26, 2019 at 9:14:44 AM PST
To: "Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX" <Kelly.Newhook(@gov.bc.ca>, "Hannah, Jeff

TAC:EX" <Jeff. Hannah@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: FOR REVIEW: NR for Jan 30 Medal Event

Approved

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

a8l

On Jan 25, 2019, at 11:59 AM, Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX
<Kelly.Newhook(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Quote for your review/approval.

Kelly

From: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX

Sent: January 25, 2019 10:25 AM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>; Ranjan, Ramesh
TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>; Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX

<Jeff Hannah@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FOR REVIEW: NR for Jan 30 Medal Event
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Hi Team,

Please find attached NR for the Medal of Good Citizenship Awards next
Wednesday. Can | please get approval on the following quotes:

MLB quote:

“Each and every one of the medal recipients has demonstrated an
outstanding commitment to their communities,” said Lisa Beare, Minister
of Tourism, Arts and Culture, and chair of the medal’s selection
committee. “Presenting them with the Medal of Good Citizenship honours
their excellence, achievement and service.” [DRAFT]

MLA Popham quote: (Assume as the Emcee she would like an opportunity
for a quote included)

“The medal recipients and others like them give so much to their
communities, we are all the richer for their kindness and generosity,” said
Lana Popham, MLA for Saanich South. [DRAFT]

Thanks kindly,

Carla

<NR MoGC recipients Jan 30.docx>

Page 136 of 291 TAC-2019-91839



From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Subject: Fwd: IN Vancouver Art Gallery Funding 2019 FINAL
Date: January 22, 2019 1:57:44 PM

Attachments: IN Vancouver Art Gallery Funding 2019 FINAL.docx

ATT00001.htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX" <Carla. Wormald@gov.bc.ca>

Date: January 22, 2019 at 12:03:09 PM PST

To: "Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX" <Kelly.Newhook(@gov.bc.ca>, "Ranjan, Ramesh
TAC:EX" <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>, "Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX"

<Jeff. Hannah[@'gg}i be.ca>

Cec: "Nesbitt, Rachel GCPE:EX" <Rachel.Nesbitt@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: IN Vancouver Art Gallery Funding 2019 FINAL

Hi Team,

Please find attached updated IN on the Vancouver Art Gallery with updated KM's for
tomorrow.

Any questions, please let me know.

Thanks
Carla
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Cc: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX
Subject: Fwd: Issues scan - Prince George
Date: January 22, 2019 2:33:42 PM
Attachments: IN Tumbler Ridge Museum.docx

ATTO00001.htm

IN Tumbler Ridge.
Kelly

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX" <Carla. Wormald@gov.bc.ca>

Date: January 22, 2019 at 11:35:39 AM PST

To: "Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX" <Aileen.Machell@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX" <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>, "Newhook, Kelly
TAC:EX" <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Issues scan - Prince George

The updated Tumbler Ridge IN has now been approved.

Thanks kindly,
Carla

From: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX

Sent: January 22, 2019 8:54 AM

To: Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX <Aileen.Machell@gov.bc.ca>; Newhook, Kelly
TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook(@gov.bc.ca>; Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX
<Ramesh.Ranjan(@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Issues scan - Prince George

Hi Aileen,
Attached are the IN's on grizzly bear hunt and caribou recovery.

I will also share Tumbler ridge ASAP, it has been updated so just running through
approvals.

Thanks
Carla

From: Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX
Sent: January 22, 2019 8:16 AM
To: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>; Newhook, Kelly
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TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook(@gov.bc.ca>; Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX
<Ramesh.Ranjan@gov >
Subject: Issues scan - Prince George

Hi! We are putting together an issues scan for the Premier due at 3 today. Please
flag any northern or major provincial issues in your Ministry by 1pm today.

Thanks!

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Cc: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX; Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX

Subject: Fwd: Key Messages

Date: January 22, 2019 2:03:23 PM

Attachments: Key Messages - Vancouver Art Gallery - January 23 Annoucement.docx

ATTO00001.htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Nikki Hill <Nikki@earnscliffe.ca>

Date: January 22, 2019 at 11:05:01 AM PST

To: "Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX" <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Key Messages

HI Kelly
I’'m providing the embargoed key messages from the VAG.

If you would like to include a quote for the press package to also be used
internationally, it can be added still.

Best,

Nikki

Nikki Hill

Principal

Earnscliffe Strategy Group
T: 604-678-2900 Ex 209
D: 604-678-9777
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Subject: Fwd: Materials: TAC Minister Weekly Briefing Meeting - Tues Jan 29 2:30pm
Date: January 28, 2019 10:07:34 AM

Attachments: 2019.01.21 Minister Briefing ACTION ITEMS V2.docx

ATT00001.htm

TAC GCPE Lookahead Jan 25 @ 245pm.docx
ATTI 2.htm

2019.01.29 Minister Briefing AGENDA V1.docx
ATT00003.htm
PRIOR D - SOR
an 24 2019.xlsx
ATT00004.htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX" <Andrea.Berkes@gov.bc.ca>
Date: January 28, 2019 at 10:04:02 AM PST

To: "Avison, Claire TAC:EX" <Clai @ > "Bhat, Asha
TAC:EX" < agov > "Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX"
<Carla.Wormald@gov.bec.ca>, "Curtis, David MAH:EX"

<Davi rtis@gov.be.ca>, "Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX"
<Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>, "Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX"
<Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.be.ca>, "Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX"
<Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>, "Holding, Marina TAC:EX"
<Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>, "Carroll, Sandra TAC:EX"
<Sandra.Carroll@gov.bc.ca>

Cec: "Poirier, Dorice TAC:EX" <Dori irier(@ >, "Coburn, Teresa
TAC:EX" <Teresa.Coburn@gov.bec.ca>, "Viveiros, Natalia MAH:EX"
<Natalia.Viveiros@gov.bc.ca>, "Shang, Cindy TAC:EX"
<Cindy.Shang(@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Materials: TAC Minister Weekly Briefing Meeting - Tues Jan 29
2:30pm

Good morning — please find attached the agenda and materials for the Minister Weekly
Briefing Meeting scheduled for Tues Jan 29 at 2:30pm.

Agenda

Action Items from Jan 21+
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
Physical Address: 8" Floor, 1810 Blanshard St
Victoria BC V8W 9W1

Tel: 250-952-1629

Email: andrea.berkes@gov.bc.ca
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Subject: Fwd: Media requests as of 9:20 a.m.
Date: January 24, 2019 11:56:08 AM
FYI.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Harder, Derrick AG:EX" <Derrick.Harder(@gov >
Date: January 24, 2019 at 11:43:56 AM PST
To: "Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX" <Kelly.Newhook(@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Media requests as of 9:20 a.m.

FYT our background below on serving it right RFP.
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Eby, David AG:EX" <David.Eby(@gov.bc.ca>

Date: January 24, 2019 at 11:06:09 AM PST

To: "Harder, Derrick AG:EX" <Derrick.Harder(@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Milne, Gala AG:EX" <Gala.Milne@gov.bc.ca>, "Smith,
George AG:EX" <George.Smith@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Media requests as of 9:20 a.m.

Yes

On Jan 24, 2019, at 10:56 AM, Harder, Derrick AG:EX
<Derrick.Harder(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Butler, Liam GCPE:EX"
<Liam.Butler(@gov.bc.ca>

Date: January 24, 2019 at 9:20:28 AM PST
To: "Milne, Gala AG:EX"
<Gala.Milne@gov.be.ca>, "Smith, George
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AG:EX" <George.Smith@gov.bc.ca>,
"Harder, Derrick AG:EX"
<Derrick.Harder@gov.bc.ca>, "Scott,
Samantha AG:EX"
<Samantha.Scott@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Fellinger, Nicole GCPE:EX"
<Nicole.Fellinger@gov.bc.ca>, "Duffus,
Robert GCPE:EX"
<Robert.Duffus@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Media requests as of 9:20 a.m.

2 requests:
¢ Vancouver Sun — Learning
Management System RFP
e CFAX - Cannabis stores

Reporter

Nicholas Eagland, postmedia, Reporter
Vancouver Sun
neagland@postmedia.com
604-605-2237 c: 604-551-8579

Deadline ASAP

Request

The reporter would like to schedule an
interview with a LCRB representative to discuss
its "learning management system" RFP. The
reporter would like to know:

1) What is the LRCB looking for from this
system?

2) Why is it needed?

3) Are there any other details about the system
the LCRB wants to share?

Recommendation — Provide background

1) What is the LRCB looking for from this
system?

The Ligquor and Cannabis Regulation Branch
requires training programs to educate liquor
licensees/permittees, their managers and
servers; and cannabis licensees and their sales
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staff. The development of this system will
provide:

A learning system that is easily accessed

Engaging learning materials

A system for accepting payments for
online exams

An exam bank with testing that has a
minimum score rating

A database that will allow users to prove
their certification and for the LCRB to
confirm it.

2) Why is it needed?

Training is required by the Liquor Control
and Licensing Act [LCA Link] and will also
be required by the Cannabis Control and
Licensing Act [CCLA Link].

The cannabis training program will be
developed as part of the Province's
regulatory goal to promote safe
establishments and safe communities.
Licensees may be subject to significant
fines for non-compliance if any of their
staff are unable to demonstrate that
they possess required certifications.
Currently, “Serving it Right” (SIR) and
“Special Event Server” (SES) courses are
provided online by go2 Tourism HR
Society (go2HR).

SIR and SES provide information on
responsible alcohol beverage service to
reduce the health and safety harms
related to liquor service.

The LCRB directs go2HR to make
changes required to SIR and SES which
may result from changes to policy or law.
The Province will soon be introducing a
training program for non-medical
cannabis retail workers and it will also
require an online system.

The request for proposals for the
Learning Management System is an
opportunity for a vendor to provide a
learning management system that
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administers the training and certification
for both the non-medical cannabis and
liquor sectors.

Reporter

Liam Verster, Reporter

CFAX 1070
liam.verster@bellmedia.ca
250-381-6397 c: 250-885-1749
Deadline ASAP

Request

The reporter has the following questions
concerning the four potential BC Cannabis
Stores on Vancouver Island. He would like to
know:

1) Where are the four stores going to be
located?

2) Will these stores be accompanied with
agricultural/growing facilities?

3) How long does it take to establish a store?
4) Why has it taken so long for Victoria to get a
cannabis store?

Recommendation — provide background
1)Where are the four stores going to be
located?

e The Liquor Distribution Branch (LDB) has
submitted applications to a number of
municipalities across the province in an
effort to effectively roll out its network
of BC Cannabis Stores.

Please see below a breakdown of the
applications submitted by the LDB on
Vancouver Island:

Nanaimo:
e The LDB has submitted two
applications for BC Cannabis Stores
in Nanaimo. Due to ongoing lease
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negotiations, we are unable to

disclose the addresses of these

applications at this time.
Courtenay:

e The LDB has submitted an
application to the City of Courtenay
for a BC Cannabis Store at the
Washington Park Shopping Centre at
789 Ryan Road.

e Public consultation is currently
underway for this application, and a
public information meeting was held
in Courtenay on January 9.

e Once the public consultation process
has concluded, council staff will
prepare a report and the application
will be presented to the council for
consideration.

Campbell River:

e DB has received approval from the
City of Campbell River to open a BC
Cannabis Store at 1432 Island
Highway.

e Once the LDB has taken possession
of the site, it will begin construction
to appropriately develop the space.

Powell River:

e An application has also been
submitted to the City of Powell River
for a BC Cannabis Store at #115 —
7035 Barnet Street, a public
consultation is currently underway
for this application.

2) Will these stores be accompanied with
agricultural/growing facilities?

e No. The LDB, as the sole wholesale
distributor, procures cannabis
product from federally licensed
producers only, and does not
operate agricultural/growing
facilities.

3) How long does it take to establish a store?
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Once a lease has been signed, it can
take between six to seven months to
develop the site as a BC Cannabis
store.

e |t's important to note that BC
Cannabis Stores” online sales
platform, which launched on Oct.17,
ensures all British Columbians have
access to a regulated, safe product
regardless of where they live in B.C.

4) Why has it taken so long for Victoria to get
a cannabis store?

e There are many factors that are
considered when applying for a
private non-medical cannabis retail
licence. They include: applicants
submitting a completed application,
paying fees, and consenting to
security checks. All applications are
referred to a local government or
Indigenous nation and must receive
a positive recommendation before
the Province issues a licence.

e Weekly statistics on cannabis retail
store licence applications in B.C. and
an explanation of how cannabis retail
store licence applications move
through the licensing process can be
found here:
https://justice.gov.bc.ca/cannabislicensing/policy-
document/application-stats
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From:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

Fwd: Ministry and Crown Service Plans
January 28, 2019 3:24:59 PM

RBCM 2019-20 Service Plan-Min-Jan28.docx
ATT00001.htm

-Min-
ATT00002.htm

2019 PavCo Service Plan-Min-Jan28.docx
ATT00003.htm

ATT00004.htm
BCGS SP-Min-Jan28.docx
ATT00005.htm

i - - -Min-
ATT00006.htm

Ministry and crown service plan for your review.

Kelly

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX" <Andrea.Berkes(@gov.be.ca>

To: "Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX" <Kelly. Sewhggk{g}_ggy,bg,gp
Cc: "Holding, Marina TAC:EX" <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>, "Ranjan,

Ramesh TAC:EX" <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Ministry and Crown Service Plans

Hi Kelly — as promised here are the Ministry and Crown Service Plans for MLB's review

prior to the Briefing on Weds Jan 30 @ 3:00pm.

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

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: NR & QA PavCo Naming Sponsorship

Date: January 30, 2019 12:01:24 PM

Attachments: NR_PavCo Naming Sponsorship Jan 16 2019 FINAL MO APPROVED.docx
ATT00001.htm
DA PavCo BC P . !
ATTI 2.htm

Debbie,

Could also give these documents to Geoff and Amber in advance of the meeting?

Thanks!!
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX" <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>

Date: January 30, 2019 at 7:08:32 AM PST

To: "Brouwer, Shauna FIN:EX" <Shauna.Brouwer@gov.bc.ca>, "Newhook,
Kelly TAC:EX" <Kelly.Newhook(@gov.bc.ca>, "Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX"
<Ramesh.Ranjan@gov > "Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX"

<Jeff. Hannah[@'gg}i be.ca>

Subject: NR & QA PavCo Naming Sponsorship

Good Morning,

As requested, please find attached the latest News Release and QA planned for
the PavCo release.

Kelly/Ramesh/Jeff-Can you please share with Min Beare.

Thanks kindly,
Carla

Carla Wormald, MA

A/Director Government Communications and Public Engagement
Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture

PH 778-698-8199

Cell 250-208-4309
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX
Subject: Fwd: Request from Anne Giardini, Chair BC Achievement Foundation
Date: January 11, 2019 10:21:52 AM

Can you set this up too??

Thanks!
Kelly

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: BC Achievement Foundation <cathrynwilson@bcachievement.com>
Date: January 11, 2019 at 9:54:42 AM PST

To: "Kelly TAC:EX Newhook" <kelly.newhook(@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Request from Anne Giardini, Chair BC Achievement Foundation

Good Morning Kelly,

Happy New Year - I hope you had a great holiday break and that the start of 2019
bodes well.

As you may know, the Chair of the BC Achievement Foundation is now, Anne
Giardini, who assumed the position at the December AGM and Board Meeting.
Past-chair, Scott McIntyre, has stayed on the board in an emeritus role. In her
new role, Anne would very much like to meet with Minister Beare at the earliest
opportunity. Anne is s.22 rand, although I am
aware of the many demands on the Minister’s schedule, it would be excellent
timing to get the two of them together. The foundation is now located one floor
below the Vancouver Cabinet offices in the World Trade Centre (Suite 602) and
Anne would be pleased to host the Minister or meet her where most convenient.

Thanks for considering this request and please let me know if you have questions.
[ will follow up with a phone call early next week.

All the best and have a great weekend.

Cathryn

Cathryn Wilson | Executive Director
BC Achievement Foundation

C: 604.306.1026 | O: 604.261.9777
www.bcachievement.com
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Wyllie, Sandra TAC:EX
Subject: Fwd: Tourism Events Program: Funding Recommendations for Fall 2018
Date: January 7, 2019 6:55:12 AM
Attachments: 35146 DN-TEP Funding-Batch 1 Fall 2018 Intake-draft.docx
ATT00001.htm
DBC Funding Model.msg
ATTI 2.htm
TEP approved.
Kelly

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Wyllie, Sandra TAC:EX" <Sandra.Wyllie@gov.bc.ca>

Date: January 5, 2019 at 1:54:11 PM PST

To: "Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX" <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Tourism Events Program: Funding Recommendations for Fall
2018

Hi Kelly, making sure you got these yesterday - thanks.

Sands

Manager, Divisional Operations
Tourism Division

Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture
Cell #2250 514 9885

From: Chauvin, Lindsay JTT:EX

Sent: January 4, 2019 12:47 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Wyllie, Sandra TAC:EX <Sandra.Wyllie@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Tourism Events Program: Funding Recommendations for Fall 2018

Hi Kelly,
Attached please find the BN for TEP Funding.
Sincerely,

Linc‘:say (Chauvin

Correspondence Analyst

Page 152 of 291 TAC-2019-91839



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
Subject: Fwd: Updated Minister"s Bio for review
Date: January 22, 2019 8:42:27 AM

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Beare, Lisa TAC:EX" <Lisa.Beare(@gov a>
Date: January 22, 2019 at 6:02:12 AM PST
To: "Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX" <Kelly.Newhook(@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Updated Minister's Bio for review _

Approved
Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247

a8l

On Jan 21, 2019, at 3:20 PM, Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX
<Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

For your review/approval.

Kelly

From: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX
Sent: January 21, 2019 3:18 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>; Ranjan, Ramesh
TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>; Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX

<Jeff Hannah@gov.bc.ca>; Holding, Marina TAC:EX
<Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Nesbitt, Rachel GCPE:EX <Rachel.Nesbitt@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Updated Minister's Bio for review
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Hi Gang,

Attached is the Minister’s updated bio for the upcoming FPT
conference.

Can | please get her/your ok on the attached by tomorrow wherever
possible.

thanks kindly,
Carla

<Bio - Minister Beare - 2019.docx>
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX
To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX; Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Cc: Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX; Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX
Subject: Great Bear Rainforest Film - Thursday, February 14th

Date: January 25, 2019 1:19:20 PM

Attachments: image001.png

This email is both for a calendar consideration AND to strongly encourage you guys to watch this
trailer. Holy ahhhhhhhh-mazing! The link is here:

http://greatbearrainforestfilm.com/#trailer

MLB — they are premiering this at RBCM on Thursday, February 14t Currently you are booked on a
Helijet to head back to the mainland. Just wanted to flag this for you....... | don’t know what the
event will look like but Carla is looking into it. Narrated by Ryan Reynolds and music by Hans
Zimmer. TAC provided funding.

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

Cc: Carroll, Sandra TAC:EX; Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX
Subject: International Presence Fund

Date: January 9, 2019 8:34:23 AM

Attachments: image001.png

MLB just approved the DN for the International Presence Fund. However, she also wants it on the
agenda for a January MIN/DM meeting for some further discussion.

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
Subject: KM"s

Date: January 25, 2019 9:28:50 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Do we have general KM’s on the Plecas Report?
If so, can you send them my way?

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
To: Q1R
Date: January 4, 2019 4:51:50 PM

Confirming

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

Subject: Maritime Museum of BC

Date: January 10, 2019 3:43:14 PM

Attachments: MM - Backgrounder.docx
image001.png

Please find attached the backgrounder for tomorrow.

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

To: Glen Mandziuk (ceo@totabc.com)
Cc: Avison, Claire TAC:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX
Subject: Performance Appraisal
Date: January 9, 2019 1:41:12 PM
Attachments: PA Governing Board - 2018.pdf
image001.pna
Hi Glen,

Happy New Year! | hope things are going well with you

We are planning to re-appoint Mark Werner to MTEC, but in order to do so we need you, as co-chair
of the council, to complete the attached performance appraisal. You can return it to me when

complete and | will submit it to CABRO.

Thanks Glen and looking forward to working together in the new year.

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

Subject: Performer tomorrow......Luca Fogale
Date: January 24, 2019 1:27:27 PM
Attachments: image001.png

h : | iogr

Kelly

Kelly Newhook, Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister's Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for Sport
and Multiculturalism

& 250-953-0905

-
. Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Cc: Wormal rl PE:EX

Subject: Pitch for Friday

Date: January 23, 2019 2:21:22 PM

Attachments: image001.png

CBC Creative Production Fund.docx
CBC Creative BC Digital P ion Fund - Recipi

Hi Sage and Jen,

Please find attached an event pitch for Friday. | believe the audience/media interest will be quite
localized and Arts and Culture specific.

This event is to celebrate the diverse recipients of the new CBC/Creative BC Production Fund.

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

Cc: Holding, Marina TAC:EX; Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX; Beare, Lisa TAC:EX
Subject: RDMO - March 07th

Date: January 25, 2019 2:07:43 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Just want to confirm that PS Jen Rice is confirmed for the RDMO meeting on March o7th. They will
also have a staff person from EMBC there as well.

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

To: Sea, Sophia JTT:EX

Subject: RE: 35088/eApps 2202 - FNLG follow up for Semiahmoo First Nation
Date: January 25, 2019 11:56:48 AM

Done!

Best,

Kelly

From: Sea, Sophia JTT:EX
Sent: January 25, 2019 11:10 AM
To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: 35088/eApps 2202 - FNLG follow up for Semiahmoo First Nation

Importance: High

Morning Kelly,

s.13
s.13

! S Please send back the eApprovals item to TAC Correspondence
and we will send back to you as soon as it is ready.

Thank you and apologies for the inconvenience.

Sopiia Sear

Correspondence Services | Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology
and Minister of State for Trade | Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture
and Ministry of Labour | Phone: (UC) 778.698.1620 | Email: Sophia.Sea@gov.bc.ca
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX

Cc: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX; Holding, Marina TAC:EX
Subject: RE: 35182-BCAF Strategic Planning Session - Doodle Poll
Date: January 10, 2019 2:43:29 PM

Yes — I've sent it to Marina to respond/participate.
Kelly

From: Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX

Sent: January 10, 2019 2:42 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: 35182-BCAF Strategic Planning Session - Doodle Poll

FYl — BCAF is trying to set a date for their strategic planning session in March.

Info file

From: Kristin McDougall <kristin@bcachievement.com>

Sent: January 10, 2019 12:52 PM

To: kristin@bcachievement.com

Cc: BC Achievement Foundation <cathrynwilson@bcachievement.com>
Subject: 35182-BCAF Strategic Planning Session - Doodle Poll

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

1I/5rahr4axme8wsruk

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

kristin@@bcachievement.com

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

Subject: RE: 35250-What"s it going to take?
Date: January 10, 2019 11:58:53 AM
Attachments: image002.png

Let’s talk about this, this afternoon — maybe we could have a chat at 1:30pm?

From: Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX

Sent: January 8, 2019 12:09 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: 35250-What's it going to take?

Kelly,

FYl —when | call you later we can discuss this one.

From: matthew young <info@gcoachingcollective.com>

Sent: January 6, 2019 1:16 PM

To: J.). Adams <jadams@postmedia.com>

Cc: Minister, TAC TAC:EX <TAC.Minister@gov.bc.ca>; Minister, MMHA MMHA:EX
<MMHA.Minister@gov.bc.ca>; gopublic@cbc.ca; [buchanan@cnv.org

Subject: 35250-What's it going to take?

JJ. Happy 2016.

Quick share below to get your thoughts on whether this may be a good follow up story to the ones
you've created or we need to take an alternate path.
While proofing $.22 applications | noted this response to a question that didn’t sit well

with me. g oo

Tell us about an activity above that are most important to you. Please explain the role you played
and what you learned in the process. You will be asked for a reference who can speak to your
response.

5.22
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5.22

Reasons this didn’t sit will with me.

as a result of this experience, a child almost lost his life. *shouldn’t need to continue but..

. this type of bullshit happens every year across multiple sports, yet nobody addresses it.

in this instance 34 adults & 17 kids witnessed it happen over the course of 6.5months. *many
who would be wiling to comment.

25% of this team (comprised of 14 & 15yr old kids) guit the sport of all together 1s.22

5.22

. in this instance, s.22

S.22

this is what i do for a living. consult sport organizations on ‘how to’ attract, retain & grow their
membership through ‘as many as possible, as long as possible, in the best environment
possible' engagement strategies

*1 of the 34 adults; myself, who's kid was not directly targeted - followed all of the reporting
procedures recommended by the association (+ beyond) and people STILL. DID.NOTHING.

o S5.22

*To be specific, these are the steps taken in attempts to rectify the poor quality coaching situation at
this association.

1. speaking to the coaches.

o twice face to face, multiple emails and texts to the effect of ‘listen, do you understand
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the impact you are having on these kids?’ ‘how can i help?’
2. informing / engaging the Vice President and President of hockey operations.

o are you aware of what is happening? this is a specific incident - now that you are
aware, should something happen you could be liable. are you doing anything to
support quality coach education. | can help you or have someone else help you.

3. attending Annual General Meetings

o standing up and asking what was in place for quality coach education. suggested
perhaps there are better ways & processes

4. joining the board of directors

o volunteering time to join the $-22 . made suggestions and recommendations.
left when a board member stated “All 5.22 parents are a bunch of fucking assholes’

5. investing in tools and resources

o zero cost to the association, to help enhance the prospect of quality sport delivery
6. engaging our provincial sport governing body - Viasport. Multiple times.

o asking for advice on where to go / what to do next. NOTHING.
7. engaging our local media

o encouraging them to write a story on the value of quality coaching / what kids sporting
experiences should entail etc.

All tolled, over ONE HUNDRED documented points of contact over the past seven years. And
NOTHING has changed.

1. This coach is still 822 of the organization. The president is still the
president.

2. Despite the fact this issue didn’t directly impact ‘my kid’ (or so | thought), | have become “that
guy” despite following the systems played out by all of these organizations to deal with
issues.

o orgs who's mission statements include worlds like inclusion, development, zero
tolerance etc.

o orgs who are funded to create anti-bully campaigns, who promote athlete safety buzz
words

3. *Do we understand how many parents DO NOT have the confidence to ask questions, speak
up, challenge status quo?
4. *Do we have any idea about how many sport environments this bullshit culture is allowed to
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continue, unchecked?
5. *Do we really care about the health, wellbeing and environment of our kids or... are we
bullshitting ourselves with position statements and PDF brochures?

Please tell me what | have to do to get an article published to the effect of ‘what you should expect
from your youth sport experience’ so this STOPS happening with the frequency it's happening now.

1. Do | need to pay? If so, how much?
2. Do we need to use this story? If so, who do you want to hear from?
3. Do we need to wait until a kid takes their life for it to be newsworthy?

CC Minister of Tourism Arts & Culture

CC Minister of Mental Health & Addiction
CC Mayor of North Vancouver

CC CBC’s Go Public.

Matt Young | Founder
M | 604.218.1716 | Email | Curriculum Vitae | TEDx Talk | Website
No Running Documentary | Cost of Winning Documentary.

COACHING

Better Every Season

L S e B
oy bwema— w Sy e e ees

WE ARE THE

QUALITY COACHING
col

You agree to indemnify, defend and hold harmless the Quality Coaching Collective, its parents, subsidiaries,
affiliates, officers, directors, agents, employees, partners, suppliers and any third parties from any loss, liability,
claim, demand, action or damage, including reasonable attorneys' fees, arising out of or related to your use of or
access to the content of this e-mail.

This transmission (including any attachments) is privileged and confidential. It is intended solely for the
person/entity to which it is addressed. Any unauthorized use of this information by anyone other than the intended
recipient is prohibited. If you have received this in error, please promptly notify the sender by reply email and
destroy.
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX

Cc: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

Subject: RE: 35340 Incoming Conceptual Hotel Projects for Canada
Date: January 23, 2019 12:24:21 PM

Can you ask for a staff reply? This would need to go to someone in the federal bureaucracy and staff
can make that happen.

Kelly

From: Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX

Sent: January 21, 2019 2:46 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: 35340 Incoming Conceptual Hotel Projects for Canada

Can you call me on this one Kelly?

From: g oo

Sent: January 20, 2019 12:53 AM

To: Minister, TAC TAC:EX <TAC.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: 35340 Incoming Conceptual Hotel Projects for Canada

Dear Sir/Madam,

My name is Javid Jabiyev. | am one of the professionals in Tourism and Hospitality
Management from Azerbaijan. If necessary, you can get my reference letter by the
head of the Azerbaijan Tourism Association and a member of the World Tourism
Organization.

We know Nowadays, Canada is of the fast-developed countries throughout the world.
Strides and efforts carried out so as to develop the tourism pave the way for positive
predictions over Tourism and Hospitality Management in Canada.

The importance of tourism in Canada's economy keeps growing day by day. Today,
one needs to stand out with something in the tourism kingdom. These things could be
put to work by various means. One of them is to found conceptual hotels. | and our
team have some projects regarding conceptual hotels. The execution of these
projects can definitely cause an increase both in the number of tourists and tourism
income. $-13,8.16

$.13,8.16

We wish the Ministry of Tourism of Canada will contact us closely and gain positive
results for Canada.
We thank you beforehand looking forward to your positive response in a short space.
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Sincerely,

Javid Jabiyev
Head of Conceptual Hotel Projects

E-mails-22
Mob: (
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX

Cc: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

Subject: RE: 35342 Incoming 2019 WIHC - Letter to the Premier
Date: January 21, 2019 3:19:06 PM

“““ and I've printed as an FYI for MLB here in Vic.

From: Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX

Sent: January 21, 2019 2:16 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: 35342 Incoming 2019 WIHC - Letter to the Premier

FYl — Info filed

From: Jennifer Scott <jscott@tourismburnaby.com>
Sent: January 21, 2019 1:30 PM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX <Premier@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Minister, TAC TAC:EX <TAC.Minister@gov.bc.ca>; TAC Deputy Minister TAC:EX
<TAC.DeputyMinister@gov.bc.ca>; Kahlon.MLA, Ravi LASS:EX <Ravi.Kahlon.MIA@leg.bc.ca>;
Minister, FIN FIN:EX <FIN.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: 35342 Incoming 2019 WIJHC - Letter to the Premier

Hello Premier Horgan,

Please find attached a letter acknowledging and thanking the Government of BC for their investment
in the recent 2019 World Junior Hockey Championships.

Thank you,

Jennifer Scott

Senior Manager, Sport Burnaby

309 - 4603 Kingsway

Burnaby, BC V5H 4M4

. a ismt I
T:604.419.0377

sportburnaby.com | @SportBurnaby
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: RE: 35365 Incoming Possible meeting with Councillor Chuck Puchmayr, City of New Westminster
Date: January 29, 2019 9:11:59 AM

Attachments: image001.png

If you could refer to finance with an offer that one of Minister Beare’s staff would be happy to join
the meeting, that would be great.

THANKS!H

Kelly

From: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Sent: January 28, 2019 11:06 AM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: 35365 Incoming Possible meeting with Councillor Chuck Puchmayr, City of New
Westminster

Hi Kelly,
This is the one | chatted about on Friday, let me know if you’'d like me to refer to Finance,

Marina

From: Amanda Rodham <arodham@newwestcity.ca>

Sent: January 24, 2019 9:25 AM

To: Minister, TAC TAC:EX <TAC.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: 35365 Incoming Possible meeting with Councillor Chuck Puchmayr, City of New
Westminster

Dear Honourable Lisa Beare,

| am just following up on my request for a meeting with you and Councillor Chuck Puchmayr, City of
New Westminster and the new President of Tourism New Westminster that | sent to you on
Monday, December 17, 2018.

The topic of the meeting will be to discuss the hotel tax. | don’t have any more details than that, and
if you do need more details in order to decide if a meeting with yourself or someone else who is
more knowledgeable about the hotel tax, please let me know.

| was hoping to set up this meeting in your Vancouver office, when you are next in Vancouver.

Thank you in advance for taking into consideration the above request.

Kind regards,
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Amanda Rodham | Office Assistant
T 604.527.4523| E arodham@newwestcity.ca

City of New Westminster | Legislative Services
511 Royal Avenue, New Westminster, BC V3L 1H9
www.newwestcity.ca

This message including attachments, transmitted herein is confidential and may contain privileged information. Itis
intended solely for the person or entity to which it is addressed. Any review, retransmission, dissemination, taking of any
action in reliance upon, or other use of this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is
prohibited. If you received this in error, please notify the sender and delete or destroy all copies.

Page 176 of 201 TAC-2019-91839



From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX

Cc: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

Subject: RE: 35383 Incoming Scan From <Device Name>
Date: January 30, 2019 12:47:57 PM

I will print for MLB here as an FYl. But you can go ahead and info/file.

Kelly

From: Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX

Sent: January 30, 2019 10:23 AM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: 35383 Incoming Scan From <Device Name>

Kelly,

Letter from Minister Miranda of Alberta and Federal Minister Joly.

Let me know if you would want this flagged for a min response or any other follow up. Otherwise |

will info file.
Jeff

From: MAHOLDIN <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: January 25, 2019 2:20 PM
To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: 35383 Incoming Scan From <Device Name>
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Beale, William TRAN:EX

Cc: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

Subject: RE: AGGV

Date: January 10, 2019 11:31:18 AM

Attachments: AGGV - Business Case.pdf
image001.png

Here it is!

Let me know if there is anything else you need.

Kelly

From: Beale, William TRAN:EX

Sent: January 10, 2019 10:34 AM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: AGGV

Hi Kelly, thanks for the link. Can you also scan me the business case?
Thanks,
will

From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Sent: January 10, 2019 10:07 AM

To: Beale, William TRAN:EX <William.Beale@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: AGGV

Hey Will,

Here is a link to information about the Art Gallery of Greater Victoria’s proposal.
h ; V. he-next-gallery/proj ription

| also have a hard copy of a more detailed business case that includes Audited financial statement
etc that was completed in August 2017. | am sure their ED would be happy to provide an updated
one if need be.

Just let me know..........see you this afternoon!

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

To: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX; Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX
Subject: RE: Amplify BC $1.8 mil in funding , January 25 Music Tour/event pitch
Date: January 10, 2019 2:18:54 PM

Hi Carla,

You are correct it hasn't been put forward at the Sr. MA meeting. I will it send along today and let you know the
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

Cc: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX; Pilling, Li PE:EX
Subject: Re: Amplify Jan 25 event guest list and invitation
Date: January 22, 2019 2:31:58 PM

I was actually just wondering if we could have the postal codes so we could figure out who the
local MLA is and then I could invite them. No need for the postal codes on the event plan.
Kelly

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 22, 2019, at 2:25 PM, Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX <Carla. Wormald(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Great we will include the postal code with the speaking notes full itinerary.

| did not have Vancouver MLA’s on the invite list. Would you like me to include all
Vancouver MLAs?

Thanks
Carla

From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Sent: January 22, 2015 2:22 PM

To: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Amplify Jan 25 event guest list and invitation

Approved. Can you send me the postal codes for the studio’s?
Kelly
Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 22, 2019, at 9:49 AM, Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Hi Gang,

Sorry to bug, just want to ensure we get these invites out in time for

Friday.
s.13

Are you ok on the attached?
Thanks
Carla
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From: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX

Sent: January 21, 2019 5:48 AM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>; Ranjan, Ramesh
TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>; Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX

<Jeff Hannah@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Pilling, Lisa GCPE:EX <Lisa.Pilling@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Amplify Jan 25 event guest list and invitation

Morning team,

Please find attached invitation and guest list for the Jan 26 Amplify studio
tour for your review and approval.

There are currently 100 people on the invite list, but the Creative BC team
figures 30 will attend.

| am hoping to have Rick’s team get these out today wherever possible.

Thanks mucho,
Carla

carla Wormald, M4

Manager Government Communications and Public Engagement
Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture

PH 778-698-8199

Cell 250-208-4309

<Live Music Announcement - Guest List Jan 26.xlsx>

<Amplify Invitation - Jan 25, 2018.doc>
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: "B Halliday"
Subject: RE: attachments
Date: January 24, 2019 12:48:19 PM

Awesome — thanks for sharing Bruce. It was really lovely to meet you and your board members on
Tuesday and see the Port Theatre in person.

Thanks for being such a great host and sharing The Port Theatre’s story, information and vision with
us.

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

They show a clear impact that the Port Theatre has had, not only with the Regional district, but
also throughout BC .
..... an clear impact on tourism . These results have been accomplished without any specific
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

/R
—

POR

HEATRE
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: "Miles Prodan"

Cc: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX; Holding, Marina TAC:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX
Subject: RE: BC Wine Institute: Feb 5, 2019

Date: January 29, 2019 11:30:02 AM

Attachments: image001.png

If you could please come to the Minister’s Office at the Legislature, that would be great. Itis
Rm.151. Jess —we would love to have you if you can make it!

Best,
Kelly

From: Miles Prodan <MProdan@winebc.com>

Sent: January 29, 2019 11:26 AM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX <Jessica.C.Smith@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: BC Wine Institute: Feb 5, 2019

Thanks Kelly, 8:15AM, Feb 06 is fine.

Please advise location and I'll provide a BN in advance.

I've cc’d Jessica as she indicated she would like to join, if possible.
Miles

Miles Prodan | President & CEQ | British Columbia Wine Institute
0:250.762.9744 x101| c: 250.863.9379

From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 11:03 AM

To: Miles Prodan <MProdan@winebc.com>
Subject: RE: BC Wine Institute: Feb 5, 2019

HI Miles,

Please accept my apologies for the delay in responding. Unfortunately, Minister Beare is not

available on Tuesday, Feb 05", Would you be available on Feb 06'" at 8:15am? She has Cabinet at
9am, so will have to finish by 8:45 am.

Best,
Kelly

Kelly Newhook, Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister’s Office

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

Sent: January 29, 2019 9:18 AM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX ica.C.Smith v.bc.ca>
Subject: BC Wine Institute: Feb 5, 2019

Kelly:
Please confirm you've received re: previous email below, thanks.
Miles

L |

From: Miles Prodan <MProdan@winebc.com<mailto:MProdan@winebc.com>>
Date: January 23, 2019 at 12:40:15 PM PST
To: "Newhook.Kelly@gov.bc.casmailto:Newhook Kelly@gov.bc.ca="

<Newhook.Kelly@gov.bec.ca<mailto:Newhook.Kelly@gov.bc.ca>>
Cc: "TAC.Minister@gov.bec.ca<mailto: TAC. Minister@gov.bc.ca>"
< ini <mailto: ini >>
Subject: BC Wine Institute: Feb 5, 2019

Kelly:

I will be in Victoria, Tuesday, February 5th and hoping for an opportunity to meet with Minister Beare sometime

after lunch.

Hoping to provide her an update on our partnership with Destination BC, April BC Wine Month and the BC Wine &

Culinary Tourism Strategy.

Will provide a full BN in advance.

Thanks in advance for accommodating my request.
Miles

Miles Prodan | President & CEO | British Columbia Wine Institute
0:250.762.9744 x101| c: 250.863.9379

Suite 107 — 1726 Dolphin Avenue | Kelowna, B.C. V1Y 9R9

consumer: www.winebec.com<blocked::http://www.winebc.com/> | association:
www.winebc.org<http://www winebc.org/> | Twitter: @winebcdotcom
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: "Rob Holl "
Cc: rroll, Sandra TAC:EX

Subject: RE: Culture Night | Women Deliver 2019
Date: January 24, 2019 2:27:26 PM

Hi Rob,

Nice to virtually meet you as well!

Unfortunately, | am not able to make it over to Vancouver for the announcement and studio tour —
are you planning to attend?

| have cc’d Tourism, Arts and Culture Deputy Minister Sandra Carroll on this email. She will ensure
you are pursuing all possible funding streams that you may be eligible to apply for.

Please don’t hesitate to give me a call if you have any further questions. $.17

Best,
Kelly

From: Rob Hollingsworth <rhollingsworth@brandlivegroup.com>
Sent: January 23, 2019 5:13 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Culture Night | Women Deliver 2019

Thanks Mira!

Very nice to meet you, Kelly. Will you be in Vancouver with the Minister on Friday for the Amplify BC
announcement?

Best,
Rob.

Rob Hollingsworth
Director of Partnerships

E rhollingsworth@brandlivegroup.com
C 778.998.1089
T 604.733.7171

Unit 201 - 120 West 3rd Avenue
Vancouver, BC, V5Y 1E9
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brandlivegroup.com

BRANDLIVE

On Wed, Jan 23, 2019 at 4:55 PM QOreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mlira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Rob,

I’'m writing to connect you with Kelly Newhook, Senior Ministerial Assistant to Minister Beare. She
can work with you on connecting with the Ministry on potential funding avenues.

All the best,
Mira

From: Rob Hollingsworth <rhollingsworth@brandlivegroup.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 2:06 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Culture Night | Women Deliver 2019

Hi Mira,

Thanks for attending the mixer with the Women Deliver team at our office on Jan 14th. It was
great to get everyone together in a social setting.

I'm wondering if you have 10mins this week to discuss funding for Culture Night? We have a
tranche of confirmed funding, plus many lines in the water with government and others, and |
want to understand where the Province might be able to help.

Best,
Rob.

Rob Hollingsworth
Director of Partnerships

E rhollingsworth@brandlivegroup.com
C 778.998.1089

T604.733.7171

Unit 201 - 120 West 3rd Avenue
Vancouver, BC, V5Y 1E9

brandlivegroup.com

BRANDLIVE
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX
Subject: RE: Day of Disabilities and IMPACT CONFERENCE
Date: January 8, 2019 1:24:36 PM

Sounds good to me.
Best,
Kelly

From: Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX

Sent: January 8, 2019 11:25 AM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Day of Disabilities and IMPACT CONFERENCE

Hey Kelly,

Just got this from Brenda in SDPR, requesting MLB give greetings on behalf of MSS during her
speaking opportunity at the IMPACT conference.

If you're alright with this I'll forward over to Carla to have greetings on behalf of Minister Simpson
included in the speaking notes.

Jeff

From: Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX

Sent: January 8, 2019 11:10 AM

To: Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX <Jeff. Hannah@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Day of Disabilities and IMPACT CONFERENCE

Hi Jeff,

| understand Minister Beare will be speaking at this event below. Could you find out if it’s possible
for her to bring greetings on behalf of Minister Simpson please? We thought he might also be
attending but it's looking like he won’t be able to now. Please let me know. Thanks.

Brenda

Brenda Tombs

Executive Assistant

Honourable Shane Simpson

Minister of Social Development and Poverty Reduction
C: 250.361.8147

From: Kayli Anderson [mailto:kayli@synergyenterprises.ca]
Sent: Friday, December 7, 2018 10:26 AM
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To: Dannielle Hayes
Cc: Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX; Alexandra Eady
Subject: Re: Day of Disabilities and IMPACT CONFERENCE

Hi Brenda,

Thanks for your interest in IMPACT. There is a great intro video to the conference on our
home-page and I've attached the conference proceedings paper from last year. I would be
happy to hop on a call next week to give you an overview and answer any questions you

may have.

Please follow this link to access my calendar and book us a time to connect.

Cheers,
Kayli

On Thu, Dec 6, 2018 at 10:17 AM Dannielle Hayes 8.22 > wrote:
Hi Brenda:

Yes, my contacts with whom I have copied this message will be able to fill you in on the
details. Kayli Anderson is with the organizing body for IMPACT and Alexandra is with
Tourism Victoria.

All the best to you, the Minister and your families for the Holiday Season.

Sincerely, Dannielle Hayes

On Dec 6, 2018, at 9:11 AM, Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX <Brenda.Tombs(@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:Error! Filename not specified.

Hi Danielle,

It was great to meet with you on Monday as well. The minister and | enjoyed the
Project Everybody event very much. It was wonderful to see such a good turn-out.

Can you tell me who is organizing the IMPACT conference? Is there someone you
can connect me with so that | can get more information?

Thanks.

Brenda

Brenda Tombs

Executive Assistant
Honourable Shane Simpson

Minister of Social Development and Poverty Reduction
C: 250.361.8147
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From: Dannielle Hayes [mailto: S$-22

Sent: Wednesday, December 5, 2018 9:10 AM

To: Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX

Subject: Day of Disabilities and IMPACT CONFERENCE

Hi Brenda:

Wonderful to talk to you and the Minister at the Day of Disabilities this past
Monday. The minister wanted to know more about the IMPACT
Conference coming up January 20-23 at the Conference Centre in Victoria. |
am one of the invited speakers and will be talking about Accessible Travel
and Tourism. I was recommended by Tourism Vancouver and will be
representing the Disability Foundation started by our former mayor Sam
Sullivan. For more than 40 years I traveled the globe as a photographer and
writer for the United Nations, World Bank, Helen Keller International, etc.
Here I shot photos for Tourism Vancouver, Tourism BC and Aboriginal
Tourism BC(now called Indigenous Tourism of BC. I also shot the 2010
Winter Paralympics here in Vancouver and Whistler Little knowing that a
stroke in October 2010 would put me in a wheelchair too.

Since then I have become a very active advocate for all persons with
disabilities with emphasis on accessibility, empowerment and inclusivity.
[ have attached a link to more information about the IMPACT
CONFERENCE.

Also a link to a movie I helped put together for the AMI channel.

Sincerely, Dannielle Hayes
Tel: 604 7374861 (land)
's.22
Website: dhayesfoto
Youtube channel: youtube/dhayesfoto

Hi Brenda:

Wonderful to talk to you and the Minister at the Day of Disabilities this past
Monday. The minister wanted to know more about the IMPACT
Conference coming up January 20-23 at the Conference Centre in Victoria. I
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
I have attached a link to more information about the IMPACT
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CONFERENCE.
Also a link to a movie I helped put together for the AMI channel.

Sincerely, Dannielle Hayes
Tel: 604 7374861(land)
'8.22
Website: dhayesfoto
Youtube channel: youtube/dhayesfoto

https://www.tourismvictoria.com/impact/speakers/impact-speakers-dannielle-

https:// ETUp-9DIjL

Kayli Anderson

Managing Partner, Synergy

GHG IQ

250-516-2317
www.synergyenterprises.ca

Victoria | Vancouver | Mexico

New Synergy Blogs:
Oct 12th: Rapid Changes Needed to Avoid Catastrophic Climate Change

Oct 5th: New Zero Carbon Building Standard
| J

January 20-23, 2019 Victoria BC

A nationwide discussion on the industry’s impact on Canada’s economic, social, environmental
and cultural fabric.

Facebook | Twitter | Sign up for the IMPACT eNewsletter | #TourismLegacy

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

Oct 5th: New Zer rbon Buildin

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

To: s.22

Cc: Avison, Claire TAC:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX
Subject: Re: DBC

Date: January 11, 2019 10:13:36 AM

Hi .22

ADM Claire Avison is getting the other bio’s and checking availability for the other two
contractors mentioned previously - so that we have a full set of options to consider. She is also
going to produce a set of key messages for when you speak with MW. As soon as I have both
those pieces, I will send them to and we should chat. I anticipate receiving those today or

Monday.
S99 so will touch base Monday either way.

Best, Kelly
Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 10, 2019, at 5:14 PM, 5-22 > wrote:

Hi Kelly,

Let me know when you have time to discuss the Check List sent to me yesterday.

Cheers,
S.22

Sent from my iPad
On Jan 9, 2019, at 12:00 PM, Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX
<Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

HIl s.22
When you get a chance, can you please review the attached?

Feel free to give me a call this afternoon to discuss. Min. Beare is also
available at 4pm is you'd like to talk with her beforeg 22

5.22 L

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

Kelly/Ramesh — 8-13
s.13

Claire Avison | Assistant Deputy Minister| Ministry of Tourism Arts and

Culture| Cell: 250-217-9059 | claire.avison@gov.bc.ca

-8.22 Bio Oct 2018 .docx>

<Check List.docx>
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Avison, Claire TAC:EX

Cc: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX
Subject: RE: DBC

Date: January 9, 2019 2:53:53 PM

Can you get the other two bio’s and check their availability?
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

To: Avison, Claire TAC:EX; § 22

Cc: Carroll, Sandra TAC:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

Subject: Re: DBC follow up

Date: January 11, 2019 10:16:28 AM

Hi Dawn,

Sorry, I sent the previous email before seeing this one. I agree with Claire, and think you
s.13 . If you’re ok with that, let me know. Again,

let’s connect on Monday.

Kelly

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 10, 2019, at 5:34 PM, Avison, Claire TAC:EX <Claire.Avison@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Kelly — S-13
s.13

Claire Avison | Assistant Deputy Minister| Ministry of Tourism Arts and Culture| Cell:

250-217-9059 | claire.avison@gov.bc.ca

From: Wyllie, Sandra TAC:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 1:35 PM
To: Avison, Claire TAC:EX

Subject: RE: DBC follow up

Hi, | have spoken to s.22

s.22

Thanks

From: Wyllie, Sandra TAC:EX

Sent: January 9, 2015 4:04 PM

To: Avison, Claire TAC:EX <Claire.Avison@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Wyllie, Sandra TAC:EX <Sandra.Wyllie@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: DBC follow up
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Hi Claire, attached is the websites for g 0o I've left messages for them
both to check back with me on their availability.

5.22

Please let me know if you need anything else.

Sands
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Wyllie, Sandra TAC:EX

Subject: RE: DBC performance metrics - BN
Date: January 7, 2019 9:22:08 AM

Hi Sandra,

| got it — thanks!

Kelly

From: Wyllie, Sandra TAC:EX

Sent: January 4, 2019 12:44 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: DBC performance metrics - BN

Hi sending you both. It is coming from Lindsay ?

Sent from my iPhone

OnJan 4, 2019, at 12:22 PM, Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Can you send me as attachment then....| can’t find it anywhere....

Kelly

From: Wyllie, Sandra TAC:EX

Sent: Friday, January 4, 2019 11:53 AM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: DBC performance metrics - BN

Kelly can you please approve this one as well.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Rueckl, Dawn TAC:EX" <Dawn.Rueckl@gov.bc.ca>

Date: January 4, 2019 at 8:59:12 AM PST

To: "Ferguson, Suzanne A TAC:EX" <Suzanne.Ferguson@gov.bc.ca>,
"Wyllie, Sandra TAC:EX" <Sandra.Wyllie@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Mattock, Amber TAC:EX" <Amber.Mattock@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: DBC performance metrics - BN

E apps 2095
No cliff as this is a DBC briefing note.
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From: Ferguson, Suzanne A TAC:EX

Sent: Friday, January 4, 2019 8:38 AM

To: Wyllie, Sandra TAC:EX

Cc: Mattock, Amber TAC:EX; Rueckl, Dawn TAC:EX
Subject: Re: DBC performance metrics - BN

Dawn - can you provide to sands
Thx

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 4, 2019, at 8:12 AM, Wyllie, Sandra TAC:EX
<Sandra.Wyllie@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi, can you please give me the cliff and eapproval number.

Thanks . | will phone Kelly this morning on the two
outstanding BNs. Thanks

Manager, Divisional Operations
Tourism Division

Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture
Cell # 250 514 9885

---—-Original Message-----

From: Ferguson, Suzanne A TAC:EX

Sent: January 4, 2019 7:40 AM

To: Wyllie, Sandra TAC:EX <Sandra.Wyllie@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Mattock, Amber TAC:EX <Amber.Mattock@gov.bc.ca>;
Rueckl, Dawn TAC:EX <Dawn.Rueckl@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: DBC performance metrics - BN

Sandra - we have another BN that is with the MO. Itis the
DBC performance metrics note. Claire approved and

forwarded to the MO before the holidays. If approved the
changes to the metrics need to be incorporated into dbc’s
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19/20 service plan which is being finalized now - so time

sensitive.

Would it it be possible to follow up with Kelly on this one too

Thx

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

Cc: Carroll, Sandra TAC:EX; Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX
Subject: RE: Family day events Pitt Meadows/Maple Ridge

Date: January 23, 2019 9:59:23 AM

Excellent —thanks Andreal
Kelly

From: Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

Sent: January 22, 2019 4:24 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Carroll, Sandra TAC:EX <Sandra.Carroll@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Family day events Pitt Meadows/Maple Ridge

Kelly —in follow up to the request for Family Day activities in Minister’s riding, see the two events
happening in Pitt Meadows.

Andrea Berkes
A/Director, Executive Operations
Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture

From: Jonker, Brian TAC:EX

Sent: January 21, 2019 3:26 PM

To: Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

Cc: Avison, Claire TAC:EX

Subject: FW: Family day events Pitt Meadows/Maple Ridge

Family Day Public Ice Skating

Enjoy an afternoon ice skating on Family Day at Pitt Meadows Arena. Families of all ages are
welcome. From those with little ones in a strollers to toddlers and children learning to skate
with use of a skating aid to teens, adults and grandparents all gliding together; this is FREE
leisure skate for all to enjoy.

Date and Time
Feb 18, 2019
12:45 - 2:45pm
Location

Pitt Meadows Arena, 11435 Bonson Road, Pitt Meadows

Event applicant:
Jackie Senchyna
604-465-2473
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jsenchyna@pittmeadows.ca

Family Day Carnival

Bring your family, friends, or come on your own and join the fun! Free admission all day. Activities include:

Table Tennis Face Painting Photo Station - take a pic with your camera in front of our Parks and Rec

backdrop, hashtag it and enter to win prizes. Prize Wheel Live DJ Jumbo Jenga, Chess, Connect 4, and
Snakes & Ladders Cotton Candy & Popcorn Station Arts & Crafts Station Food & Drink Station & lots more

fun things to do!

Date and Time
Feb. 18
10am-2pm
Location

Pitt Meadows Family Recreation Centre, 12027 Harris Road

Event Applicant Contact:
Jeff Lemire
jlemire@pittmeadows.ca
604-465-2453

Holly-Anne Burrows

Director, Communications & Corporate Services
BC Recreation and Parks Association

Ph: 604.629.0965 ext. 233 Fax: 604.629.2651
www.bcrpa.bc.ca

BCRPA: Enriching indfviduals and thefr communities through the power of recreation and parks.

.
.
-
.
-
-
-
.
-
"
-
-
-
-
"

nd BCRPA
PARKS & GROUNDS February 27 — 28
SPRING TRAINING ‘ Coast Hotel & Converition Centie

20393 Fraser Hwy, Langley, BC

2019

,-\ > Celebrating 60 years of championing "
): the power of recreation and parks

REGISTER NOW!
Best Rates
end
Jan 24!
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: "Amy Thacker - CCCTA"
Subject: RE: Ferry problems again
Date: January 31, 2019 10:08:23 AM
HI Amy,

Thanks for sharing this information with us. | just wanted to let you know I've reached out to my
colleagues in MOTI to see if | can get some further information. I'll get back to when | know

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

Cc: g oo ' Inf Il la.
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

wWww.eaglesnest-resort.com
250-742-3707

From: info@eaglesnest-resort.com <info@eaglesnest-resort.com>
Sent: January-29-19 6:35 PM

To: 'Pat Corbett' <g 29

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
dock fits occur and test loads take place we will determine if it’s possible to open up
additional space - potentially in March or April."

This is really inexcusable. They have had that boat operational since October, and they haven't got
around to determining its capacity? We really cannot afford yet another snafu by BC Ferries or

people are going to start giving up on this route. Heck, I'm on the verge of giving up!

Can either or both of you lock into this situation and see what if anything can be done to alleviate
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

To: Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX; Brouwer, Shauna FIN:EX
Subject: RE: Final BCGS and RBMC MLs ready for Minister signature
Date: January 29, 2019 4:25:29 PM

Please see MLB's approval below.

Kelly

From: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Sent: January 29, 2019 4:24 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.hc.ca>

Subject: Re: Final BCGS and RBMC MLs ready for Minister signature

Approved

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247

On Jan 29, 2019, at 4:05 PM, Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bec.ca> wrote:

For your review/approval.

Kelly

From: Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX
Sent: January 29, 2019 2:01 PM
To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Brouwer, Shauna FIN:EX <Shauna.Brouwer@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Final BCGS and RBMC MLs ready for Minister signature

Importance: High
Hi Kelly — as per the email below, seeking MLB's review / approval on the attached Mandate letters.

Please note: The letter contents have been cabinet committee approved — please do not edit.

Andrea Berkes

Director, Executive Operations
Deputy Minister’s Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture

From: White, Joanna MAH:EX

Sent: January 29, 2015 1:00 PM

To: Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

Cc: Curtis, David MAH:EX; Gabitous, Jason MAH:EX; Jenkins, Carol MAH:EX
Subject: Final BCGS and RBMC MLs ready for Minister signature
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Importance: High

Hi Andrea,

Please see the attached Mandate Letters for BCGS and RBCM. We had been waiting on a final Board
Member Ministerial Letter for BCGS and the cabinet minute for RBCM. These need to obtain Minister

signature and the signatures of the Board prior to budget day. On budget day they will be posted online
by the Crowns.

Please could you push forward for approval to obtain minister’s signature as a rush.
Thanks so much,

lo.

<rod_06_cab_oct29ssp_03_04_TAC_FIN_BCGamesSociety_KnowledgeNetwork_Mandate_Letters_181107.pdf>
<BCGS Minister Letter.docx>

<RBCM Minister Letter.docx>

<ROD_cab_04_decl12ssp_09_TAC_DMFIN_RBCM_Mndte_ltr_190121.pdf>
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Beresford, Charley FIN:EX
Subject: RE: For discussion
Date: January 24, 2019 2:23:15 PM

Thanks Charley.

Also — can you send me the correct phone number for 8.22 again? | have misplaced the
correct number.

Kelly

From: Beresford, Charley FIN:EX

Sent: January 24, 2019 12:29 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For discussion

Hello Kelly, sending this candidate along FYI for Medal of Good Citizenship. This person will be
included in the pool we are putting together once the Notice of Pasition is concluded.

Many thanks,

Charley

FyI-S-22 update — interested in the Medal of Good Citizenship Selection
Committee

From: 5.22 >

Sent: January 24, 2019 12:04 PM
To: Martin, Victoria FIN:EX <Victoria.Martin@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Follow up to phone call and Information about Crown Agencies and Board Resourcing
Office

Hello Victoria-- An update to my email to you below: Today | have uploaded to the CABRO site a
cover letter and customized resume to apply for the Medal of Good Citizenship Selection
Committee. Thisis in addition to the cover letter and resume for the Royal BC Museum board that |

uploaded on Dec. 24.

Thanks, Victoria.
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From: 8-22

Date: Mon, Dec 24, 2018 at 1:08 PM

Subject: Re: Follow up to phone call and Information about Crown Agencies and Board Resourcing
Office

To: Martin, Victoria FIN:EX <Victoria.Martin@gov.bc.ca>
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Friday Feb 8
Date: January 24, 2019 6:05:35 PM

No...it’s quite a ways outside her riding.
MLB out.
Kelly

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 24, 2019, at 5:30 PM, Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX <Rick.Devereux(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Kelly,

You mentioned last Friday that you might have PS Kahlon do the Minister’s planned
Creative BC Digital funding grants announcement so she could be with Bob D’Eith as he
makes a housing announcement in Mission on behalf of Minister Robinson. Bob’s
announcement will be at 10am. Do you still want Minister Beare to attend?

Let me know
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

To: Easciani, Deanna LASS:EX; Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX
Cc: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX; Shah, Amna LASS:EX
Subject: RE: Funding Request Update for '8.13,5.17
Date: January 25, 2019 12:15:37 PM

Hey Deanna,

As a follow-up to our conversation, | am sending along the information we spoke about. See below:

e In August 2018 a letter of support was sent to event organizers from Minister Beare. In the
letter, organizers were informed that they would be eligible for funding from the Major
Events Program conditional on receipt of a business plan and the bid committee successfully
securing the right to host the event.

e The letter of support also stated that the event may be eligible for Tourism Events Program
(TEP) funding, pending the event being secured. Organizers were informed that the
appropriate application window to apply was between Sept 1, 2018-October 31,2018.

e Event organizers in Surrey had originally anticipated a mid-September 2018 announcement of
the successful proponent. Unfortunately the international body was very delayed in publicly
announcing the winner and Surrey wasn’t announced as the successful host of the
tournament until January 20, 2019.

e Aletter was sent to Minister Beare (in confidence) on January 17, 2019 informing that Surrey
was successful in the bid process. 5.13,8.17 ' |

5.13,5.17

Hope this helps! | will be in touch with any new developments — also, don’t hesitate to be in touch if
you have any further questions.

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
Subject: Funding Request Update for 8.13,5.17

5.13.5.17
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Good morning, Jeff,

MLA Garry Begg kindly requests an update regarding the Ministry’s decision on the request for
funding for the ;s5.13,5.17
S.13,8.17

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
Jagrup.Brar.MLA@leg.bc.ca | www.jagrupbrar.ca

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

Ce message et tout document qui y est éventuellement joint peuvent contenir de Iinformation confidentielle ou exclusive. L'acces a cette
information par quiconque autre que le destinataire désigné en est donc interdit. Les personnes ou les entités non autorisées doivent
respecter la confidentialité de cette information. La lecture, la retransmission, la communication ou toute autre utilisation de cette

information par une personne ou une entité non autorisée est strictcement interdite. Si vous avez recu ce message par erreur, veuillez
nous en aviser immédiatement et le détruire.
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To:

Subject: RE: 1B_BC Multiculturalism and Anti-racism Awards call for Nominations
Date: January 23, 2019 9:48:22 AM

Attachments: image002.png

Agreed.

Kelly

From: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

Sent: January 23, 2019 9:39 AM

To: Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX <Ravi.Kahlon@gov.bc.ca>; 'Kahlon, Ravi' <g.17 >
Cc: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: IB_BC Multiculturalism and Anti-racism Awards call for Nominations

Would like to get your sign-off on the attached document.

My only change would be the opening sentence changed to “The Province would like to recognize
people who are enhancing multiculturalism and actively standing up to racism and hate”.

Thoughts?

Ramesh

Ramesh Ranjan, Ministerial Assistant

Hon. Minister Lisa Beare's Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for Sport
and Multiculturalism

& 604-220-5303

From: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX

Sent: January 23, 2019 9:34 AM

To: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>; Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX
<Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>; Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX <Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Nesbitt, Rachel GCPE:EX <Rachel.Nesbitt@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: IB_BC Multiculturalism and Anti-racism Awards call for Nominations

Hi Team,
Please find attached IN to open the Multiculturalism and Anti-racism awards.
We are hoping to get to the translators today wherever possible with your approval.

Thanks kindly,
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Carla
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: In Memoriam - Throne Speech
Date: January 30, 2019 8:35:20 AM
Hey Cara,

Hopefully I'm not too late —

Dr. David Lai.....when he died he was on the Multiculturalism Advisory Council.
https://www.timescolonist.com/opinion/op-ed/comment-david-lai-demonstrated-powerful-vision-
1.23352111

Best,
Kelly

From: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX

Sent: January 29, 2019 1:39 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: In Memoriam - Throne Speech

Anytime tonight is fine. Thanks for your support on this one.

From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Sent: January 29, 2019 1:38 PM

To: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX <Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: In Memoriam - Throne Speech

If I don’t have anything by S5pm, I will just call it.

Kelly

From: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX

Sent: January 29, 2019 1:30 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: In Memoriam - Throne Speech

When can you have them to me?

Yes, | have Barb McLintock.

From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX
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Sent: January 29, 2019 1:27 PM
To: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX <Cara.M >
Subject: RE: In Memoriam - Throne Speech

HI Cara,

Can you give us just a little more time on this — until end of day? Sorry — just waiting for some
contacts to get back to me. | will assume you already have Barb McClintock on your radar........not
in our portfolio, but significant.

Kelly

From: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX

Sent: January 29, 2019 8:59 AM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: In Memoriam - Throne Speech

Hi Kelly,
Following up on my request. Do you have any names to provide? | need them by 3pm today.

Thanks,
Cara

From: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX

Sent: January 18, 2019 11:49 AM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: In Memoriam - Throne Speech

Hi Kelly,

As discussed, | am writing to ask if you have any suggested names for inclusion in the In Memoriam
section of the Throne Speech, to be delivered on February 12.

Any community members active in arts, culture and sport who have passed away since January 15,
2018 could be considered.

If you have any potential people you feel should be considered, please forward them to me by

Tuesday, January 29. If you can, please also provide a link to background/content about the person
and their legacy/contributions.
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Thanks,
Cara

Cara McGregor

Executive Director, Strategic Communications Division
Government Communications and Public Engagement
Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Erampton, Caelie ENVIEX

Cc: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX; Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX
Subject: RE: Invitation

Date: January 23, 2019 3:18:54 PM

Attachments: image001.png

No probs!

Kelly

From: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX

Sent: January 23, 2019 3:12 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>; Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX
<Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Invitation

Hi Kelly,
Sadly, MGH can make it but wanted me to pass along his thanks for the invite.

Caelie

From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Sent: January 23, 2019 12:17 PM

To: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX <Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>; Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX
<Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Invitation

Hey Caelie,

Please find attached an invitation for MGH to attend a media event and studio tour along with MLB
on Friday between 1 and 4pm.

Sorry for the late notice on this, but | just realized it is in his riding and he may want to join her.
Here are some of the details:

Objective: To cultivate an “on the ground” connection between the Minister and grant
recipients and announce the $1.8 million in Amplify BC Funding and show how the funds
are making a difference for BC artists.

1:15 pm LITTLE MOUNTAIN STUDIO A - Nimbus School of Recording & Media

received $60,000 through the BCMF to renovate Little Mountain Studio A, a
historic Vancouver recording studio now used to celebrate and incubate
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talent through live performances, audio recordings and workshops for
Nimbus students and the wider community. Nimbus also received $10,000 to
start the development of a music industry job platform.

Address: 201 W 7" Ave

1:15-1:25 pm: Meet Kristina Lao from Nimbus School of Recording and

Media.

1:25-1:30 pm: Minister to announce $1.8 mil funding with media availability.

1:35-1:40 pm: Performance by an Amplify BC funded artist: TBA.

1:40-2:00 pm: Quick tour of other recording studios in the building:
Hipposonic Music Ltd: A sound recording studio receiving $75,000
through Amplify BC to expand by adding an additional studio and
hiring additional staff.
CPS Mastering: A Vancouver music mastering studio, providing
digital and analog mastering services to artists, labels and films,
including a significant number of funded musicians. Receiving
$16,000 through Amplify BC to set up an additional work station and
train and hire another engineer, one of the top women
producer/engineers in Vancouver.
Faster Master Sound Studios: Another Vancouver recording studio,
received $7,000 through the BCMF to broaden its services into sound
effect design and mixing for virtual reality.

2:15 pm STUDIO CLOUD 30 - An artist development hub offering vocal coaching,
music lessons and practical support for upcoming performers in a diverse
range of styles. They received $45,000 through the BCMF to open a third
location in Burnaby. Founder (and JUNO nominated) Warren Dean Flandez
received BCMF support for his latest album and sits on Creative BC's Music
Industry Advisory Committee.

Address: 2208A Spruce Street
2:15-2:45 pm: Tour the facility with Warren and Katherine Flandez.

3:00 pm SECRET STUDY - This multi-faceted music company received $20,000
through Amplify BC and $25,000 through the BCMF to support the
development of new networkable operating system for people with differing
abilities to control computers and music software with any accessibility
device. Secret Study also received funding for other projects including a BC
presence at Seattle’s Upstream Fest, the Vancouver Music Ecosystem
Research Study, and the Music Hackathon.

Address: Unit 230C, 196 West 3" Ave

3:00-3:25 pm: Demonstration of the extended expression technology project

by Mirko Vogel and Rob Calder from Secret Study.

3:25-4:00 pm: Meeting other funding recipients in the same office (if

available):

Tiny Kingdom: A new company providing artist services, including
grant writing, album release support, royalty collection and publicity.
They received $7,750 through Amplify BC and $15,000 through the
BCMF to expand their staff, services and showcase artists at industry
events.
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Tonic Records: A local record label and artist management company
that is receiving $55,000 through Amplify BC and received $56,000
through the BCMF to expand their staff and services.

Capsule Studios: The first female-owned recording studio in BC to
be built into a shipping container on Main Street. Jane Aurora is
receiving $45,000 through Amplify BC to launch this recording studio
and hub for women, transgender and non-binary producers and
engineers, both established and aspiring.

Hidden Tracks: A new offshoot company offering music consultancy
services that is receiving $10,000 from Amplify BC for marketing to
acquire new clients and launch the business.

Generate: Demonstration of the Generate APP, an online promotion
tool for artists and festivals that received $50,000 through the BCMF.
Founder Malcolm Levy is also receiving $63,000 through Amplify BC
for music company Hybridity to launch Specials, a new record label.
He also received funding through the BCMF for the New Forms
Festival.

Kelly

Kelly Newhook, Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister’'s Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for Sport
and Multiculturalism

& 250-953-0905

-
¥ Please consider the environment before printing this email
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX; Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX
Cc: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

Subject: RE: Issues scan - Prince George

Date: January 23, 2019 4:25:03 PM
Excellent...........thanks Carla!

Kelly

From: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX

Sent: January 23, 2019 4:23 PM

To: Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX <Aileen.Machell@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>; Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX
<Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Issues scan - Prince George

Apologies in the delay.

Just heard back from program. Here is the response:

TAC and FLNR are working in partnership to establish Fossil Repository Standards.

These standards would support the maintenance and care required of these provincial
assets in the community.

Once the standards are in place, designation of fossil repositories in the Province may
be considered.

This could create an opportunity for Tumbler Ridge to become a Fossil Repository.

Please let me know if you need anything further. | will update the IN with these details.

Carla
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Sent from my iPhone

OnJan 23, 2019, at 12:30 PM, Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX <Aileen.Machell@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

"I have asked ministry staff to keep informed on progress and to explore options for
Provincial Fossil Repository Designation and standards."

What does this mean?

From: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX
Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 11:36 AM

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

To: Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX <Aileen.Machell@gov.bc.ca>; Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX
<Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>; Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Issues scan - Prince George

Hi Aileen,
Attached are the IN's on grizzly bear hunt and caribou recovery.

| will also share Tumbler ridge ASAP, it has been updated so just running through
approvals.

Thanks
Carla

--—-Original Message-----

From: Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX

Sent: January 22, 2019 8:16 AM

To: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>; Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX
<Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>; Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Issues scan - Prince George
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Hi! We are putting together an issues scan for the Premier due at 3 today. Please flag
any northern or major provincial issues in your Ministry by 1pm today.

Thanks!

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX
Subject: RE: Jack Pool PLaza

Date: January 31, 2019 4:10:13 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Sorry to be a pain on this one........ BUT

Can you find out which days exactly they have booked? i..e. do they have the day before and/or the
day after? Obviously they have the 3-6th

Also — does PavCo know what they are intending to do at the Plaza?? i.e. what type of events??

Kelly

From: Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

Sent: January 31, 2019 3:19 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Jack Pool PLaza

Hi Kelly — staff have inquired with PavCo and Pavco has confirmed that the Women Deliver
conference has booked the plaza for the duration of the conference.

Andrea Berkes

Director, Executive Operations
Deputy Minister’s Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture

From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX
Sent: January 31, 2019 1:36 PM
To: Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

Cc: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX
Subject: Jack Pool PLaza

Would you be able to find out if Jack Pool Plaza is available during the week of Women Deliver? It's
June -3-6.

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

Date: January 31, 2019 3:20:05 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Awesome — thanks!

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

Would you be able to find out if Jack Pool Plaza is available during the week of Women Deliver? It’s
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

To: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Jumpstart: Accessible Playgrounds

Date: January 31, 2019 1:41:11 PM

Min. Beare also suggested letting Ministry of Education know............ cause, you never know!
Best,

Kelly

From: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX

Sent: January 18, 2019 10:37 AM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>; Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX
<Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>; Infante, James SDPR:EX <James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>; Squance, Leah
SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Jumpstart: Accessible Playgrounds

Hi folks,

| just had a chat with some folks from Jumpstart (Canadian Tire affiliate charity) to chat about their
accessible playgrounds program. They are looking for funding support for a large accessible
playground in Vancouver.

https://jumpstart.canadiantire.ca/content/microsites/jumpstart/en/inclusive-playground-

project.html

| pointed them in the direction of the Community, Culture, and Recreation Infrastructure Program

(Application deadline: Jan 23) but | wanted to put the project on your radar as well.

Let me know if you have guestions.

Daniela Gardea

Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
T: (250) 356-0966

E: daniela.gardea@gov.bc.ca
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: “Glenn Mandziuk"; Rorison, Trish CITZ:EX; Minister, TAC TAC:EX; Chambers, Craig GCPE:EX; Avison, Claire
TAC:EX; Jack, Carolyn GCPE:EX; Whyte, Bruce TAC:EX; Ferguson, Suzanne A TAC:EX

Subject: RE: Letter UNWTO SG_NGO_finalist_Thompson Association.pdf

Date: January 10, 2019 9:33:18 AM

This is so great! Congrats to you Glen, and your team!

Best,
Kelly

From: Glenn Mandziuk <ceo@totabc.com>

Sent: January 10, 2019 9:08 AM

To: Rorison, Trish CITZ:EX <Trish.Rorison@gov.bc.ca>; Minister, TAC TAC:EX
<TAC.Minister@gov.bc.ca>; Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>; Chambers, Craig
GCPE:EX <Craig.Chambers@gov.bc.ca>; Avison, Claire TAC.EX <Claire.Avison@gov.bc.ca>; Jack,
Carolyn GCPE:EX <Carolyn.Jack@gov.bc.ca>; Whyte, Bruce TAC:EX <Bruce.Whyte@gov.bc.ca>;
Ferguson, Suzanne A TAC:EX <Suzanne.Ferguson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Letter UNWTO SG_NGO_finalist_Thompson Association.pdf
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: "Katie Shaw"

Cc: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX; Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: RE: Mark Rubin - Portable Electric Meeting Request Feb. 11th Week
Date: January 29, 2019 10:54:26 AM

Attachments: image001.png

That works for me.

Thanks Katie,
Kelly

From: Katie Shaw <kshaw@globalpublic.com>

Sent: January 29, 2019 10:51 AM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>; Holding, Marina TAC:EX
<Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Mark Rubin - Portable Electric Meeting Request Feb. 11th Week

Hi Kelly

Absolutely. How does 1:30 pm to 2:00 pm work for you. | will send you a meeting request
now if that is a suitable time.

Mark can meet you at the legislature if that is most convenient.

Best
Katie

From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2015 9:30 AM

To: Katie Shaw <kshaw@globalpublic.com>

Cc: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>; Holding, Marina TAC:EX
<Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Mark Rubin - Portable Electric Meeting Request Feb. 11th Week

HI Katie,

| would be pleased to meet with them. Could we arrange a half hour between 1pm and 3:30pm on
Feb 11, 20197

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

Sent: January 28, 2019 7:15 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Mark Rubin - Portable Electric Meeting Request Feb. 11th Week

Hi Kelly
| hope this note finds you well.

| am writing to request an introductory meeting between yourself and Mark Rubin — the
founder and CEO of Portable Electric during the week of February 111" in Victoria.

Portable Electric is a BC based company — created and nurtured in the province and
continues to expand internationally in the arts and culture community as they provide
reliable, instant power for the arts and movie industry. The VOLTstack uses clean,
renewable power — no fumes, no noise and no excessive costs. Simply flip a switch
for silent, emissions-free portable power. No matter the need, the VOLTstack by
Portable Electric is revolutionizing the movie industry with its services.

Mark would like the opportunity to introduce the BC based company, discuss its
connections and supports for arts and culture industry and specifically the movie
industry in BC.

| have been asked to help coordinate this meeting. | would greatly appreciate an

opportunity to connect you and Mark the week of February 111 at your convenience
in Victoria.

| look forward to hearing from you.
All the best

Katie

Katie Shaw
Vice President, Policy & Engagement

Global Public Affairs
kshaw@globalpublic.com
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C 250-812-3798
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX
Subject: RE: MEDIA ADVISORY — Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture — Vancouver
Date: January 24, 2019 1:28:49 PM

Haha! Actually I'm not going - Ramesh is......
But a live performance by Luca Fogale is on the agenda! I’'m listening to him now — sounds good!

Kelly

From: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX

Sent: January 24, 2019 1:18 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: MEDIA ADVISORY — Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture — Vancouver

What kind of cool thing do you get to do tomorrow?

From: noreply.newsondemand@gov.bc.ca <noreply.newsondemand@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: January 24, 2019 1:11 PM

To: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX <Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: MEDIA ADVISORY — Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture — Vancouver

For Immediate Release

Jan. 24,2019

Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture
MEDIA ADVISORY

VANCOUVER - Media are invited to join Lisa Beare, Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture,
as well as industry stakeholders and a special musical guest, for an announcement on supports
for B.C.'s music sector.

Event date: Friday, Jan. 25, 2019
Time: 1 p.m. - doors open at 12:45 p.m.

Location:

Little Mountain Sound Studios
Studio A

201 West 7th Ave.

Vancouver

Contact:

Carla Wormald
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Communications Manager

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture

250 208-4309
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX
Cc: Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: MEDIA REQUEST: China media inquiry CBC Inquiry
Date: January 10, 2019 11:28:31 AM

Attachments: image004.png

Carla,

I’'m fine with these.

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
<Lisa.Pilling@gov.hc.ca>

Cc: Learned, Kristen DBC:EX <Kristen.learned @destinationbc.ca>; Hoffard, Kate DBC:EX
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
5.29 Thanks for your help on this.

Best,

Marion

Marion Young
Communications Specialist
Corporate Communications
Destination British Columbia

£ bY ) P

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
To: i :EX; Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: MEDIA REQUEST: tourism marketing with China
Date: January 10, 2019 9:36:19 AM

Give me a call when you get a chance...........

From: Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX

Sent: January 9, 2019 4:13 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>; Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX
<Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: MEDIA REQUEST: tourism marketing with China

What happened with this request?

From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 8, 2019 3:13 PM

To: Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX <Aileen.Machell@gov.bc.ca>; Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX
{g arig y!g![[l]a !“@g“! t!! ca=

Subject: RE: MEDIA REQUEST: tourism marketing with China

Please see below.........

From: Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX

Sent: January 8, 2019 3:11 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: MEDIA REQUEST: tourism marketing with China

Has this been run by intergovernmental relations?

From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX
Sent: Tuesday, January 8, 2019 1:54 PM

To: Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX <Aileen.Machell@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: MEDIA REQUEST: tourism marketing with China

Just wanted to run this by you........... what do you think?

Kelly

From: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX

Sent: January 8, 2019 1:50 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>; Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX
<Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Pilling, Lisa GCPE:EX <Lisa.Pilling@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: MEDIA REQUEST: tourism marketing with China
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Hi,

We received the media request below and we’ve drafted a recommended response (highlighted) for
your review and approval.

Thanks
Carla

Reporter
Joel Barde, Reporter
Pique NewsMagazine
jbarde@piquenewsmagazine.com
604-938-0202 x 239 c: 604-966-1017

Deadline Wednesday, January 9, 2019 12:00 PM

Request
Hello,

I'm a reporter with Pique Newsmagazine, looking to do a
story on marketing in China in light of rising tensions.

I'm wondering if any marketing has been paused of late?

Am including this story which says that Destinations
Canada has paused its efforts.

Please feel free to reach me at 604 966.1017.

kind regards,
Joel

Background

s.13
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX
To: i :EX; Faust, Marnie L GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Meeing - Reschedule
Date: January 31, 2019 9:43:49 AM
HI Marina,

Here are some time would work for me:

Friday, Feb 01 between 11:30 and 3pm.
Monday, Feb 04 between 11:30 and 4:00pm
Tuesday, Feb 05 — all day except from noon to 1pm

Wednesday Feb 06" from 9-11am.

Best,
Kelly

From: Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: January 31, 2019 8:59 AM

To: Faust, Marnie L GCPE:EX <Marnie.Faust@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Meeing - Reschedule

Hey Marnie,

Can you help Robb and | get the meeting with Kelly back on the books? We’'d need about 30 mins
please.

Kelly can you let Marnie know a couple windows that work for you?

Sarah Zaharia

Executive Director | Financial Ministries

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Sarah.Zaharia@gov.bc.ca

(778) 584-1258
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Meeting request re: Pavco
Date: January 30, 2019 9:32:28 AM
Attachments: image003.png

Thanks Debbie and 20 mins will be fine.
Kelly

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Sent: January 30, 2019 9:26 AM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Meeting request re: Pavco

Hi Kelly;

Thanks Kelly, Yesterday | changed the start time for the meeting to 12:10pm, however the Premier
has just scheduled a 12:30pm meeting with Geoff and Amber so unfortunately, they will only have
20 minutes.

Thanks!

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff
and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Premier

250-356-2785

From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 8:41 AM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Meeting request re: Pavco

Hey Debbie,
Just want to confirm that we may not get to the meeting until 12:10pm.
| will be at Helijet waiting for her arrival at 11:55 — and we will come straight to the leg.

Best,
Kelly

From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX
Sent: January 29, 2019 10:46 AM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>; Avison, Claire TAC:EX

<Claire.Avison@gov.bc.ca>
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Subject: RE: Meeting request re: Pavco

Hi Debbie,

MLB’s Helijet arrives at 11:55am, so if we could start the meeting at 12:10, that would be great!

Please find attached a backgrounder for the meeting tomorrow— note, the first two pages provide a
succinct overview, the rest is further background.

Attendees are:

Minister Beare

ADM — Claire Avison

Sr. MA Kelly Newhook

TAC Comm’s — Carla Wormald

Best,
Kelly

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Sent: January 29, 2019 10:18 AM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Meeting request re: Pavco

Hi Kelly;

Yes we are, | am holding 12:00noon. | will confirm this in their calendar. Please advise on who the
attendees will be.

Thanks!

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff
and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Premier

250-356-2785

From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2015 10:05 AM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Meeting request re: Pavco

Hi Debbie,

Are we good with this meeting tomorrow at noon or 12:15?
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Kelly

From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Sent: January 24, 2019 1:31 PM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Meeting request re: Pavco

Wednesday, January 30" works very well because Minister Beare is actually in Victoria. Problem is,
she is here for a Medal of Good Citizenship Ceremony which goes from 1 —3pm. She arrives by
Helijet at noon and flies out at 4pm.

Given that, is there any possibility we could do the meeting at noon?

Kelly

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Sent: January 24, 2019 10:30 AM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Meeting request re: Pavco

Hi Kelly;

S.22
S.22 His calendar is booked solid that day,

however | could offer the following times on Wed. Jan. 20% that would work for both Geoff and
Amber;

11:00-11:30am
2:00-2:30pm
2:30-3:00pm.

Please let me know if you'd like me to work with Marina to see if any of these times work.
Thanks!

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff
and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Premier

250-356-2785

From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX
Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2019 10:09 AM
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To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie. Wade@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Meeting request re: Pavco

Hi Debbie,

At my last meeting with Geoff and Amber, they requested | schedule a briefing with Min. Beare, DM
Carroll. myself, Geoff and Amber to discuss next steps with PavCo (naming rights). It would not take

more than a half hour.

Would you be able to make something happen in the next couple of business days.........Friday or

Monday?

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
Date: January 29, 2019 10:20:14 AM
Attachments: image001.png

HI Debbie,

Yes — | have a backgrounder and the names of attendees coming your way.

Kelly

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Sent: January 29, 2019 10:19 AM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Meeting request re: Pavco

Hi Kelly;
Is there any background material that | can provide Geoff and Amber?
Thanks!

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff
and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Premier

250-356-2785

From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 10:05 AM
To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Meeting request re: Pavco
Hi Debbie,

Are we good with this meeting tomorrow at noon or 12:157?

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

18.22

S.22 . His calendar is booked solid that day,

however | could offer the following times on Wed. Jan. 20 that would work for both Geoff and
Amber:;

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

Page 245 of 291 TAC-2019-91839



Would you be able to make something happen in the next couple of business days
Monday?

Kelly

e Friday or

Kelly Newhook, Senior Ministerial Assistant
Minister's Office
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for Sport
and Multiculturalism
& 250-953-0905
e
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

Subject: RE: Meeting Request with Vancouver Fireworks Festival Society
Date: January 10, 2019 1:33:45 PM

Excellent — thanks so much!

Kelly

From: Avison, Claire TAC:EX

Sent: January 10, 2019 1:19 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Carroll, Sandra TAC:EX <Sandra.Carroll@gov.bc.ca>; Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX
<Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Meeting Request with Vancouver Fireworks Festival Society

Confirming we received their application in the fall 2018 intake, and it is in the second batch of
applications (summer events and beyond), which are all currently being reviewed and evaluated, so
no recommendations determined yet. we fully expect they recommending approval. Staff are
following up with Michael to provide an update on the process and timelines. The request is for
$250k - this is the max and same amount provided last year. Let me know if you need anything else.
Thx

Sent from my iPhone

OnJan 10, 2019, at 12:01 PM, Avison, Claire TAC:EX <Claire.Avison@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Will follow up with staff and get back to you.

Sent from my iPhone

OnJan 10, 2019, at 11:55 AM, Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>

wrote:

Can we have someone get in touch with Michael McKnight ASAP to
discuss TEP application?? Once that has happened can you let me know
and then we can discuss next steps?

THANKS!

Kelly

From: Nikki Hill <Nikki@earnscliffe.ca>
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Sent: January 8, 2019 2:18 PM
To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Meeting Request with Vancouver Fireworks Festival Society

Hi Kelly

The question that came up today was around allocation of the TEP
funding.

Michael McKnight (United Way) is the co-chair - michaelm@uwlm.ca

Thanks!

Nikki

From: Michael McKnight (United Way)

Sent: January 3, 2019 11:47 AM

To: 'TAC.Minister@gov.bc.ca' <TAC.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Meeting Request with Vancouver Fireworks Festival Society

Good afternoon Minister Beare,
Please find attached a letter outlining a meeting request with myself, Co-
Chair of the Vancouver Fireworks Festival Society to brief you on the plans

for 2019’s event.

| look forward to hearing back from your office with a favourable response
at your earliest convenience.

Thank you.

<MoTAC Minister Beare 2018 - Fireworks Meeting Request.pdf>
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: "Prem Gill"
Subject: RE: Message from Minister Beare
Date: January 30, 2019 8:50:52 AM

Thx Prem. I've let her know.
Hope you're doing well!

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

To: Boden, Darren FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Multiculturalism Advisory Council
Date: January 31, 2019 10:43:51 AM
Attachments: image001.png

OK —thx.

Kelly

From: Boden, Darren FIN:EX

Sent: January 31, 2019 10:20 AM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Multiculturalism Advisory Council

Hi Kelly,

Nope, nothing from Steve yet.

From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX
Sent: January 31, 2019 10:14 AM
To: Boden, Darren FIN:EX <Darren.Boden@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Multiculturalism Advisory Council
Hi Darren,

Could you check and see if Steve Baileys submitted his CPD for the MAC?

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

To: Scambler, Teresa LASS:EX
Subject: RE: Music Monday
Date: January 29, 2019 11:55:51 AM

Sounds exciting. Please feel free to pass along to 5-22

Best,
Kelly

From: Scambler, Teresa <Teresa.Scambler@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: January 29, 2019 11:52 AM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Music Monday

Here it is.
-

From: CMEBC President [mailto:president@cmebc.org]
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 5:02 PM

To: Scambler, Teresa <Teresa.Scambler@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: CMEBC Community Events <communityengagement@cmebc.org>; Katie Shaw
(kshaw@globalpublic.com) <kshaw@globalpublic.com>

Subject: Music Monday

Dear Teresa,

I am writing to inquire about the possibility of hosting this year's annual Music Monday
celebration outside the Legislature. The Coalition for Music Education in Canada presents an
annual nationwide celebration of music education on the first Monday in May. Locally, the
Coalition for Music Education in BC hosts a showcase concert. The concept is that young
people across Canada join together in song and celebration on the same day, supporting the
same important cause.

On May 6, we'd like to explore the possibility of holding this event outside the Legislature
sometime around the lunch hour. It would be a 60-90 minute presentation involving speakers,
local school music student performers, and many opportunities for government officials to get
involved.

[ am copying two colleagues- Eduardo Ottoni who works on community engagement for the
CMEBC and Katie Shaw, who works with us from Global Public Affairs.

Please let us know your thoughts and what our next steps might be to bring this amazing event
to Victoria.

Thanks,

Christin
President, CMEBC
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: "Tim Tessier"

Cc: hel Pedersen

Subject: RE: Nanaimo Ocean Discovery Centre
Date: January 25, 2019 3:58:31 PM

Hi Tim,

Thanks so much for sharing the information with us, we enjoyed learning of your plans for the
Nanaimo Ocean Discovery Centre. Unfortunately, Min. Beare will not be able to join the meeting
with Minister Ralston, but she has asked that either myself or Ramesh attend the meeting on her
behalf.

Enjoy your weekend and | look forward to seeing you again when you are in Victoria in February!

Best,
Kelly

From: Tim Tessier <thetessiergroup@shaw.ca>

Sent: January 25, 2019 12:21 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Chelsea Pedersen <chelsea@innovationisland.ca>
Subject: Nanaimo Ocean Discovery Centre

Hi Kelly,

Thanks for taking the time to visit Nanaimo and allow our facilities committee to present the Ocean
Discovery Centre.

| encourage any direction Minister Beare and your ministry can provide. The NDDA is a strong
community network but it is essential we find support in Victoria. If appropriate is a letter of
recognition and support such as the draft attached available? Further we have presentation meeting
scheduled on February 6, 2019 with Minister Bruce Ralston, would Minister Beare be interested in
attending? The details are below.

letter of support draft;
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

Subject: RE: Overdue Response: FOR REVIEW, COMMENTS AND APPROVAL: TAC-2018-87544 (emails sent from the
Minister) - 56 pgs - Response due by: Friday, December 21st

Date: January 7, 2019 12:09:35 PM

That's fine with current redlines.

Kelly

From: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

Sent: January 2, 2019 9:56 AM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Overdue Response: FOR REVIEW, COMMENTS AND APPROVAL: TAC-2018-87544
(emails sent from the Minister) - 56 pgs - Response due by: Friday, December 21st

Hey Kelly,

Wanted to flags.13
s.13

Ramesh

Ramesh Ranjan

Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Lisa Beare,
Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture

Ph: 604-220-5303

Begin forwarded message:

From: "FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX" <EOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca>

To: "Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX" <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX" <FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Overdue Response: FOR REVIEW, COMMENTS AND APPROVAL: TAC-2018-
87544 (emails sent from the Minister) - 56 pgs - Response due by: Friday, December
21st

Hi Ramesh,
Following up on this one — need to get it moving to the DMO if at all possible.

Thanks!
Julie

From: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX
Sent: Friday, December 14, 2018 12:03 PM
To: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX
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Cc: Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX; Shang, Cindy TAC:EX; Wyllie, Sandra TAC:EX; FOI Economy
Sector MAH:EX

Subject: FOR REVIEW, COMMENTS AND APPROVAL: TAC-2018-87544 (emails sent from
the Minister) - 56 pgs - Response due by: Friday, December 21st

Please send approval/comments to EQLInbox@gov.bc.ca by Friday, December 21,
2018

Notes to Reviewers:
s.13

e Once the MO has provided approval, we will route to the DMO for a final approval.

e  This request will be published on Open Information. The legislated due date is
January 10, 20189.

Thank you,

Julie Davidson

Manager, Information Management and Strategic Initiatives
Management Services Division

T:(778) 698-3508 / E: Julie.Davidson@gov.bc.ca

Page 254 of 291 TAC-2019-91839



From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Rehana Din

Cc: Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: PavCo Comms Update
Date: January 7, 2019 8:27:36 AM

1 will be there.
Kelly

Sent from my iPhone

>0On Jan 7, 2019, at 8:20 AM, Rehana Din <RDin{@bcpavco.com> wrote:
=

> It would be great if you are able to join us for the call.

> Thx

> Carla

> -----Original Appointment-----

> From: Rehana Din <RDin(@bcpavco.com>

= Sent: January 4, 2019 3:44 PM

> To: Rehana Din; Avison, Claire TAC:EX; Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX; Duncan Blomfield; 'Laura Ballance'
> Subject: PavCo Comms Update

> When: January 7, 2019 11:30 AM-12:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
> Where: See dial in details below (moderator - Rehana)

=

> BC Government Conference Call Service

> Conference Line Details:

=

>8.15,8.17

=

=

=

=

> <meeting.ics>
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX; Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX
Cc: Pilling, Li PE:EX

Subject: RE: PAVCO Media response - Wednesday, Jan 9

Date: January 9, 2019 8:38:29 AM

Looks fine to me — Aileen?

Kelly

From: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX

Sent: January 9, 2019 8:28 AM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>; Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX
<Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>; Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX <Aileen.Machell@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Pilling, Lisa GCPE:EX <Lisa.Pilling@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: PAVCO Media response - Wednesday, Jan 9

Morning,

s.13

Ok with you?

Thanks
Carla
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Smith, Krystal PSSG:EX
Subject: RE: Phone call

Date: January 25, 2019 12:40:19 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hey Krystal,

Do we have PS Rice confirmed for March 07th?

Kelly

From: Smith, Krystal PSSG:EX

Sent: January 17, 2019 3:52 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Phone call

Hello Kelly,
| won’t have an answer on this until tomorrow. Sorry about that.

Krystal Smith

Ministerial Assistant

Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General
P:778-698-5747 | C: 250-361-7096

From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Sent: January 17, 2019 1:20 PM

To: Smith, Krystal PSSG:EX < [.Smith >

Cc: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>; Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX
<Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Phone call

HI Krystal,

| am emailing in regards to our conversation this morning and our request to have PS Rice attend a

meeting with BC's RDMO'’s on March 07" 2019 between 2 and 4pm. The focus of the conversation
would be about Emergency Management as it relates to both Tourism Operators and those that help
coordinate them, i.e. the RDMOQ’s. Once we have confirmed PS Rice’s attendance, TAC staff will
develop an agenda for the meeting.

During the fall we had a staff person from EMBC attend the Minister’s Tourism Engagement Council
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¥

¥

w

(MTEC) which was great. This is a different group and would be more of an opportunity for these
organizations, who work directly with tourism operators on the ground, to speak directly with

Parliamentary Secretary Rice.

Please see below for some background information in regards to the meeting request with the

RDMO’s.

RDMO — Regional Destination Marketing Organization.

There are five in British Columbia.

Tourism Vancouver Island

Thompson Okanagan Tourism Association

Kootenay Rockies Tourism Association

Cariboo Chilcotin Coast Tourism
Association

Northern B.C. Tourism Association

These organizations are responsible for
¢ Destination Management and Leadership

Central point of contact for industry, provincial and local government, CDMOs, DBC

Business advisory services

Regionally specific initiatives. Eg. sustainability, power of tourism communications, sector

development
Emergency management
e Regional Marketing
National and domestic markets
Regional touring routes
Content Development
Support DBC with travel trade/media

¢ Support DBC in program delivery, i.e. Co-op Marketing, Remarkable Experiences
Destination Development, including Regional Destination Development Plans

e Industry Training

Thanks for your help with this!

Best,
Kelly

From: Smith, Krystal PSSG:EX
Sent: January 17, 2019 11:.03 AM
To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>
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Subject: RE: Phone call

Hey Kelly,

Will do for some reason | keep getting a network is busy message on the §.22

bit.

solwilltryina

Krystal Smith

Ministerial Assistant

Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General
P: 778-698-5747 | C: 250-361-7096

From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Sent: January 17, 2019 10:45 AM

To: Smith, Krystal PSSG:EX <Krystal.Smith@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Phone call

Hi Krystal,

Can you give me a call when you get a chance? It's regarding an opportunity for PS Rice.

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

Subject: RE: Please Initiate Drafting - confirmation to draft a Whistler Sport Legacies Society (ML) appointment (revised
drafting instructions)

Date: January 8, 2019 10:38:24 AM

Hi Charley,

Happy New Year to you too!

Actually, MLB called him in early December and left a message but never heard back. She will try
him again....I have his contact information.

Kelly

From: Beresford, Charley FIN:EX

Sent: January 7, 2019 5:47 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Please Initiate Drafting - confirmation to draft a Whistler Sport Legacies Society (ML)
appointment (revised drafting instructions)

Hi Kelly,
Date updated orders being drafted. Do you needg_ o2 phone number for the Minister?
Happy New Year!

Charley

From: Boden, Darren FIN:EX

Sent: January 7, 2019 4:59 PM

To: Gabitous, Jason MAH:EX <Jason.Gabitous@gov.bc.ca>; Jackson, Linnea MAH:EX
<linnea.Jackson@gov.bc.ca>; Hamilton, Ashley M MAH:EX <Ashley.Hamilton@gov.bc.ca>; White,
Joanna MAH:EX <Joanna.White@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Shaw, Brea BRDO:EX <Brea.Shaw@gov.bc.ca>; Olson, Lianna FIN:EX <Lianna.Olson@gov.bc.ca>;
Beresford, Charley FIN:EX <Charley.Beresford@gov.bc.ca>; Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX
<Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>; Avison, Claire TAC:EX <Claire. Avison@gov.bc.ca>; Wyllie, Sandra
TAC:EX <Sandra.Wyllie@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Please Initiate Drafting - confirmation to draft a Whistler Sport Legacies Society (ML)
appointment (revised drafting instructions)

The initial date originally provided for this appointment has passed. Please see below for revised
drafting instructions.

From: Boden, Darren FIN:EX
Sent: December 4, 2018 2:52 PM
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To: Gabitous, Jason MAH:EX <Jason.Gabitous@gov.bc.ca>; Jackson, Linnea MAH:EX
<Linnea.Jackson@gov.bc.ca>; Hamilton, Ashley M MAH:EX <Ashley.Hamilton@gov.bc.ca>; White,
Joanna MAH:EX <Joanna.White@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Shaw, Brea BRDO:EX <Brea.Shaw@gov.bc.ca>; Olson, Lianna FIN:EX <Lianna.Olson@gov.bc.ca>;
McGregor-Schenk, Paige X FIN:EX <Paige.McGregorSchenk@gov.bc.ca>; Beresford, Charley FIN:EX
<Charley.Beresford@gov.bc.ca>; Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>; Avison, Claire
TAC:EX <Claire.Avison@gov.bc.ca>; Wyllie, Sandra TAC:EX <Sandra.Wylli v.bc.ca>

Subject: Please Initiate Drafting - confirmation to draft a Whistler Sport Legacies Society (ML)
appointment

Please see below drafting instructions for a Whistler Sport Legacies Society (Ministerial Letter)
appointment. In lieu of another email (to expedite this appointment) | have attached the briefing
memo/RFA package, including:

e Briefing memo and background note
e RFA checklist

Please let me know should you identify any concerns/corrections with any of the documentation.
The Candidate Profile and Declaration (CPD) Forms forg oo is on file, has been reviewed,
and no concerns were identified.

1 new appointment

Appoint: g o9 (Director): upon pronouncement to December 31, 2023
Address:

5.22

Darren Boden | Advisor
Crown Agencies and Board Resourcing Office | CABRO

Ministry of Finance | 778-698-4744 | Darren.Boden@gov.bc.ca

617 Government St, Victoria, BC

Note: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain
information that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the
message.
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From: hewheok, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Please provide confirmation

Date: January 29, 2019 1:13:24 PM

Attachments: 2019 [IHF World Junior Tickets - Guidlines.docx
Wih MASTERZ xsx

Hi Ailean,

Please find attached Master Tracking sheet that was used to record the use of tickets for the Waorld Juniors as well as the guidelines that were sent to all MLA's,

Kelly

From: Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX

Sent: January 29, 2019 11:55 AM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca=
Subject: RE: Please provide confirmation

Can you send me the full chart of tickets used? By all MLAs?

From: Newhook, Kelly TACEX
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 11:06 AM
To: Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX <Aileen. Machell@gov.be.ca>

Subject: FW: Please provide confirmation

As per your request.

Kelly

OnJan 24, 2019, at 2:56 PM, Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly. Newhook@gov.be.ca> wrote:

Can you confirm that these are the dates/times/games that you attended for the World Juniors?

<image001.png> Kelly Newhook, Senior Ministerial A

Minister's Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for Sport

and Multiculturalism
| 250-953-0805
<image002.gif>

=
o
=
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Reddy, Arthi JTT:EX

Cc: Gervais, Dominigue TAC:EX
Subject: RE: Pulling back CLIFF 35181
Date: January 7, 2019 12:03:54 PM

Ok — thanks Arthi.
Kelly

From: Reddy, Arthi JTT:EX

Sent: January 7, 2019 11:50 AM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Gervais, Dominique TAC:EX <Dominique.Gervais@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Pulling back CLIFF 35181

Hi Kelly,

We have to pull CLIFF 35181/eApps 2192 Whistler Sport Legacies Society Appointment letter back
from you as Staff noticed a mistake and may need to alter the effective date of the appointment.

No action required from you. I've moved the eapps back to staff and will send back to you once
revised.

Thanks,
Arthi
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX; Infante, James SDPR:EX
Subject: RE: Suggestion?

Date: January 10, 2019 12:44:56 PM

Attachments: image003.png

Ok, great! Thanks both of you
Kelly

From: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Sent: January 10, 2019 12:44 PM

To: Infante, James SDPR:EX <James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>; Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX
<Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Suggestion?

s.13

From: Infante, James SDPR:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 11:37 AM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Suggestion?

s.13

Leah thoughts?

From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Sent: January 10, 2019 11:36 AM

To: Infante, James SDPR:EX <James.Infan v.bc.ca>
Subject: Suggestion?

The following is a quote taken from the draft Tourism document.

Ensure that the needs of the tourism industry — for travellers and workers — are considered within
Government’s Accessibility 2024 Action Plan.

Do you have any suggested language that is related to the thought?

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

Ny

-~
g Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX; Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX
Cc: Pilling, Li PE:EX

Subject: RE: TAC Media Request: Amplify BC

Date: January 25, 2019 4:05:26 PM

Do you think she could call in? Is that an option?
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

Subject: TAC Media Request: Amplify BC

Hi Team,

Wondering if this media opportunity is of interest to MLB for this weekend or if you would like me to
see if Prem/Bob W from Creative BC is available?

Thanks
Carla

Reporter
Lauren Donnellan, Assignment Editor
Global News
Lauren.Donnellan@globalnews.ca

Deadline ASAP
Request
I was wondering if there was anyone available who could come to our studios in Burnaby this

weekend to speak more about Amplify BC.

I currently have a slot free at 7:40am on Sunday. And the interview would be around 4
minutes long.

Background

Recommendation
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Cc: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

Subject: RE: Telephone Call with Saanich Mayor Fred Haynes
Date: January 29, 2019 11:45:33 AM

Yes — definitely schedule. Let’s get a TAC sport division person and an MO on the call as well.

Kelly

From: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Sent: January 29, 2019 11:23 AM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Telephone Call with Saanich Mayor Fred Haynes
Importance: High

Can you review and let me know if you’d like me to schedule?

Marina

From: Rina Langford-Kimmett <Rina.Langford-Kimmett@saanich.ca>
Sent: January 29, 2015 10:59 AM

To: Minister, TAC TAC:EX <TAC.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Jennifer Downie <Jennifer.Downie@saanich.ca>

Subject: Re: Telephone Call with Saanich Mayor Fred Haynes
Importance: High

Good Morning Minister Beare,

Mayor Haynes would still like to set up a telephone call with you to discuss High
Performance Sport and Saanich Commonwealth Place. Would you be able to suggest
some times that you are free in the next couple of days?

Many thanks,
Rina

>>> Rina Langford-Kimmett 1/25/2019 4:28 PM >>>
Resending request

>>> Rina Langford-Kimmett 1/23/2019 12:30 PM >>>
Good Afternoon Minister Beare,

Mayor Haynes has asked me to set up a telephone call with you to discuss High
Performance Sport and Saanich Commonwealth Place. Would you have any available
times on Monday, January 28 between 2:30 and 4:307 Or Tuesday, January 29
between 11:45 and 12:45?7 Would it be best for you to call or for Mayor Haynes to call
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you?
Thank you for the contact information Marina.

Thank you,
Rina

Rina Langford-Kimmett
Administrative Assistant to the Mayor
Administration Department

District of Saanich

770 Vernon Ave.

Victoria BCV8X 2W7

250-475-5510
f. 250-475-5440
rina.lanaford-kimmett@saanich.ca

www.saanich.ca

This e-mail and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipient and must not be distributed or disclosed to
anyone else. The content of this e-mail and any attachments may be confidential, privileged and/or subject to the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act. If you have received this message in error, please delete it and contact the sender.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Avison, Claire TAC:EX
Subject: RE: TEP

Date: January 7, 2019 12:03:25 PM
Attachments: image001.png

She approved them and | have submitted same through e-apps.

Kelly

From: Avison, Claire TAC:EX

Sent: January 7, 2019 11:34 AM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: TEP

Thanks — plse let me know when MLB has approved the recommendations.

Claire Avison | Assistant Deputy Minister| Ministry of Tourism Arts and Culture| Cell: 250-217-9059
| claire.avison@gov.bc.ca

From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Sent: Monday, January 7, 2019 11:29 AM

To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Cc: Avison, Claire TAC:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX; Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX

Subject: TEP

Just reviewed........... | was clearly reading the wrong columm......they have been approved for
$50,000!

Sorry about that!

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

To: Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Touch Base
Date: January 21, 2019 4:26:42 PM

Kelly

From: Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: January 21, 2019 4:05 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Touch Base

| can do Tuesday or Wednesday, times?

Tourism framework, hate campaign etc.

From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Sent: Monday, January 21, 2019 4:04 PM
To: Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Touch Base

Sure — topic?

Kelly

From: Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: January 21, 2019 4:.01 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Touch Base

Can you Robb and | touch base next week?

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

Cc: Boden, Darren FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Tourism Engagment - Chair and Vice Chair

Date: January 10, 2019 3:37:57 PM

We would like to appoint 5.12 as co-chair........and keep 8.1 as co-chair.
Kelly

From: Beresford, Charley FIN:EX

Sent: January 10, 2019 3:06 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Boden, Darren FIN:EX <Darren.Boden@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Tourism Engagment - Chair and Vice Chair

Hi Kelly,
5.12 Is there a request to draft an order
appointing s.12 as chair? Ands.12 asVice Chair? Will proceed if you confirm!

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

To: Berkes, Andrea TACIEX
Subject: RE: Updated (track changes) TAC 2019 Ministry Service Plan draft
Date: January 31, 2019 4:03:27 PM

Ok —great. THX>

Kelly

From: Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

Sent: January 31, 2019 4:.02 PM

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

Sent: January 31, 2019 3:50 PM

To: Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

Subject: RE: Updated (track changes) TAC 2019 Ministry Service Plan draft

Did you mean to send me the finance one?

Kelly

From: Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

Sent: January 31, 2019 2:11 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Updated (track changes) TAC 2019 Ministry Service Plan draft

Hi Kelly — please find attached revised service plans for your call with Shauna tomorrow at 11:30am.

Andrea Berkes

Director, Executive Operations
Deputy Minister’s Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture

From: Brouwer, Shauna TAC:EX

Sent: January 31, 2019 1:37 PM

To: Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

Cc: Brouwer, Shauna TAC:EX; White, Joanna MAH:EX

Subject: for call with MO hopefully tomorrow thx! Fwd: Updated (track changes) TAC 2019 Ministry
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Service Plan draft

Andrea,

Please forward attachments only for our call with Kelly.
Thx

Shauna

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "White, Joanna MAH:EX" <Joanna.White@gov.bc.ca>

To: "Brouwer, Shauna TAC:EX" <Shauna.Brouwer@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Curtis, David MAH:EX" <David.Curtis@gov.bc.ca>, "Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX"
<Andrea.Berkes@gov.bc.ca>, "Gabitous, Jason MAH:EX" <Jason.Gabitous@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Updated (track changes) TAC 2019 Ministry Service Plan draft

Hi Shauna,

Please find the track changes updated SP attached.

s.13

Thanks Shauna, please let me know | you need anything further today.

Jo.
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX
Subject: RE: Whiskey Jack Nordic Ski Club
Date: January 31, 2019 1:51:25 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Awesome — that’s all. THANKS!
Kelly

From: Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

Sent: January 31, 2019 1:50 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Whiskey Jack Nordic Ski Club

See below and attachment.

Andrea Berkes

Director, Executive Operations
Deputy Minister’s Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture

From: Reddy, Arthi JTT:EX

Sent: January 31, 2019 1:40 PM

To: Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

Subject: RE: Whiskey Jack Nordic Ski Club

You're correct, it went to MO for approval. Attached is the eApps history showing MO approval.

That’s also the only log | see from that organization.

From: Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2019 1:36 PM
To: Reddy, Arthi JTT:EX

Subject: FW: Whiskey Jack Nordic Ski Club

Can your team assist? The only log | see when searching under Whiskey Jack is 34945. Response did

go to MO, MO approved and email response was sent out by staff.

Andrea Berkes

Director, Executive Operations
Deputy Minister’s Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture

From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Sent: January 31, 2019 1:26 PM

To: Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

Subject: Whiskey Jack Nordic Ski Club

Hi Andrea,
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I am following up on the response to the letter from the Whiskey Jack Nordic Ski Club. In CLIFF It

says it was sent to MO for approval. | don’t recall seeing it, maybe I'm wrong — but can you look
intoit?

Kelly

Kelly Newhook, Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister's Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for Sport
and Multiculturalism

B 250-953-0905

-

'
“ Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Avison, Claire TAC:EX

Cc: "KMcDaniel@bcpaveco.com”
Subject: RE: Women Deliver - Reception
Date: January 9, 2019 1:22:52 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Thanks Claire and Kavita,

Can you also add Sheila Bouman, Prem Gill, Marsha Walden, Mira Oreck and Dawn Black to the list
and send invites?

Thanks!

Kelly

From: Avison, Claire TAC:EX

Sent: January 9, 2019 11:04 AM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Women Deliver - Reception

Here’s the list with RSVPs still coming in — Kavita will also provide the names of the Women Deliver
Exec.

Claire Avison | Assistant Deputy Minister| Ministry of Tourism Arts and Culture| Cell: 250-217-9059
| clai ) !

From: Kavita McDaniel [mailto:KMcDaniel@bcpavco.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 9, 2019 10:38 AM

To: Avison, Claire TAC:EX

Cc: Wyllie, Sandra TAC:EX

Subject: RE: Women Deliver - Reception

Good Morning, Claire.

As requested, please find attached the guest list for the Women Deliver reception on January 15t
Please note that rsvp’s are still trickling in. | am also waiting to obtain the names of the Women
Deliver executive and can forward that if you'd like.

Thank you,

Kavita

Kavita McDaniel
Stakeholder & Community Engagement

PAVCO Manager
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Cell: 604-506-3400

Tel: 604-647-7405 | kmcdaniel@bcpaveo.com |
200 - 999 Canada Place, Vancouver, BC V6C
3C1

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Avison, Claire TAC:EX <Claire.Avison@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: January-09-19 10:31 AM

To: Kavita McDaniel <KIMcDaniel@bcpavco.com>

Cc: Wyllie, Sandra TAC:EX <Sandra.Wyllie@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Women Delvier - Reception

Good Morning Kavita — can you provide me with a list of those people who have been invited to the

PavCo reception with the Women Deliver Exec on Jan. 15™M? thanks

Claire Avison | Assistant Deputy Minister| Ministry of Tourism Arts and Culture| Cell: 250-217-9059
| claire.avison@gov.bc.ca
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

.EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

To:

Subject: Rugby Sevens

Date: January 25, 2019 1:01:16 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Just want to flag for you both that the Men’s Rugby Sevens tournament is taking place in Vancouver
during the weekend of March 9/10th.

MLB is likely going.

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

Subject: Shilbuilding MOnument

Date: January 8, 2019 9:25:27 AM

Attachments: Attachment B Cathcart Suggested Response.docx
34762 BN Shipbuilding Monument.docx
image001.png

Please find attached a backgrounder and proposed response to the folks in North Vancouver
interested in building a shipbuilding monument.

Please let me know if you approve the proposed response and/or if you want any other action taken
on the monument.

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
Subject: Softball

Date: January 25, 2019 9:34:51 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Anything on the softball?

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
Subject: Sports highlights!!!!!!

Date: January 25, 2019 3:53:02 PM
Attachments: image001.png

He was featured on Global BC last night and you can check it out here:

https://www.victoriagrizzlies.com/newfoundlander-leads-bchls-victoria-grizzlies

Kelly

Kelly Newhook, Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister’'s Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for Sport
and Multiculturalism

& 250-953-0905

-
@ Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX
Subject: Spring Festival

Date: January 24, 2019 3:07:57 PM
Attachments: image001.png

We are going to have send regrets to that event -Cliff # 35265.
Marina is doing that this afternoon.

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

Subject: TEP Funding

Date: January 7, 2019 9:16:34 AM

Attachments: 35146 DN-TEP Funding-Batch 1 Fall 2018 Intake-draft.docx
image001.png

Hey Jeff,

Happy New Year!

Can you have a look at this and find out the corresponding MLA and contact their staff to let them
know?

THANKS!

Kelly

Kelly Newhook, Senior Ministerial Assistant
Minister's Office
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for Sport
and Multiculturalism
& 250-953-0905
k7

a Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX
Subject: To be reviewed/discussed with PSK
Date: January 23, 2019 10:47:32 AM

Attachments: Meeting Note MAC Meeting Overview (January 2019).dotx
Appendix A MAC Meeting Draft Agenda Jan 25, 2019 (Revised Version).doc

image001.png

Please find attached a backgrounder on the MAC meeting on Friday as well as a draft agenda.

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

To: Beare, Lisa TACIEX

Subject: Updated Impact Speaking notes

Date: January 21, 2019 3:00:14 PM

Attachments: SN_IMPACT MLB Jan 14 2019 FINAL MLB.docx
Over to you.........

From: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX

Sent: January 21, 2019 2:58 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>; Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX
<Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>; Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX <Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>; Holding, Marina
TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Pilling, Lisa GCPE:EX <Lisa.Pilling@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: SN_IMPACT_MLB

Hi Team,

Attached are the updated speaking notes for IMPACT tomorrow based on MLB'’s edits. Of note the
intro order has changed and MLB will be introduced by Paul Nursey not Mayor Helps.

Thanks
Carla
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Beale, William TRAN:EX
Subject: Van Art Gallery

Date: January 23, 2019 10:56:30 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Art gallery will paint portrait of new home

Vancouver Sun

Wednesday, January 23, 2019

Page AQ7

By Kevin Griffinfl

The Vancouver Art Gallery will make a major announcement this morning about its new $350-
million building.

For more than a year, the gallery has been working on raising $100 million from private sources for
its new home across from the Queen Elizabeth Theatre at West Georgia and Cambie streets.

The VAG already has a design for the building by the Swiss architectural firm Herzog & de Meuron.
The event at the Rosewood Hotel Georgia will include gallery director Kathleen Bartels, Vancouver
Mavyor Kennedy Stewart, and Christine Binswanger, the architect in charge of the project for Herzog
& de Meuron.

As of last July, the VAG said it had commitments of $43 million from private sources.

Lisa Beale, the minister of tourism, arts and culture, has said the province would commit another
S50 million to the project once progress had been made on "raising private funds in support of the
project.”

In 2008, the provincial government contributed $50 million to the VAG for the new building.

In 2017, the VAG submitted a pre-budget document to the federal government asking for $100
million from Ottawa to build the new gallery, which would double the exhibition space of the current
gallery at 750 Hornby St. The federal government said it was waiting for a project proposal from
Victoria before committing any money. kevingriffin@postmedia.com !@COPYRIGHT=€ 2019
Postmedia Network Inc. All rights reserved.

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

Page 287 of 291 TAC-2019-91839



From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Subject: Vancouver Symphony - 100 years of Music
Date: January 24, 2019 12:39:27 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Just FYl/background for the event on Saturday.

https://vancouversun.com/entertainment/music/classical-music-day-of-music-celebrates-100-years-

of-vancouver-symphony-orchestra

Kelly

Kelly Newhook, Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister's Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for Sport
and Multiculturalism

& 250-953-0905

-
@ Flease consider the environment before printing this email
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From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

To: Avison, Claire TAC:EX
Subject: Women Deliver Presentaion
Date: January 7, 2019 2:35:37 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Claire,

Do you have a copy of the slideshow/presentation of the Women Deliver Conference that you and
MLB saw?

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
Subject: Women Deliver

Date: January 8, 2019 2:56:10 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Can you send me whatever details you have about the Culture Night that the Women Deliver
conference was approved for via TEP funding?

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
Date: January 9, 2019 10:26:22 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Claire,

Can you get a list of the current invites to PavCo’s Women Deliver Reception on January 15t?

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
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